

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WALKING ON SUNSHINE	4
HEAD OVER HEELS	5
JUST GOT LUCKY	6
JUST CAN'T GET ENOUGH	7
LOVE SHACK	8
DANCING WITH MYSELF	10
TALKING IN YOUR SLEEP	11
MY SHARONA	12
DEDODODO, DEDADADA	13
WHIP IT	14
VENUS	15
ALWAYS SOMETHING THERE TO REMIND ME	16
MORE TO LOSE	17
THIS CHARMING MAN	18
TOGETHER IN ELECTRIC DREAMS	19
ANGEL	20
UNDER THE MILKY WAY	21
BEAUTIFUL GIRL	22
SUNDAY MORNING	23
IN BETWEEN DAYS	24
EVERYBODY WANTS TO RULE THE WORLD	25
BITTERNESS	26
LIPS LIKE SUGAR	27
REBEL YELL	28
BUILD ME A BUTTERCUP	29
MY BEST FRIEND'S GIRL	30
THE MORE YOU LIVE THE MORE YOU	J
LOVE	31
DEAR GOD	32
THE ONE I LOVE	33
BLUE HOTEL	34
DREAMS	35
SAVE A PRAYER	36

I WON'T STAND IN YOUR WAY	37
BOYS DON'T CRY	38
DON'T YOU FORGET ABOUT ME	39
MELT WITH YOU	40
PALE SHELTER	41
WISHFUL THINKING	42
LIFE DURING WARTIME	43
PSYCHO KILLER	44
IS THERE SOMETHING I SHOULD KN	
	45
WHERE THE STREETS HAVE NO NA	ME 46
SHE SELLS SANCTUARY	40 47
NEW YEARS DAY	47
PRIDE (IN THE NAME OF LOVE)	40 50
BEDS ARE BURNING	51
LOSING MY RELIGION	52
GOLD	53
PUMPED UP KICKS	54
BOHEMIAN LIKE YOU	56
TRAIN IN VAIN (STANDBY ME)	57
HERE COMES YOUR MAN	58
BIRDS FLY (WHISPER TO A SCREAM)	59
WHITE WEDDING	60
EVEN BETTER THAN THE REAL THING	61
I CAN'T STAND LOSING YOU	62
JUMPING JACK FLASH	63
BRINGING HOME THE ASHES	64
JUST LIKE HEAVEN	65
ALL I WANT	67
UNGUARDED MOMENT	68
CHAMBER OF HELLOS	69
PSYCHO KILLER	70
PRETTY IN PINK	71
ALIVE AND KICKING	72
IN GOD'S COUNTRY	73

WISHFUL THINKING	74	THERE SHE GOES	112
GHOST IN YOU	75	BETTY DAVIS EYES	113
KILLING MOON	76	WITH OR WITHOUT YOU	114
I FOUGHT THE LAW	77	EVERY BREATH YOU TAKE	115
MOTION OF LOVE	78	CHINA GIRL	116
I GO CRAZY	79	GHOST IN YOU	117
ONLY WHEN YOU LEAVE	80	ALL DAY & ALL OF THE NIGHT	118
TEARS	81	YOU REALLY GOT ME	118
BRING ON THE DANCING HORSES	83	WHAT I LIKE ABOUT YOU	119
PRIVATE IDAHO	84	NEEDLES AND PINS	120
A FOREST	85	SHOULD I STAY OR SHOULD I GO	121
AWAY	86	YOUR LOVE	123
DRIVEN TO TEARS	87	NEED YOU TONIGHT	124
EYE IN THE SKY	88	MODERN LOVE	125
IF YOU LEAVE	89	Em7	125
TURNING JAPANESE	90	SECOND SKIN	127
BALLAD OF PETER PUMPKIN HEAD	92	I WANNA BE ADORED	129
MESSAGE IN A BOTTLE	93	STARS	130
SAY SOMETHING	94	I CAN'T GO FOR THAT (NO CAN DO)	131
A LITTLE RESPECT	95	RIDE LIKE THE WIND	132
SHATTERED DREAMS	96	RIGHT HERE RIGHT NOW	133
APETITE	97	SOMETIMES ALWAYS	134
STEPPIN' OUT	98	HEAVEN KNOWS I'M MISERABLE NOW	135
CITIES AND DUST	99	MYSTERIOUS WAYS	136
HEART OF GLASS	100	ROCK LOBSTER	137
MY EVER CHANGING MOODS	101	TURN TO THE SKY	140
WASTELAND	102	FLOWERS IN OUR HAIR	142
LOVE WILL TEAR US APART	103	DAMAGED GOODS	143
STRAY CAT STRUT	104	INSIDE OUT	144
RAIN	105	WHIRLPOOL HEART	146
SHE DRIVES ME CRAZY	106	WARDANCE	147
TAKE ON ME	107	ECHO BEACH	148
HERE'S WHERE THE STORY ENDS	108	YOU CAN'T GET WHAT YOU WANT	149
ROAM	109	ORIGINAL SIN	150
LIKE THE WEATHER	110	IT'S MY LIFE	151
VOICES CARRY	111	OUR LIPS ARE SEALED	152
			2

TWO RIVERS	153
LESSONS IN LOVE	154
BROKEN WINGS	156
HEAD OVER HEELS	157
TAINTED LOVE	159
OUR HOUSE	161
RELAX	163
ABRACADABRA	165
CHERRY BOMB	167
SOMEWHERE IN MY HEART	168
BLISTER IN THE SUN	169
SEX SELLS	171
DESIRE	174
JOEY	175
99 LUFT BALLOONS	176
CANDY	178
DOWN UNDER	179
IN A BIG COUNTRY	181
HOW SOON IS NOW	183
GRACELAND	184
BEAUTIFUL ONES	185
GOD PUT A SMILE ON YOUR FACE	187
HEARTBREAK BEAT	188
REAL GONE KID	189
DON'T DREAM IT'S OVER	191
POP GOES THE WORLD	192
COMMON PEOPLE	194
TRUE FAITH	197
CONNECTION	199
PURE	200
FIVE OVER GET EXCITED	202
STATE OF THE NATION	203

WALKING ON SUNSHINE

Katrina and the Waves | Table of Contents

[Verse]

A D E D A D E D I used to think maybe you love me, now baby its true. And I just cant wait till the day that you knock on my door. Now everytime i go for the mailbox gotta hold myself down. Cuz i just cant wait till you write me your coming around.

Е D I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah! Е D I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah! E D I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah! ADEDADED And don't it feel good! YEAH! ADEDADED And don't it feel good! YEAH! ADEDADED And don't it feel good! YEAH!

(Reapeat once more)

A D E D A D E D I feel the love, i feel the love, i feel a love that's really real! A D E D A D E D I feel the love, i feel the love, i feel a love that's really real!

A D E D A D E D I'm walking on sunshine! (continue until fade)

HEAD OVER HEELS

The Go-gos | Table of Contents

C7 F Bb Been running so long, I've nearly lost all track of time F Bb In every direction, I couldn't see the warning sign Eb Bb I must be losin' it 'cause my mind plays tricks on me F С It looked so easy but you know looks sometimes deceive

FBbBeen running so fast right from the starting
lineFBbNo more connectionsI don't need any more
adviceEbBbOne hand's just reaching out and one's just
hangin' on
FCIt seems my weaknesses just keep going
strong

(Chorus) F C G Head over heels where should I go D FCan't stop myself I lose control C G Head over heels No time to think D FLooks like the whole world's out of sync

C7 F Bb Been running so hard when what I need is to unwind F Bb The voice of reason is one I left so far behind Eb Bb I waited so long, so long to play this part F And just remembered C That I'd forgotten about my heart (CHORUS)

JUST GOT LUCKY

Jo Boxer | <u>Table of Contents</u> [Intro]

[Played during bass] Dm G x4

[Verse 1] C Em Your technique it leaves me weak C Em My heart knows it's the beat I seek Dm And I found it G (Just got lucky) Dm Oh yes, I found it G (Just got lucky)

[Verse 2] C G I never worry that your love is fake C G I'm free and easy and I'm feeling jake Dm 'Cause I found it G (Just got lucky) Dm Oh boy, I found it G (Just got lucky)

REFRAIN: Dm G 'Cause I never felt this way before Dm G Like a dog always begging for more, yeah Dm G x2 CHORUS: Dm G Dm I've been fooled by love so many times Dm G Dm I gave up on all the silly rhymes

Dm G Dm Kept my feelings all inside my heart Dm G Dm A locked door no key was cut there was no fit Dm G Dm Now I'm such a very lucky guy Dm G Gang way one side now come on here me say [Verse 3] Em C We found the answer and it's plain to see (Come on here me say) C Fm I'm for you and you're for me Dm 'Cause I found it G (Just got lucky) Dm Together we found it G (Just got lucky) [Verse 4] C Em I feel a quiver every time we kiss Em C The sky's the limit with a love like this Dm 'Cause I found it G (Just got lucky) Dm Oh boy, I found it G (Just got lucky) (REPEAT REFRAIN & CHORUS) (REPEAT VERSE 3 & 4, REFRAIN & CHORUS TIL FADE) C Em С Em Come on hear me say C Em Dm G / (Just got lucky) / 2x

JUST CAN'T GET ENOUGH

Depeche Mode | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse 1]

G

When I'm with you baby, I go out of my head, C

and I just can't get enough, and I just can't get enough.

G

All the things you do to me, and everything you said,

C

and I just can't get enough, I just can't get enough.

D Em We slip and slide as we fall in love, C D And I just can't seem to get enough of

[Verse 2]

G

We walk together, walking down the street, C

and I just can't get enough, and I just can't get enough.

G

Every time I think of you, I know we have to meet,

.

and I just can't get enough, and I just can't get enough.

D Em It's getting harder, it's a burning love, C D And I just can't seem to get enough of

A D A D A D A D7

[Chorus]

G I just can't get enough, I just can't get enough, ſ I just can't get enough, I just can't get enough, G I just can't get enough, [Verse 3] G And when it rains, you're shining down for me, С and I just can't get enough, I just can't get enough, G Just like a rainbow, you know you set me free, С and I just can't get enough, I just can't get enough,

D Em You're like an angel and you give me your love, C And I just can't seem to get enough of

LOVE SHACK

B-52s | Table of Contents

[Intro] N.C. If you see a faded sign at the side of the road that says "15 miles to the Eb C Love Shack" Bb C Bb Love Shack, yeah

[Verse 1] Bb C Bb С С Bb I'm headin' down the Atlanta highway,Lookin' for the love getaway Bb С Headed for the love getaway С Bb I got me a car, it's as big as a whale Bb ſ And we're headin' on down to the Love Shack С Bb I got me a Chrysler, it seats about 20 Bb С So hurry up and bring your jukebox money [Chorus] С Eb F Ab С The love shack is a little old place where we can get together Bb С Bb Love Shack, baby (a-Love Shack, baby) С Bb Love Shack, baby, Love Shack С Bb Love Shack, baby, Love Shack [Verse 2] С Bb Sign says (woo) "Stay away, fools"

C Bb 'Cause love rules at the Love Shack C Bb C Well, it's set way back in the middle of a field

С Bb Bb С Just a funky old shack and I gotta get back Bb С Glitter on the mattress Bb С Glitter on the highway Bb С Glitter on the front porch С Bb Glitter on the hallway [repeat Chorus] [Verse 3] С Bb Huggin' and a-kissin', Dancin' and a-lovin' С Bb Wearin' next to nothin', 'Cause it's hot as an oven С Bb The whole shack shimmies, when everybody's С Fh Movin' around and around and around and around С Bb Everybody's movin', everybody's groovin', baby С Bb Folks linin' up outside just to get down С Bh Everybody's movin', everybody's groovin', baby Bh С Funky little shack, Funky little shack [Link] C Bb C Bb [Verse 4]

C Bb C Bb Hop in my Chrysler, it's as big as a whale and it's about to set sail C Bb I got me a car, it seats about 20 C Bb So come on and bring your jukebox money

[repeat Chorus]

[Link] C Bb C Bb [Bridge] С Bb С Bang, bang, bang, on the door, baby Bb Knock a little louder, baby Bb С С Bang, bang, bang, on the door, baby Bb I can't hear you Cm Bb Bang, bang, on the door, baby Cm Bb Bang, bang, bang, on the door, baby (Knock a little louder) Cm Bb Bang, bang, bang, on the door, baby Bb Cm Bang, bang (On the door, baby) С Your what? N.C. Tin roof, rusted [Outro] С Bb Love Shack, baby, Love Shack С Bb Love Shack, baby, Love Shack (Love, baby, that's where it's at, yeah) С Bb Love Shack, baby, Love Shack (Love, baby, that's where it's at) С Bb С Love Shack, baby, Love Shack

DANCING WITH MYSELF

Billy Idol <u>Table of Contents</u>	
,	[Verse 4]
[Verse 1]	E
E	So let's sink another drink
On the floor of Tokyo	A
A	'Cause it'll give me time to think
	В
Or down in London town to go, go	If I had the chance
B	I'd ask the world to dance
With the record selection	A
And the mirror's reflection	And I'll be dancing with myself
A	And The be denoting with mysch
I'm dancing with myself	
	[rapat Charua]
[Verse 2]	[repeat Chorus]
E	
When there's no-one else in sight	
A	E-A-B-A
In the crowded lonely night	
В	[Solo]
Well I wait so long for my love vibration	E-A-B-A
A	E-A-B-A
	E-A-B-A
And I'm dancing with myself	
And I'm dancing with myself	E-A-B-A - A
[Chorus]	
[Chorus] E	E-A-B-A - A
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus]
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A	E-A-B-A - A
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3]	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E If I looked all over the world A	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E If I looked all over the world	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E If I looked all over the world A And there's every type of girl B	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E If I looked all over the world A And there's every type of girl B But your empty eyes	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance B If I had the chance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E If I looked all over the world A And there's every type of girl B But your empty eyes Seem to pass me by	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance
[Chorus] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B Well there's nothing to lose And there's nothing to prove A I'll be dancing with myself [Verse 3] E If I looked all over the world A And there's every type of girl B But your empty eyes	E-A-B-A - A [repeat verse 3, 4 & Chorus] [Bridge] E Oh dancing with myself A Oh dancing with myself B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance I'd ask the world to dance B If I had the chance B If I had the chance

[repeat Chorus]

TALKING IN YOUR SLEEP

The Romantics | Table of Contents

Intro: Dm - Dm - Gm - C - Dm (4x)

I

Dm Gm-C-Dm When you close your eyes and you go to sleep, Dm Gm-C-Dm and it's down to the sound of a heartbeat Dm Gm-C-Dm I can hear the things that you're dreaming about Dm Gm-C-Dm When you open up your heart and the truth comes out

Refrain:

Dm C You tell me that you want me, you tell me that you need me Bb Gm You tell me that you love me, and I know that C I'm right, 'cause I hear it in the night

Chorus:

Dm Gm-C-Dm I hear the secrets that you keep, when you're talking in your sleep Dm Gm-C-Dm I hear the secrets that you keep, when you're talking in your sleep

Π

Dm Gm-C-Dm When I hold you in my arms at night, Dm Gm-C-Dm don't you know you're sleeping in the spotlight Dm Gm-C-Dm And all your dreams that you keep inside Dm Gm-C-Dm You're telling me the secrets that you just can't hide (Repeat Refrain & Chorus)

III

Dm Gm-C-Dm When you close your eyes and you fall asleep, Dm Gm-C-Dm everything about you is a mystery

(Repeat Refrain & Chorus)

(Repeat Chorus)

MY SHARONA

The Knack | Table of Contents

[Verse] G5 my little pretty one, my pretty one, С Bb when you gonna give me some time, sharona? Ooh, G5 you make my motor run, my motor run. Bb С Gun it coming off of the line, Sharona. [Chorus] G5 Never gonna stop, give it up. Such a dirty mind. Bb I always get it up, for the touch of the younger kind. С Eb My, my, my, my, yi, yi, whoo! (2x after the 3d verse) G5 Ma-ma-mamy Sharona, [Verse] Come a little closer, huh, a-will ya huh, Close enough to look in my eyes, Sharona. Keeping it a mystery, It gets to me. Running down the length om my thigh,

[Repeat Chorus]

Sharona.

G5 Ma-ma-ma- my Sharona, G5 Ma-ma-ma- my Sharona, INTERLUDE: (Bsus – Dsus – G 4x)

[Verse] Ooh, you gonna give to me, g-give to me? Is it just a matter of time, Sharona? Is it D-D-destiny, D-destiny, or is it just a game in my mind, Sharona?

[Repeat Chorus]

G5 Never gonna stop, give it up. Such a dirty mind. Bb I always get it up, for the touch of the younger kind. С Fb My, my, my, my, yi, yi, whoo! (2x after the 3d verse) G5 my Sharona, M-m-m-(5x after the 3d verse

DEDODODO, DEDADADA

The Police | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Intro: (D,D – A – E9) 2x

[Verse]

AF#mC#7Don't think me unkindAF#mC#7Words are hard to findAF#mC#7They're only cheques I've left unsignedAF#mC#7From the banks of chaos in my mind

REFRAIN:

D E And when their eloquence escapes me D E D Their logic ties me up and rapes me

CHORUS: E7sus4/A Aadd9 De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D Is all I want to say to you Aadd9 E7sus4/A De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D Their innocence will pull me through E7sus4/A Aadd9 De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D Is all I want to say to you Aadd9 E7sus4/A De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D They're meaningless and all that's true

[VERSE 2] A F#m C#7 Poets, priests and politicians A F#m C#7 Have words to thank for their positions A F#m C#7 Words that scream for your submission A F#m C#7 And no-one's jamming their transmission

(repeat REFRAIN & CHORUS)

INTERLUDE:

|B| |G| |A| |E| |B| |G| |F#m/A A9sus4| |F#m/A A9sus4| |F#m/A A9sus4| |F#m/A A9sus4| |E9sus4 Eadd9| |E9sus4 Eadd9| |E9sus4 Eadd9| |E9sus4 Eadd9 D|

[Chorus] Aadd9 E7sus4/A De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D Is all I want to say to you E7sus4/A Aadd9 De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D Their innocence will pull me through Aadd9 E7sus4/A De do do do de da da da Fadd9 D Is all I want to say to you E7sus4/A Aadd9 De do do do de da da da Eadd9 D They're meaningless and all that's true

WHIP IT

Devo | Table of Contents

[Verse] E7sus D Α Crack that whip E7sus D Α Give the past the slip A E7sus D Step on a crack D А E7sus D A Break your momma's back

REFRAIN:

E7susDAWhen a problem comes along you must whip it
E7susDABefore the cream sits out too long you must
whip it
E7susDAWhen somethings going wrong you must whip
itImage: Comparison of the c

[Chorus] C

Now whip it

G

Into shape

D

Shape it up

С

Get straight

Go forward

G.

Move ahead

D

Try to detect it

С

It's not too late To whip it Whip it good

[Verse]

E7sus D A When a good time turns around you must whip it E7susDAYou will never live it down unless you whip itE7susDANo one gets away until they whip it

E G C I say whip it E G D Whip it good E G C I say whip it E G D E7sus Whip it good

(repeat REFRAIN & CHORUS)

VENUS

Bananarama | Table of Contents

[Intro]

Bsus2

[Verse 1] Em А Em Α A goddess on a mountain top Em Em Α А burning like a silver flame, Em Em A Α Summit of beauty and love, Em (single notes: E E G A Em А BBAG) and Venus was her name.

[Chorus] Am D Am D Em A Em A She's got it, yeah baby, she's got it. C7 B7 Em A Em A I'm your Venus, I'm your fire at your desire.

[Verse 2] Em Α Em А Her weapon's are her crystal eyes Em А Em А making every man mad. Em А Em А Black as the dark night she was, Em А Em (single notes: E E G A B BAG) got what no one else had.

(repeat Chorus)

[repeat intro]

Bsus2 (repeat Verse 1, (repeat all) Ad Lib: B (repeat Chorus till fade)

ALWAYS SOMETHING THERE TO REMIND ME

Naked Eyes | Table of Contents

Intro: G F C D

D/F# F C/E G D# I walk along the city streets you used to walk along with me F С G D/F# And every step I take reminds me of just how we used to be G/B Am G С C/G G C/G Oh, how can I, forget you, girl, when there is always something there to remind me G C/G G C/G always something there to remind me G F C/E D/F# D# When shadows fall, I pass a small cafe where we would dance at night С G D/F# F And I can't help recalling how it felt to kiss and hold you tight G/B Am G С C/G G C/G Oh, how can I, forget you, girl when there is always something there to remind me C/G G G C/G Always something there to remind me С NC Bm Em D G I was born to love you, and I will never be free, you'll always be a part of me Solo: G Bm Em C D NC G F C D G F C D F G D/F# C/E D#

If you should find you miss the sweet, and tender love we used to share

G D/F# F C Just go back to the places where we used to go, and I'll be there

C G/B Am G C/G G C/G Oh, how can I, forget you, girl, when there is always something there to remind me G C/G G C/G Always something there to remind me

BmEmCDNCGI was born to love you, and I will never befree, you'll always be a part of me

G C/G G C/G 'Cause there is always something there to remind me G C/G G C/G 'Cause there is always something there to remind me

MORE TO LOSE

verse:

Seona Dancing | Table of Contents

D Α We used to cry Bm G D About the day when one of us might fall Bm Α G Weak and blindly into another's arms D Demands are gained from jealousies Bm G Would flow like water drowning us Δ But leaving us with just another Bm G Lover's false alarm refrain: D G And now it's over D Both of us free G But I feel colder verse: D A thousand tortured lives have fallen Bm G Wounded dying cut down by the D Questions that we've sharpened Bm G Just to save our losing days D Α We thought we'd nothing more to lose Bm G We'd tear our hearts with jagged truths D Α Bm And everything we'd hung to for so long G Just slipped away refrain: G D

And now it's over Both of us free G And I feel colder verse: Bm D Α I was tired of thinking that G Our love can shine your thoughts Α Of our arrangement Bm G Were really not like mine D Α I thought it over Bm D G And it was plain to see the love you said Α You once needed Bm G Could just not come from me refrain: G D And now it's over D Both of us free G And I feel colder chorus: G D Α And now we're moving to new beginnings G But as we move we looked once behind G To see what we might find out G Lost loves and old thoughts of our nights of winnings G Α That lunge, tear and grasp at lost wanting minds.

THIS CHARMING MAN

The Smiths | Table of Contents

and don't it feel good!!

cont till the end

[Intro] G - D - Am - C - D

[Verse] Asus2 A punctured bicycle С G On a hillside desolate D Am C D Will nature make a man of me yet? G When in this charming car D Am C D This cha rming man G Why ponder life's complexity When the leather runs smooth Am C D D On the passenger seat? G I would go out tonight Am C D D But I haven't got a stitch to wear G D Am C D This man said "It's gruesome that someone so handsome should care" [Bridge] Cmaj7 Dsus2 EmA jumped up pantry boy Am7/F# Cmaj7 Who never knew his place Dsus2 Em Am7/F# He said "return the ring" Cmaj7 Dsus2 Em He knows so much about these things

and don't it feel good!! I'll say it again now

TOGETHER IN ELECTRIC DREAMS

Human League | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse 1] D Α I only knew you for a while Bm G I never saw your smile D 'til it was time to go С Em G A D Time to go away (time to go away) D Α Sometimes it's hard to recognize Bm G Love comes as a surprise D And it's too late Em С It's just too late to stay G А Too late to stay [Chorus] D Em D/F# We`ll always be together G A D Em However far it seems D/F# We`ll always be together Em Α D Together in electric dreams [Verse 2] D Α Because the friendship that you gave Bm G Has taught me to be brave D С Em No matter where I go i`ll never find a better prize G А D (find a better prize) А Though you're miles and miles away Bm G D I see you every day I don't have to try

C Em G A I just close my eyes, I close my eyes

[Chorus] D Em D/F# We`ll always be together G A D Em However far it seems D/F# We`ll always be together Em A D Together in electric dreams

ANGEL

Fra Lippo Lippi | Table of Contents

[Intro] E B

[Verse 1] Ε Everybody sit down and listen Е Wanna tell you what you've been missing B7 Secrets, big big secrets Ε Angel came out of nowhere E And vanish without a warning **B7** Angel, like and angel [Chorus] Е And when she moves F# D#m Е The way she glides across the room E Just like an angel F# F# G#m I wish that I could see her one more time F And when she moves F# Ε D#m The way she glides across the room Ε Just like an angel G#m F# F# I wish that I could see her one more time [Verse 2] Ε She plays a game of longing See the place some big time living

B7 City, big big city E

But every time I come back here

Е And fell the smell of country air **B7** Its heaven, my own heaven [Chorus] F And when she moves F# Ε D#m The way she glides across the room Ε Just like an angel F# F# G#m I wish that I could see her one more time Ε And when she moves F# Ε D#m The way she glides across the room Ε Just like an angel F# G#m F# I wish that I could see her one more time

UNDER THE MILKY WAY

The Church | Table of Contents

[Intro] Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G (x2)

[Verse] Am7/F# Fmaj7 Am Sometimes when this place gets kind of empty Am Am7/F# Fmai7 The sound of their breath fades with the light Am7/F# G Am Fmaj7 I think about the loveless facination Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Under the Milky Way tonight

G

G

[Verse] Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Lower the curtain down on Memphis Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Lower the curtain down alright Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Iv'e got no time for private consultation Am7/F# Fmai7 G Am Under the milky way tonight

[Chorus]

G Fmaj7 Wish I knew what you were looking for G Fmaj7 might have known what you would find

[Verse]

Am Am7/F# Fmai7 G And it's somthing guite pecular Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Something shimmering and white Am7/F# Am Fmaj7 G It leads you here despite your destination Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Under the milky way tonight

(repeat Chorus 2x)

[Solo] : |C |G |Am |Am | (4x)

[Verse] Fmaj7 G Am Am7/F# And it's somthing quite pecular Am Am7/F# Fmai7 G Something shimmering and white Am7/F# Fmaj7 Am G It leads you here despite your destination Fmaj7 G Am Am7/F# Under the milky way tonight (repeat Chorus 2x) [Outro] Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Under the milky way tonight Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Under the milky way tonight Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Under the milky way tonight Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G Am Am7/F# Fmaj7 G (Repeat and fade)

BEAUTIFUL GIRL

INXS | Table of Contents

[Intro] B E B E B E B E G#m D#m G#m D#m E F# E F#

Е В Ε В Nicky's in the corner, with a black coat on Е В В Ε Running from a bad home, with some cat inside В Е В Е Now where did you find her, among the neon lights Е В Е В That haunt the streets outside, she says stay with me

F#G#mEBeautiful girl (stay with me)F#G#mBeautiful girl (stay with me)C#mEShe wanna go home

B E B E From doorway to doorway, street corner to corner B E B E B

Neon ghosts in the city, and she says stay with me

B E Stay with me B E Stay with me B E Stay with me

(same chords as first stanza and chorus) She's so scared, so very frightened Anything can happen, right here tonight Beautiful girl (stay with me) Beautiful girl (stay with me) She wanna go home

BEStay with me (beautiful girl)BEStay with me (beautiful girl)BEStay with me (beautiful girl)BEBEStay with me (beautiful girl)BEStay with me (beautiful girl)

SUNDAY MORNING

Bolshoi | Table of Contents

Intro: (Am G F Fm7)

(Am G F Fm7) I remember when I was young Feeling sick on Sunday morning I don't wanna do it anymore

(Am G F Fm7) Standing in a line with a dirty mind Clean it up on Sunday morning I don't wanna do it anymore

(Am) One day a week we turn the cheek One day a week we turn the cheek

(Em C G) Oh, how we'd kneel down Oh, we were so quiet Never any light there (Em) I don't care, it's not (G) right there

Intro:

(Am G F Fm7) Get up early, do your hair Sunday best on Sunday morning I don't wanna see it anymore

(Am G F Fm7) Tea and toast in the social hall We had it all on Sunday morning I don't wanna see it anymore

(Am) We come in fear , to worship here We come in fear , to worship here

(Em C G) Oh, how we'd kneel down Oh, we were so quiet Never any light there (Em) I don't care, it's not (G) right there

solo.

Small scale part (A B C D E F# G A) It's wrong to feel, It's wrong to care You must not steal, you must not swear

(Em C G) Oh, how we'd kneel down Oh, we were so quiet Never any light there (Em) I don't care, it's not (G) right there

(Am G F Fm7) I don't wanna do it anymore, sunday morning I don't wanna see it anymore, sunday morning

IN BETWEEN DAYS

The Cure | Table of Contents

Intro: A - D (8x) Bm - E (2x) A - D (4x)

[Verse]

D D Α Α Yesterday I got so old I felt like I could die Α D Α D Yesterday I got so old it made me wanna cry Α D Go on go on just walk away Α D Go on go on you're choice is made Α D Go on go on and disappear Α D Go on go on away from here

[Chorus] Bm E And I know I was wrong when I said it was true Bm E That it could've been me and with her in between

A D A D without you, without you

Interlude: A - D (2x)

[Verse] D Α-A-D Yesterday I got so scared I shivered like a child Α-D Α-D Yesterday away from you it froze me deep inside D A-Come back come back don't walk away A-D come back come back come back today A-D A-D

come back come back why can't you see A-D Α-D come back come back come back to me [Chorus] Bm Ε And I know I was wrong when I said it was true Е Bm That it could've been me and with her in between D А D А without you, without you Α Α D D Without You, Without You Interlude: A - D (4x) Coda: Α D Α D Without You, Without You (repeat Coda)

EVERYBODY WANTS TO RULE THE WORLD

Tears for Fears | Table of Contents

[Intro] A - G (4x) A - G Welcome to your life There's no turning back Even while we sleep We will find you Chorus: F#m Em Acting on your best behaviour G F#m Turn your back on mother nature Em F#m G Α A - G Everybody wants to rule the world A - G It's my own design It's my own remorse Help me to decide Em Help me make the most F#m Of freedom and of pleasure

G F#m Nothing ever lasts forever Em F#m G A G Everybody wants to rule the world

D/A Α There's a room where the light won't find you G D/A Α G Holding hands while the walls come tumbling down D/A Α When they do I'll be right behind you Em F#m So glad we've almost made it G F#m So sad they had to fade it Em F#m G Α Everybody wants to rule the world [Solo] (G - D/A - A)

(F#m - G)

Fm F#m I can't stand this indecision G F#m Married with a lack of vision Em F#m G Α Everybody wants to rule the world Em F#m Say that you'll never never never never need it G F#m One headline why believe it ? D/A9/7 Em F#m G Α Everybody wants to rule the world Em F#m All for freedom and for pleasure F#m G Nothing ever lasts forever Em F#m G D/A Α Everybody wants to rule the world

Guitar riff: - C F C G C

BITTERNESS

Wild Swans | Table of Contents

Intro: Guitar riff - C F C G Verse 1: С F С Naked girl don't let the world degrade you С G С The years ahead are strung like pearls С F F С Ragged boy when will your young life settle С G You're the brightest point for a thousand miles Chorus Am G C F Lie down, prepare your wedding Am G С F С Life's hard, forget about the bitterness of life Guitar riff: - C F C G Verse 2: С F С F Spent my time praying for golden saviors С С G When times were hard the good things came С F С F Goodbye world, God knows he never loved me С G C The years ahead hang so heavy now Am G C F Lie down, prepare your wedding Am G C F Life's hard, forget the bitterness G C Am F Lie down, prepare your wedding F С Am G C Life's hard, forget about the bitterness of life

Guitar riff: - C F C G Am G C F Lie down, prepare your wedding Am G C F C Life's hard, forget about the bitterness of life

LIPS LIKE SUGAR Echo & the Bunnymen | Table of Contents Intro: B7 [Verse] **B7 E B** В She floats like a swan **B7 E B** В Grace on the water В **B7 E B** Lips like sugar В **B7 E B** Lips like sugar В **B7 E B** Just when you think you've caught her B7 E B В She glides across the water В **B7 E B** She calls for you tonight В **B7 E B** To share this moonlight [Refrain] Bsus4 You'll flow down her river R She'll ask you and you'll give her [Chorus] А Lips like sugar В Sugar kisses А Lips like sugar В Sugar kisses [Verse] B7 F B В She knows what she knows

В **B7 E B** I know what she's thinking В **B7 E B** Sugar kisses В **B7 E B** Sugar kisses **B7 E B** В Just when you think she's yours В **B7 E B** She's flown to other shores В **B7 E B** To laugh at how you break B7 E B B And melt into this lake (repeat Refrain & Chorus) [Solo] E - B (2x) Em - B (2x) Α В [Verse] **B7 E B** В She'll be my mirror B **B7 E B** Reflect what I am В **B7 E B** A loser and a winner В **B7 E B** The king of Siam **B7 E B** В And my Siamese twin B7 E B B Alone on the river В **B7 E B** Mirror kisses **B7 E B** В Mirror kisses

(repeat Chorus 3x til fade)

REBEL YELL

Billy Idol | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] Last night a little dancer came dancin to my door E DΑ G Last night a little angel came pumpin cross my floor B She said "Come on baby I got a license for love G E D A And if it expires pray help from above [Chorus] В In the midnight hour she cried "more, more, more" G E DA D With a rebel yell she cried- "more, more, more" В In the midnight hour babe- "more, more, more" D G Ε D Α В With a rebel yell- "more, more, more" More, more, more. [Verse 2] She don't like slavery, she won't sit and beg EDA D G But when I'm tired and lonely she sees me to bed В What set you free and brought you to be me babe D G F D Δ What set you free I need you hear by me... Because...

(repeat Chorus)

[Bridge]

- G F# E He lives in his own heaven G F# E
 - Collects it to go from the seven eleven
- G F# E Well he's out all night to collect a fare G F# E

Just so long, just so long it don't mess up his hair.

[Verse 3] B I walked the ward with you, babe D G E D A A thousand miles with you B I dried your tears of pain, babe D G E D A A million times for you

B I'd sell my soul for you babe D G E D A For money to burn with you B I'd give you all, and have none, babe D G E D A Just, just, justa, justa to have you here by me... Because...

(repeat Chorus 2x)

[Outro] A Oh yeah little baby

G she want more

E A D B More, more, more, more, more. A Oh yeah little baby G she want more E D A B More, more, more, more, more.

BUILD ME A BUTTERCUP

The Foundations | Table of Contents

[Intro] CEFG C E7 F G [Chorus] E7 Why do you build me up (build me up) Buttercup, baby F Just to let me down (let me down) and mess me around С. F7 And then worst of all (worst of all) you never call, baby G When you say you will (say you will) but I love you still C7 I need you (I need you) more than anyone, darlin' F Fm You know that I have from the start С G So build me up Buttercup, F C/EG/DC Don't break my heart [Verse 1] F Bb C G "I'll be over at ten," you told me time and again С F But you're late, I wait around and then Bb С G F I went to the door, I can't take any more It's not you, you let me down again [Pre-Chorus] F C Dm (Hey, hey, hey!) Baby, baby, try to find G Fm Em Δ7 (Hey, hey, hey!) A little time and I'll make you happy

F I'll be home D7 G I'll be beside the phone waiting for you G 000-00-000, 000-00-000 (repeat Chorus) [Verse 2] Bb F С G To you I'm a toy but I could be the boy you С Adore, if you'd just let me know С G Although you're untrue, Bb F I'm attracted to you all the more F Why do I need you so [Pre-Chorus] F C Dm (Hey, hey, hey!) Baby, baby, try to find G Fm Em Δ7 (Hey, hey, hey!) A little time and I'll make you happy F I'll be home D7 G I'll be beside the phone waiting for you G 000-00-000, 000-00-000 (repeat Chorus then transpose to D) D7 D I need you (I need you) more than anyone, baby G Gm You know that I have from the start D So build me up (build me up) Buttercup (fade out)

MY BEST FRIEND'S GIRL

The Cars | Table of Contents

E - A-B (4x)

Verse: F You're always dancing down the street, Ε A-B with your suede blue eyes A-B And every new boy that you meet, A-B F he doesn't know the real surprise (Refrain) E (Here she comes again,) E A-B В when she's dancing 'neath the starry sky F (Here she comes again,) Ooh, she'll make you flip Ε Α when she's dancing 'neath the starry sky I kinda like the way she dips [Chorus] B Α She's my best friend's girl А She's my best friend's girl А F But she used to be mine [Interlude: E - A-B] (2x) F You've got your nuclear boots E A-B В And your drip dry gloves F Ooh, when you bite your lip В E A-B А

It's some reaction to love, ove, ove

Е

Here she comes again, (repeat Refrain & Chorus) Solo

5010

A B (3x)

E A-B (2x)

(repeat Verse)

(Refrain) (Here she comes again,) В E A-B when she's dancing 'neath the starry sky Е (Here she comes again,) Ooh, she'll make you flip (Here she comes again,) Е Α В when she's dancing 'neath the starry sky (Here she comes again,) Α I kinda like the way she dips

(repeat Chorus)

[Interlude: E - A-B] (2x)

Coda: E — A - B My best friend's girlfriend (2x) (She used to be mine)

(repeat Coda 4x til fade)

THE MORE YOU LIVE THE MORE YOU LOVE

Flock of Seagulls | Table of Contents

Intro: D-Bm (4x)

I (D--Bm) You never give your heart to a stranger don't tell your secrets to a friend you'll put your heart in mortal danger they all desert you in the end...

Chorus: (G-A) the more you live, the more you love oh so they say the more you love, the more you're growing...

II (D-Bm) they say that nothing lasts forever and even true love turns to pain don't trust your feelings to a stranger 'don't want to go through this again...

Repeat Chorus AD LIB: D–Bm (4x)... Repeat chorus

|||

don't ever give your heart to a stranger don't ever think that you can go on you'll put your heart in mortal danger you turn around and love is gone...

Repeat chorus 3x (fade on G...)

DEAR GOD

Midge Ure | Table of Contents

[Verse] Em G Dear God, is there somebody out there? Is there someone to hear my prayer? F G I'm a simple man with simple words to say G Em Is there some point in asking? Asking for more only got us where we are today F Lost and alone and afraid [Chorus] G Em Give me, love for the lonely, С Em Give me, food for the hungry, G F С Give me, peace in our restless world Em G Give me, hope for the children, С Em Give me, one worldwide religion, F G Give me, some peace in our restless world [Verse] Em G Dear God, can you hear me crying? A whole world crying looking for something to say F G We had it all and we threw it all away G Em Is there somebody watching, Somebody watching over the mess that we've made F We're lost and alone and afraid (repeat Chorus) [Bridge] Bb

And we need to know there's something good, F Though all our years of solitude

Em go on and on and on...

[Adlib: guitar solo] G - Em - C - Em - C - F - G G - Em - C - Em - C - F - G

(repeat Chorus) (2x)

[Outro] G Dear god, is there somebody out there, Is Em there someone to hear my prayer

THE ONE I LOVE

R.E.M. | Table of Contents

[Intro] Em7

[Verse 1]

Dsus2 Em Em7 Em This one goes out to the one I love Em Dsus2 Em Em7 This one goes out to the one I've left behind G D Am С A simple prop to occupy my time Dsus2 Em Em7 Fm This one goes out to the one I love

[Chorus] (play 2 downstokes Em, one down of Dsus2, one down of Em, and then down up down for Em7, before repeating for the second "Fire")

Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire

[Verse 2] Em Em7 Dsus2 Em This one goes out to the one I love Dsus2 Em Em7 Em This one goes out to the one I've left behind G Am D С A simple prop to occupy my time Em Dsus2 Em Em7 This one goes out to the one I love

[Chorus] Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire (she's comin' down on her own, now) Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire (she's comin' down on her own, now) G Dsus4 G C Em D Em

[Verse 3] Em Dsus2 Em Em7 This one goes out to the one I love Dsus2 Em7 Em Em This one goes out to the one I've left behind G Am С D Another prop has occupied my time Em Em7 Dsus2 Em This one goes out to the one I love

[Chorus] Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire (she's comin' down on her own, now) Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire (she's comin' down on her own, now) Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire (she's comin' down on her own, now) Em Dsus2 Em Em7 Fire (she's comin' down on her own, now)

[Outro] Em Dsus2 Em7 Em

[Solo]

BLUE HOTEL

Chris Isaak | Table of Contents

Am D Dm Am

Am Am D Dm On a lonely highway Blue Hotel, Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel, Life don't work out my way [Intro] Am - F-E (3x) Am Am Dm D Blue Hotel. On a lonely highway Am Dm Am D Blue Hotel, Life don't work out my way F Е I wait alone each lonely night Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel Dm Am Am D Every room is lonely Blue Hotel, Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel, I was waiting only Ε F The night and the light of her lonely dream Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel Am D Am Dm Blue Hotel (Repeat Intro 3 times) Leads into Instrumental Am Am D Dm / Am Am D Dm / F E Am Am D Dm / Am Am D Dm Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel. On a lonely highway Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel, Life don't work out my way F Ε I wait alone each lonely night Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel Am Am D Dm Blue Hotel

DREAMS

Fleetwood Mac | Table of Contents

Intro: F G 4x

F G F G Now here you go again, you say you want vour freedom; F G F Well, who am I to keep you down? G F It's only right that you should play the way you feel it; F F G but listen carefully to the sound F G G Of your loneliness like a heartbeat drives you mad

F G F G In the stillness of remembering what you had, F G and what you lost F G And what you had, F and what you lost

Fmai7 G6 F G Oh, thunder only happens when it's raining Fmaj7 G6 F G Players only love you when they're playing Fmaj7 G6 FG Say, women they will come and they will go Fmaj7 G6 FG F When the rain washes you clean, you'll know, you'll know

FG 4x

FGFGNow here I go again, I see the crystal visions;FGFGI keep my visions to myselfGFGFGFIt's only me who wants to wrap around your

dreams and; F G F have you any dreams you'd like to sell?

G F G Dreams of loneliness like a heartbeat drives vou mad F G FG In the stillness of remembering what you had, (lonely) G and what you lost FG And what you had, F and what you lost

Fmaj7 G6 F G Thunder only happens when it's raining Fmaj7 G6 F G Players only love you when they're playing Fmaj7 G6 FG Women they will come and they will go Fmaj7 G6 FG When the rain washes you clean, you'll know,

G6 Fmaj7 F G Oh, thunder only happens when it's raining Fmaj7 G6 F G Players only love you when they're playing Fmaj7 G6 FG Say, women they will come and they will go Fmai7 G6 FG FG When the rain washes you clean, you'll know, you'll know F F G You will know, whoa o o, you'll know

SAVE A PRAYER

[Verse 3]

F

Bbmai7

Pretty looking road, try to hold the rising

Dm

Duran Duran | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] F Dm Bbmai7 Gm С Dm F BbM7 G F You saw me standing by the wall corner of a main street Dm Bbmai7 Gm F С And the lights are flashing on your window sill F Dm Bbmai7 G F All alone ain't much fun, so you're looking for the thrill F Bbmaj7 Dm Gm С And you know just what it takes and where to go [Chorus] Bm Dmaj7 G F#m Α Don't say a prayer for me now save it till the morning after Bm Dmai7 G F#m Α No, don't say a prayer for me now, save it 'til the morning after Interlude: Dm F Bbmaj7 G F x2 [Verse 2] Dm F Bbmaj7 G F Feel the breeze deep on the inside, look you down into the well Dm F Bbmai7 Gm C If you can, you'll see the world in all his fire Dm Bbmai7 F F G Take a chance Like all dreamers can't find another way Bbmai7 Gm C Dm F You don't have to dream it all, just live a day (repeat Chorus) Adlib: Bm - D - G - F#m (2x) Bm D G F#m Bm Α Save it 'til the morning after Bm D G F#m А Dm Save it 'til the morning after (repeat Interlude 2x)

F

G

floods that fill my skin Dm F Bbmaj7 Gm С Don't ask me why I'll keep my promise, melt the ice Dm F Bbmai7 G F And you wanted to dance so I asked you to dance but fear is in your soul Dm F Bbmai7 Gm С Some people call it a one night stand but we can call it paradise (repeat Chorus) Adlib: Bm D G F#m Α Save it 'til the morning after (repeat 4x) Interlude: Dm C Bbmaj7 Am (2x) Do Do Do Do Do Bridge: Dm С Bbmaj7 Am Save a prayer till the morning after Bbmaj7 Dm С Am Save a prayer till the morning after

/Dm C Bb Save a prayer till the morning after Save a Am

prayer till the morning after / repeat 4x

I WON'T STAND IN YOUR WAY

Stray Cats | Table of Contents

Intro: D Bm Bb Δ7

NC D Dmaj7 D7 I..... I've got a low-down dirty feeling G Gm That I've been cheated on and lied to Dmaj7 D If it's so, then it's wrong Bm D We've hung on for so long Gm Bb A7 G Why don't we have that magic anymore?

D Dmai7 D7 I've got a strange, sneaking suspicion G Gm That it's been goin on for some time now

Dmaj7 D Something shines in your eyes Bm D Something stirs deep inside G Α D D7 I won't stand in your way anymore

Chorus:

G

Gm You say that I'm just a little boy DG D D7 Who's easily led astray E Well, aren't you that same little girl Em Α7 who always gets her way

Dmaj7 D D7 I've got a strange, sneaking suspicion G Gm That it's been goin on for some time D

Something shines in your eyes Bm D Something stirs deep inside Α G D [A] I won't stand in your way anymore

Solo: D Dmaj7 D7 G Gm D Dmaj7 Bm D G Α D Gm D D7

(repeat Chorus)

D

NC D Dmaj7 D7 I.. I got a lowdown dirty feeling Gm G That I've been cheated on and lied to D Dmaj7 If it's so, then it's wrong Bm D/A We hung on for so long

G I won't stand in your way Gm I won't stand in your way Em Α D Gm

I won't stand in your way anymore

now

Dmaj7

BOYS DON'T CRY

The Cure | Table of Contents

[Intro] A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm (x4)

[Verse] A Bm I would say I'm sorry C#m D If I thought that it would change your mind A Bm But I know that this time C#m D I have said too much, been too unkind

[Refrain] C#m Bm C#m Bm I try to laugh about it cover it all up with lies C#m Bm C#m Bm I try to laugh about it hiding the tears in my eyes

[Chorus I] A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm 'Cause boys don't cry A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm Boys don't cry

[Verse] A Bm I would break down at your feet C#m D And beg forgiveness plead with you A Bm But I know that it's too late C#m D And now there's nothing I can do

(repeat Refrain & Chorus)

[Verse] A Bm I would tell you that I loved you C#m D If I thought that you would stay A Bm But I know that it's no use C#m D And you're already gone away

[Bridge] E F#m7 Misjudged your limits E F#m7 Pushed you too far E F#m7 Took you for granted D E I thought that you needed me more more more

[Verse] A Bm Now I would do most anything C#m D To get you back by my side A Bm But I just keep on laughing C#m D Hiding the tears in my eyes

[Chorus II] A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm 'Cause boys don't cry A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm Boys don't cry A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm Boys don't cry

[Outro] A Bm C#m D D C#m Bm A

DON'T YOU FORGET ABOUT ME

Simple Minds | Table of Contents

[Intro]

D E D Em C D D E Hey hey hey hey! Oooooooooooo, oh...oh

D Em C D

[Verse 1] E D Α D Won't you come see about me? I'll be alone dancing, you know it, baby. Ε D D Tell me your troubles and doubts, giving me everything inside and out, and out. Ε D Α D Love's strange, so real in the dark, think of the tender things that we were working on Ε Slow change may pull us apart, when the light gets into your heart, baby

[Chorus]

E D A D Don't you... forget about me, don't, don't, don't, don't. E D A A

Don't you... forget about me.

[Bridge] C G Will you stand above me, look my way, never love me? D A Rain keeps falling, rain keeps falling down, down, down. C G Will you recognize me, call my name or walk on by? D A Rain keeps falling, rain keeps falling down, down, down, down

[Interlude] DE DEm CDDE Hey hey hey hey! Ooooooooooooo, oh...oh

D Em C D

[Verse 2] F D D Α Don't you try to pretend, it's my feeling we'll win in the end. I won't E D D harm you or touch your defences; vanity and security. Е D Α D Don't you forget about me, I'll be alone dancing, you know it, baby. E D Going to take you apart, I'll put us back together at heart, baby. (repeat Chorus) [Coda] Ε D As you walk on by... will you call my name? E D Δ D As you walk on by... will you call my name? EDAD When you walk away. EDAD Or will you walk away? Е DΑ D Will you walk on by? Come on, call my name. D A E D Will you call my name? [Outro] E D Α D I say, la la la la la... la la la la... la la la la la la la la la... E D Α D la la la la la... la la la la... la la la la la la la la la... Е D Α D la la la la la... la la la la... la la la la la la la la la

E D When you walk on by

MELT WITH YOU

Modern English | Table of Contents

[Intro] C F C F

[Verse] C F Moving forward using all my breath C F Making love to you was never second best C F I saw the world crashing all around your face C F Never really knowing it was always mesh and lace

[Chorus] C F I'll stop the world and melt with you C F You've seen the difference and it's getting better all the time C F There's nothing you and I won't do C F I'll stop the world and melt with you

[Verse] C F Dream of better lives the kind which never hate C F Trapped in the state of imaginary grace C F I made a pilgrimage to save this humans race C F Never comprehending the race had long gone by

[Chorus] C F I'll stop the world and melt with you C F You've seen the difference and it's getting better all the time C F There's nothing you and I won't do C F I'll stop the world and melt with you

Em G Am C x2

The future's open wide

[Solo] C F C F

(repeat Chorus)

[Adlib]

Em G Am C x2

The future's open wide

[Interlude]

C Hmmm hmmm hmmm F Hmmm hmmm hmmm hmmm C Hmmm hmmm hmmm F Hmmm hmmm hmmm hmmm

(repeat Chorus)

PALE SHELTER

Tears for Fears | Table of Contents

INTRO: Am Fmaj7 G6 Fmaj7 G6 (Strum) A G D C A G D C A G D C A G D6 C6 B6 B7

VERSE 1: Fmaj7 How can I be sure G6 when your intrusion's my illusion? Fmaj7 How can I be sure? G6 when all the time you changed my mind Fmaj7 I asked for more and more Am/D How can I be sure?

CHORUS:

Α When you don't give me love G D С (you give me Pale Shelter) Α You don't give me love С G D (you give me cold hands) G D C Α And I can't operate on this failure A G When all I want to be is C6 B6 B7 D6 Completely in command

VERSE 2: Fmaj7 How can I be sure, G6 for all you say you keep me waiting Fmaj7 How can I be sure, G6 when all you do is see me through

Fmaj7 I asked for more and more, Am/D How can I be sure (repeat Chorus) Fmaj7 G6 Fmaj7 G6 VERSE 3: Fmaj7 I've been here before, G6 there is no why, no need to try, Fmaj7 I thought you had it all, G6 I'm calling you, I'm calling you, Fmaj7 I ask for more and more, Am/D How can I be sure? (repeat Chorus)

OUTRO Fmaj7 Am/D C G Fmaj7 You don't give me love Am/D You don't give me love C G (repeat to fade out)

WISHFUL THINKING

China Crisis | Table of Contents

[INTRO] D G A G D G A G

[VERSE 1] D G A Its time we should talk about it G D G A G there's no secret kept in here D G A forgive me for asking G D G A G now wipe away your tears

[CHORUS] F C and if i wish to stop it all F C and if i wish to comfort the fall G its just wishful thinking

DGAG

[VERSE 2] DGA i sat on the roof GDGAG and watched the day go by D i see the likeness in his smile A and the way he stands GDGAG makes it all worth while

(repeat Chorus)

[INSTRUMENTAL]

DFCG DGAG

DGAG

[VERSE 3] D G A Its time we should talk about it G D G A G there's no secret kept in here D i see the likeness in his smile A and the way he stands G D G A G makes it all worth while

(repeat Chorus)

[ENDING] D

LIFE DURING WARTIME

Talking Heads | Table of Contents

[Intro] Am (Am /G /F# F) x2 Am

[Verse]

Am

Heard of a van that is loaded with weapons packed up and ready to go Heard of some gravesites, out by the highway a place where nobody knows The sound of gunfire, off in the distance, I'm getting used to it now Lived in a brownstone, lived in the ghetto, I've lived all over this town

[Chorus 1]

Е

This ain't no party, this ain't no disco, this ain't no fooling around No time for dancing, or lovey dovey, I ain't got time for that now

[Verse]

Ām

Transmit the message, to the receiver, hope for an answer some day I got three passports, couple of visas, don't even know my real name High on a hillside, trucks are loading, everything's ready to roll I sleep in the daytime, I work in the nightime, I might not ever get home

(repeat Chorus)

[Solo] Am

(repeat Chorus)

[Verse] Am Heard about Houston? Heard about Detroit? heard about Pittsburgh, PA? You oughta know not to stand by the window, somebody might see you up there I got some groceries, some peanut butter, to last a couple of days But I ain't got no speakers, ain't got no headphones, ain't got no records to play

[Chorus 2]

E Why stay in college? why go to night school? gonna be different this time? Can't write a letter, can't send a postcard, I can't write nothing at all This ain't no party, this ain't no disco, this ain't no fooling around I'd love you hold you, I'd like to kiss you, I ain't got no time for that now

[Verse]

Ām

Trouble in transit, got through the roadblock, we blended in with the crowd We got computers, we're tapping phone lines, I know that ain't allowed We dress like students, we dress like housewives, or in a suit and a tie I changed my hairstyle so many times now, don't know what I look like!

You make me shiver, I feel so tender, we make a pretty good team Don't get exhausted, I'll do some driving, you ought to get you some sleep Burned all my notebooks, what good are notebooks?, They won't help me survive My chest is aching, burns like a furnace, the burning keeps me alive

[Solo] Am

PSYCHO KILLER

Talking Heads | Table of Contents

[Verse] A G I can't seem to face up to the facts A G I'm tense and nervous and I can't relax A G I can't sleep 'cause my bed's on fire A G Don't touch me I'm a real live wire

[Chorus] F

G Psycho killer, qu'est que c'est, fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F С F G Run run run run run run a-way, ohhhh ohhhh oooh F G Α Psycho killer, qu'est que c'est, fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better С F F G G Α GA G Run run run run run run a-way, ohhhh

ohhhh oooh aaye aaye ooh

[Verse] A G You start a conversation you can't even finish it A G You're talking a lot, but you're not sayin anything A G When I have nothing to say, my lips are sealed A G Say something once, why say it again?

[Chorus]

FGAPsycho killer, qu'est que c'est, fa fa fa fa fafa fa fa fa far betterFGCFRun run run run run run run a-way, ohhhhohhhh oooh

F G Α Psycho killer, qu'est que c'est, fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F G G С Run run run run run run a-way, ohhhh ohhhh oooh aye aye aye aye aye [Bridge] Bm G Bm G Ce que j'ai fais, ce soir la, ce qu' elle a dit, ce soir la G А G Α Realisant mon espoir, je me lance vers la gloire o-kay Yeah Α G Α G We are vain and we are blind, I hate people when they're not polite [Chorus] F G Α Psycho killer, qu'est que c'est, fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better G Run run run run run run a-way, ohhhh ohhhh F G Psycho killer, qu'est que c'est, fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better

F G C F G Run run run run run run a-way, ohhhh ohhhh oooh aye aye aye aye aye

[Outro]

Δ

Oooooohhhhhh (Repeat to fade over guitar and feedback)

IS THERE SOMETHING I SHOULD KNOW

Duran Duran | Table of Contents

F G Please please tell me now Please please tell me now Please please tell me now Please please tell me now

[Verse] D I made a break I run out yesterday

Tried to find my mountain hideaway G C D Maybe next year maybe no go

I know you're watching me every minute of the day yeah

I've seen the signs and the looks and the pictures

They give your game away yeah G C There's a dream that strings the road D With broken glass for us to hold G C F And I cut so far before I had to say

[Verse] D People stare and cross the road from me And jungle drums they all clear the way for me G С D Can you read my mind can you see in the snow And fiery demons all dance When you walk through that door Don't say you're easy on me You're about as easy as a nuclear war G Cos the dream that strings the road With broken glass for us to hold G C F D And I got so far before I had to say (repeat Chorus) (Interlude) B, C, D, Em (3x) B, C, D, C [Coda] D G Please please tell me now F G Is there something I should know F Is there something I should say F G That'd make you come my way F G Please please tell me now G Can you see what makes me blow F G Can you see how much I die F G Every time this passes by G Please please tell me now F G What it takes to make it show G Is there something I should know F Is there something i should say F G That would make you come my way

WHERE THE STREETS HAVE NO NAME

U2 | Table of Contents [Intro] (Synth) D G Bm A D G D G Bm A (Guitar) D (over synth) D DG D G Bm A C [Verse 1] D I want to run D I want to hide D I want to tear down the walls G That hold me inside Bm I want to reach out Α And touch the flame С Where the streets have no name D I, I, I, I want to feel, sunlight on my face I see the dust cloud disappear G without a trace Bm I want to take shelter Α from the poison rain [Chorus] С Where the streets have no name, oh ah D Where the streets have no name

D Where the streets have no name We're still building G Then burning down love, burning down love Bm And when I go there А I go there with you... (it's all I can do) [Verse 2] The city's a flood And our love turns to rust We're beaten and blown by the wind G Trampled in dust Bm I'll show you a place Δ High on a desert plain Where the streets have no name, oh ah (repeat Chorus) [Verse 3] Our love turns to rust G D We're beaten and blown by the wind, blown by the wind D Oh, and I see love, see our love turn to rust D G Ah we're beaten and blown by the wind, blown by the wind Bm Α Oh when I go there, I go there with you It's all I can do [Outro]

SHE SELLS SANCTUARY

The Cult | Table of Contents

Intro: D - C- G [Verse 1] D С G Oh The Heads That Turn Make My Back Burn D С G And Those Heads That Turn Make My Back Make My Back Burn D G С The Sparkle In Your Eyes Keep Me Alive D С G And The Sparkle In Your Eyes Keep Me Alive [Chorus] С G D And The World And The World Turns Around D С G And The World And The World Yeah...Yeah D G Oh The World Drags Me Down [Verse 2] G С D Oh The Heads That Turn Make My Back Burn С D G And Those Heads That Turn Make My Back Make My Back Burn [Interlude] D - C - G D С G The Fire In Your Eyes Keep Me Alive D С G And The Fire In Your Eyes Keep Me Alive D С And Im Sure In Her You'll Find....Sanctuary D С Im Sure In Her You'll Find.....Sanctuary

NEW YEARS DAY

U2 | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] C Am F C Am F There's glitter on the floor after the party C Am F Girls carrying their shoes down in the lobby C Am F Candle wax and Polaroids on the hardwood floor

You and me from the night before but

[Chorus 1] Am F C С Don't read the last page Am F С С But I stay when you're lost and I'm scared and you're turning away Am F С I want your midnights С С Am F But I'll be cleaning up bottles with you on New Year's Day [Verse 2]

C Am F C Am F You squeeze my hand three times in the

back of the taxi C Am F I can tell that it's gonna be a long road C Am F I'll be there if you're the toast of the town

babe

Or if you strike out and you're crawling home

[Chorus 2] C Am F C Don't read the last page C Am F But I stay when it's hard or it's wrong or we're making mistakes Am FCI want your midnightsCAmFCBut I'll be cleaning up bottles with you onNew Year's Day

[Post-Chorus] C Am F G Hold on to the memories, they will hold on to you С Am F G Hold on to the memories, they will hold on to you F С Am G Hold on to the memories, they will hold on to you Am Em F G And I will hold on to you

[Bridge] C Am F G C Am F G

С Am F G Please don't ever become a stranger whose С Am F G Laugh I could recognize anywhere Am С F G Please don't ever become a stranger whose С Am F G Laugh I could recognize anywhere

[Verse 3] C Am F C Am F There's glitter on the floor after the party C Am F Girls carrying their shoes down in the lobby C Am F Candle wax and Polaroids on the hardwood floor You and me forevermore

[Chorus 3] C Am F C Don't read the last page C Am F

С

С

But I stay when it's hard or it's wrong or we're making mistakes Am F C I want your midnights C Am F C But I'll be cleaning up bottles with you on New Year's Day

[Post-Chorus] F C Am G Hold on to the memories, they will hold on to you F G С Am Hold on to the memories, they will hold on to you С F G Am Hold on to the memories, they will hold on to you Am Em F G And I will hold on to you (Hold on...

[Outro]

С Am F G Please don't ----- ever become a stranger ...to the memories they will hold on to you) F С Am G Whose laugh ------ I -- could recognize ----anywhere (Hold on to the memories they will hold on to you) F G С Am Please ----- don't ----- ever become a stranger (Hold on to the memories they will hold on to you) С Am F G Whose laugh I could recognize ----- anywhere (And I will hold on to you)

C Am F

C Am F

C Am F

C Am F

PRIDE (IN THE NAME OF LOVE)

U2 | Table of Contents

[lntro] E A D x2

[Verse] B E One man come in the name of love, A F#m One man come and go. B E One man come he to justify, A F#m One man to overthrow,

[Chorus] B E In the name of love, A F#m What more in the name of love? B E In the name of love, A F#m What more in the name of love?

[Verse] B E One man crawled on a barbed wire fence, A F#m One man he resist. B E One man washed on an empty beach. A F#m One man betrayed with a kiss.

[Chorus] B E In the name of love, A F#m What more in the name of love? B E In the name of love, A F#m What more in the name of love?

[Bridge] B D E E Nobody like you B D E E Nobody like you

B Ooo-oo-oo-oo E Ooo-oo-oo-oo A Ooo-oo-oo-oo F#m Ooo-oooo

[Verse] B E Early morning, April 4. A F#m A shot rings out in the Memphis sky. B E Free at last, they took your life, A F#m They could not take your pride.

(repeat Chorus)

[Outro] B E A F#m

End on B (or fade out)

BEDS ARE BURNING

Midnight Oil | Table of Contents

EGA

E

Out where the river broke, the bloodwood and the desert oak Holden wrecks and boiling diesels, steam in forty five degrees

E D The time has come, to say fair's fair; A E to pay the rent, to pay our share E D The time has come, a fact's a fact; A F# it belongs to them, let's give it back

EGA

EmCGHow can we dance when our earth is turning?EmCHow do we sleep while our beds are burning?EmCHow can we dance when our earth is turning?EmCHow do we sleep while our beds are burning?How do we sleep while our beds are burning?

Em C The time has come to say fairs fair, G D to pay the rent, now to pay our share

Ε

Four wheels scare the cockatoos, from Kintore East to Yuendemu The western desert lives and breathes, in forty five degrees

E D The time has come, to say fair's fair; A E to pay the rent, to pay our share E D The time has come, a fact's a fact; A E it belongs to them, let's give it back

EGA

Em C G How can we dance when our earth is turning? Em С How do we sleep while our beds are burning? Em G How can we dance when our earth is turning? Em D How do we sleep while our beds are burning? Em The time has come, to say fair's fair; G to pay the rent, to pay our share Em С The time has come, a fact's a fact; G it belongs to them, let's give it back

EmCGHow can we dance when our earth is turning?EmCHow do we sleep while our beds are burning?

Em C G D Em C G D

EGA2x

LOSING MY RELIGION

R.E.M. | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] Am/C Am/D F Dm G Am Am/B Am Dm G G F Am [Verse 1] Am Em Oh, life is bigger It's bigger than you Am And you are not me. Em The lengths that I will go to, Am Em The distance in your eyes, Dm Oh no, I've said too much, G I set it up. [Chorus] Am That's me in the corner, Em That's me in the spotlight Am Losing my religion. Em Trying to keep up with you. Am Em And I don't know if I can do it. Dm Oh no, I've said too much, G I haven't said enough. [Bridge] G F I thought that I heard you laughing, Am Am/B Am/C Dm G Am/D I thought that I heard you sing.

Am F Dm G Am G

I think I thought I saw you try.

[Verse 2] Em Am Every whisper of every waking hour Am I'm choosing my confessions, Em Trying to keep an eye on you Am Em Like a hurt lost and blinded fool, fool Dm Oh no, I've said too much, G I set it up. [Verse 3] Am Consider this, consider this, Em The hint of a century, Am Consider this: the slip Em That brought me to my knees failed. Am What if all these fantasies Em Come flailing around? Dm G Now I've said too much. (repeat Bridge) С Dm But that was just a dream, С Dm That was just a dream. (repeat Chorus) (repeat Bridge) F Dm G But that was just a dream, Am Am/B Am/C Am/D Am Try, cry, why, try. Dm G G F Am That was just a dream, just a dream, just a dream, dream.

GOLD

Spandau Ballet | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] Am9 Thank you for coming home Em9 I'm sorry that the chairs F9 are all worn, Em9 I left them here I could F9 have sworn Am9 These are my salad days, Em9 F9 Slowly being eaten away, Em9 F9 Just another play for today Dm Oh but I'm proud of you, but E I'm proud of you, FM7 There's nothing left to make С me feel small FM7 С Luck has left me standing CM7 C7 F (F G) so t----a-----ll [Chorus]

Am Am9 Dm Em Gold; Always believe in your Am9 soul. Dm Em You've got the power to know Dm G F You're indestructible; F Always believe in, FG because you are

Am Am9 Dm Em Gold; Glad that you're bound Am9 to return, Dm Em There's something I could Dm have learned G Ε You're indestructable, F always believe i-n [Verse 2] Am9 After the rush has gone, Em9 I hope you find a little F9 more time Em9 Remember we were partners F9 in crime Am9 It's only two years ago Em9 The man with the suit and F9 the pace Em9 You know that he was there F9 on the case G Now he's in love with F you, he's in love with you FM7 С And my love is like a prison wall FM7 But you could leave me С standing so t----a-----ll (Repeat Chorus)

PUMPED UP KICKS

Foster the People | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse] G Em Robert's got a quick hand He'll look around the room Δ He won't tell you his plan Em G He's got a rolled cigarette hanging out his mouth He's a cowboy kid Em G Yeah, he found a six-shooter gun In his dad's closet Α with a box of fun things Em And I don't even know what But he's coming for you, yeah, he's coming for you

[Chorus] Em G All the other kids with the pumped up kicks D A You'd better run, better run, outrun my gun Em G All the other kids with the pumped up kicks D A You'd better run, better run, faster than my bullet

[Verse] Em G Daddy works a long day D A He be coming home late, yeah, he's coming home late Em G And he's bringing me a surprise D A Because dinner's in the kitchen and it's packed in ice Em G I've waited for a long time D A Yeah, the slight of my hand is now a quick pull trigger Em G I reason with my cigarette

And say your hair's on fire A You must have lost your wits, yeah

[Chorus] Em G All the other kids with the pumped up kicks D A You'd better run, better run, outrun my gun Em G All the other kids with the pumped up kicks D A You'd better run, better run, faster than my bullet

EmGAll the other kids with the pumped up kicks
DDAYou'd better run, better run, outrun my gunEmGAll the other kids with the pumped up kicks
DDAYou'd better run, better run, faster than my
bullet

BIG MOUTH STRIKES AGAIN The Smiths | Table of Contents [Intro] Am - C - D/A - D Am - Fmaj7 - G [Verse] Am С D/A D Am Sweetness, sweetness, I was only joking when Am Fmaj7 G С D/A D Am Fmaj7 G I said I'd like to smash every tooth in your head С D/A D Am Am Sweetness, sweetness I was only joking when С Fmaj7 G Am D/A D Am I said by rights you should be bludgeoned in your bed. Am C D/A D Fmaj7 G And now I know how Joan of Arc felt, now I know how Am Fmaj7 G Am Joan of Arc felt, _____as the flames rose С D/A D Am Fmaj7 G to her Roman nose and her Walkman started to melt

[Ad lib]

[Chorus] (x2) Am C D/A Bigmouth la da da da Am Fmaj7 G Bigmouth la da da da Am C D/A D Bigmouth strikes again and I've got no right to take my place with the Am Fmaj7 G human race

[Verse] C D/A D Fmaj7 G Am And now I know how Joan of Arc felt, now I know how Am Fmaj7 G Am Joan of Arc felt, _____as the flames rose С D/A D Am Fmaj7 G to her Roman nose and her hearing aid started to melt [Bridge] Em - D Em - Fmaj7 - G [Chorus] (x4) C D/A Am Bigmouth la da da da da Am Fmaj7 G Bigmouth la da da da С D/A D Am Bigmouth strikes again and I've got no right to take my place with the Fmaj7 G Am human race

(face out)

BOHEMIAN LIKE YOU

Dandy Warhols | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] B - D - A - E (2x) B-A-F#-B -E (4x) [Verse 1] В You've got a great car yea what's wrong with it today Α I used to have one too maybe I'll come and have a look В D I really love your hairdo yea I'm glad you like mine too see we're looking pretty cool look at ya [Interlude] B-A-F#-B - E (4x) [Verse 2] R So what do you do oh yea I wait tables too no I haven't heard your band Ε 'cause you guys are pretty new but if you dig on vegan food well come over to my work Ε I'll have 'em cook you something that you really love [Refrain] D Α

'cause I like you yea I like you Ε В and I'm feeling so bohemian like you D yea I like you yea I like you Ε and I feel woho whoo [Chorus] B - D - A - E (2x) Oooh-ooh-oooh. [Interlude] B-A-F#-B -E (4x) [Verse 3] Wait who's that guy D just hanging at your pad he's looking kind of bummed yea you broke up that's too bad I guess it's fair if he always pays the rent Α and he doesn't get bent Ε about sleeping on the couch when I'm there (repeat Refrain & Chorus) [Bridge] I'm getting wise D and I'm feeling so bohemian like you E R it's you that I want so please just a casual casual easy thing Е В is it it is for me

(Repeat Refrain & Chorus)

TRAIN IN VAIN (STANDBY ME)

The Clash | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse]

DAA DAA You say you stand by your man DAA DAA Tell me something I don't understand D Bm You said you loved me, and that's a fact DAA DAA The you left me, said you felt trapped Α Well, some things you can't explain away Bm But the heartache's with me till this day

[Chorus]

D A A You didn't stand by me D A A No, not at all D A A You didn't stand by me D A A No way

[Verse]

DAA DAA All the times when we were close DAA DAA I'll remember these things the most D Bm I see all my dreams come tumblin' down DAA DAA I can't be happy without you around D Α So alone, I keep the wolves at bay Bm D And there's only one thing I can say

(Repeat Chorus)

[Bridge] A F#m Bm DAA DAA You must expla-a-ain why this must be A F#m Bm DAA DAA Did you li-i-i-ie when you spoke to me? DAA DAA Did you stand be me? No, not at all [Verse] DAA DAA Now I got a job, but it don't pay DAA DAA I need new clothes, I need somewhere to stay D Bm But without all of these things I can do DAA DAA But without your love, I won't make it through D Α But you don't understand my point of view Bm D I suppose there nothing I can do

(Repeat Chorus & Bridge)

(Repeat Chorus til fade)

HERE COMES YOUR MAN

The Pixies | Table of Contents

[Intro] G - A - D - /F# (3x) [Verse 1] D Outside there's a box car waiting Em G Outside the family stew D Out by the fire breathing D Em G Outside we wait 'til face turns blue Α I know the nervous walking Em G I know the dirty beard hangs D Α Out by the box car waiting Em G Take me away to nowhere plains [Pre-Chorus] Bm G There is a wait so long (so long) Α D (So long) You'll never wait so long [Chorus] G Α D Here comes your man G Α D Here comes your man G D Α Here comes your man [Interlude] Α Em G D [Verse 2] D Α Big shake on the box car moving Em G D Big shake to the land that's falling down Α

Is a wind makes a palm stop blowing Em G A big, big stone fall and break my crown

(Repeat Pre-Chorus & Chorus)

[Solo] D A Em G (4x)

(Repeat Pre-Chorus & Chorus)

(Repeat Chorus)

BIRDS FLY (WHISPER TO A SCREAM)

Icicle Works | Table of Contents

C Bb/C Love comes, down upon us till you flow like water C Bb/C Burning, with the hope of insight C Bb/C Feathered, look they're covered with a bright elation, C Bb/C Stolen, in the sight of love

chorus 1 C We are, we are, we are but your children, F Finding our way around indecision, C We are, we are we are ever helpless, F Take us forever, C

A whisper to a scream

verse 2: C Bb/C Birds fly, in the eye of the faithless daughter, C Bb/C Broken, at the bitter end C Bb/C Wasted, sacrificed for a new Nirvana

C Bb/C Night time, sends us on our way

chorus 2: C We are, we are, we are but your children, F Finding our way around indecision, C We are, we are, we are ever helpless, F Take us forever,

(power chords)

Cmaj11/E / / A9sus / A whisper to a scream

D/ / A9sus / Whisper to a scream

Cmaj11/E Esus Cmaj7 A whisper to a scream

Cmaj11/E Esus A9sus A whisper to a scream

A C F A whisper to a scream

repeat intro riff

repeat chorus 1

bridge: C We are, we are, we are, we are, we are (whisper to a scream) 2x

repeat chorus 1 to fade

WHITE WEDDING

Billy Idol | Table of Contents

[Intro] Bm Bm Bm E D Bm Bm D E Bm

[Verse 1] Bm A E Hey little sister, what have you done Bm A E Hey little sister, who's the only one Bm Hey little sister, who's your superman A Hey little sister, who's the one you want Bm Hey little sister, shotgun!

[Chorus] A E It's a nice day to start again Bm E D It's a nice day for a white wedding Bm E D Bm It's a nice day to start again

[Verse 2] Bm A E Hey little sister, who is it you're with Bm A E Hey little sister, what's your vice and wish Bm Hey little sister, shotgun (oh yeah) A Hey little sister, who's your superman Bm Hey little sister, shotgun! AEIt's a nice day to start againBmEDIt's a nice day for a white weddingBmEDBmEIt's a nice day to start again

[Instrumental] Bm Bm E D D Ε Bm Bm Bm Bm Ε Е Bm Bm D Ε Bm Bm Α (Pick it up) E Bm Bm Take me back home, yeah

[Bridge] Bm There is nothin' fair in this world Bm There is nothin' safe in this world Bm And there's nothin' sure in this world Bm And there's nothin' pure in this world Bm E D Look for something left in this world Bm Start again

[Chorus] D E Come on, it's a nice day for a white wedding Bm E D It's a nice day to start again Bm E D It's a nice day to start again Bm E D It's a nice day to start again

(fade out)

[Chorus]

EVEN BETTER THAN THE REAL THING

U2 | Table of Contents

INTRO:

L Dsus4 D/A Α Α Give me one more chance, and you'll be satisfied D Dsus4 D Α Give me two more chances you won't be denied Gadd9 Well my heart is where it's always been Bm7 My head is somewhere in between Dsus4 D D Δ Give me one more chance let me be your lover tonight (Check it out)

CHORUS:

Α G D Α G D You're the real thing, yeah the real thing Α G D You're the real thing Α G D Α Even better than the real thing

II

Dsus4 D/A Α Α Give me one last chance and I'm gonna m ake you sing Dsus4 D D Α Give me half a chance to ride on the waves that you bring Gadd9 You're honey child to a swarm of bees Bm7 Gonna blow right through you like a breeze Dsus4 D D Α Give me one last dance, we'll slide down the surface of things

(repeat Chorus)

III

D G We're free to fly the crimson sky D G The sun won't melt our wings tonight Α G D Oh now, here she comes G D Δ G D Δ Take me higher, take me higher G D Can you take me higher ? Α G D Will you take me higher ? (repeat Chorus) Coda: G D Α Α Even better than the real thing

A G D A Even better than the real thing

I CAN'T STAND LOSING YOU

The Police | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Intro: |Dm Gm |Dm Gm| Dm Gm| Dm Gm

||: Dm Am | Gm | Called you so many times today and I

Dm Am | Gm | guess it's all true what your girl firends say that

Dm Am | Gm | you don't ever want to see me again and your

Dm Am | Gm | brother's gonna kill me and he's six foot ten and I

& --come back here after you see "D.& al Coda" after second verse Bb F | Bb F | guess you'd call it cowardice but I'm

C G | C Asus4 | not prepared to go on like this I

Bb | Bb | can't I can't I can't stand losing I

Gm | Gm | can't I can't I can't stand losing I

(* first verse only) Asus4 | Asus4 | can't I can't I can't I can't stand losing

DmGmDmGm|DmGm|youI can't stand losing youIcan't stand los-

Dm Gm | Dm Gm | Dm Gm | Dm Gm : | | -ing you I can't stand losing you Second Verse (and in &): To Coda Asus4|Bb|Bb|Gm|Gm|Asus4|Asus4 can'tlosing

|---- no lyrics here ----| Bb9|Bb9|C9|C9|Bb9|Bb9|C9 |C9 | I

Dm | guess this is our last goodbye and

D.& al Coda Dm |Dm|Dm|Dm|Dm|Dm | you don't care so.... on your head | Coda: |--- repeat to fade ---| Asus4 ||: C |C|Asus4|Asus4|Bb|Bb

can't... I

:11

JUMPING JACK FLASH

The Rollingstones | Table of Contents

[Intro] BBEA BBEA BBEA BBB Watch it! В В Α

BABA

[Verse 1] В Α I was born in a cross-fire hurricane. В Δ And I howled at my Ma in the driving rain. DA Ε В But it's all right now, in fact it's a gas. DA But it's all right, I'm Jumpin' Jack Flash it's a gas, gas, gas.

[Break] BABA

[Verse 2] В B Α Α I was raised by a toothless, bearded hag. I was schooled with a strap right across my back. DA Ε R But it's all right now, in fact it's a gas. DA Ε В But it's all right, I'm Jumpin' Jack Flash it's a

[Break] ΒΕΑ **Β Ε Α Β Ε Α Β ΕΑ**

gas, gas, gas.

B / / BABA

[Verse 3] В Α В Α I was drowned, I was washed up and left for dead. В Α В Α I fell down to my feet and I saw they bled. В Δ R I frowned at the crumbs of a crust of bread. Yeah, yeah, yeah. В В Α Δ I was crowned with a spike right through my head. DA Ε В But it's all right now, in fact it's a gas. DA Ε But it's all right, I'm Jumpin' Jack Flash it's a gas, gas, gas.

[Outro] Repeat and fade В Ε Jumping Jack Flash, it's a gas. Ε Δ Jumping Jack Flash, it's a gas. В Ε Jumping Jack Flash, it's a gas. В Е Jumping Jack Flash, it's a gas. Ε Α Jumping Jack Flash, it's a gas. Ε Jumping Jack Flash, it's a gas.

BRINGING HOME THE ASHES

Wild Swans | Table of Contents

When winter lightning flashes, You'll find me lonely there

Intro: Am7 FM7 C

Am7 С Goodbye... Flower of England FM7 Am7 The pain never fades away after all these times С Am7 World war... And revolution С FM7 The hearts in the heart of England will never dies С FM7 Am С Bringing home the ashes, Is more than I can bear Am7 С Goodbye... King of sorrow FM7 Am7 The curse of a thousand years beneath the glove Am7 С Worn down and hardly breathing FM7 С The hearts in the heart of England, never dies С FM7 С Am Bringing home the ashes, Is more than I can bear С G FM7 С When winter lightning flashes, You'll find me lonely there Guitar riff: С FM7 Am С Bringing home the ashes, Is more than I can bear FM7 С G

С

JUST LIKE HEAVEN

The Cure | Table of Contents [Intro] A E Bm D x4 [Verse 1] Ε Α "Show me, show me, show me how you do that trick Bm D The one that makes me scream" she said Α Ε "The one that makes me laugh" she said D Bm And threw her arms around my neck Α Ε "Show me how you do it Bm And I promise you, I promise that Α Ε I'll run away with you Bm I'll run away with you" [Instrumental] * A E Bm D x4 [Verse 2] Ε Α Spinning on that dizzy edge Bm I kissed her face and kissed her head Α F And dreamed of all the different ways Bm D I had to make her glow Α Ε Bm "Why are you so far away?" she said "Why won't you ever know that I'm in love with you Bm D That I'm in love with you" [Chorus]

F#m G You, Soft and only F#m G You, Lost and lonely F#m You G Strange as angels Dancing in the deepest oceans Twisting in the water Ε You're just like a dream Bm D You're just like a dream [Instrumental] A E Bm D x3 [Verse 3] Ε Α Daylight licked me into shape Bm D I must have been asleep for days Α And moving lips to breathe her name Bm I opened up my eyes Α Ε And found myself alone, alone Bm D Alone above a raging sea Ε Α That stole the only girl I loved Bm And drowned her deep inside of me [Chorus] F#m G You, Soft and only F#m G You, Lost and lonely F#m You G D Just like heaven

PALE SHELTER Tears for Fears | <u>Table of Contents</u>

INTRO: Am Fmaj7 G6 Fmaj7 G6 (Strum) A G D C A G D C A G D C A G D6 C6 B6 B7

VERSE 1: Fmaj7 How can I be sure G6 when your intrusion's my illusion? Fmaj7 How can I be sure? G6 when all the time you changed my mind Fmaj7 I asked for more and more Am/D How can I be sure?

CHORUS:

Α When you don't give me love G D С (you give me Pale Shelter) Δ You don't give me love G D С (you give me cold hands) D С Α G And I can't operate on this failure A G When all I want to be is C6 B6 B7 **D6** Completely in command

VERSE 2: Fmaj7 How can I be sure, G6 for all you say you keep me waiting Fmaj7 How can I be sure, G6 when all you do is see me through Fmaj7 I asked for more and more, Am/D How can I be sure

BACK TO CHORUS Fmaj7 G6 Fmaj7 G6

VERSE 3: Fmaj7 I've been here before, G6 there is no why, no need to try, Fmaj7 I thought you had it all, G6 I'm calling you, I'm calling you, Fmaj7 I ask for more and more, Am/D How can I be sure?

(Repeat Chorus)

OUTRO Fmaj7 Am/D C G Fmaj7 You don't give me love Am/D You don't give me love C G (repeat to fade out) ALL I WANT Toad the Wet Sprocket | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse 1] Dm F Nothing's so loud C Am7 As hearing when we lie Dm F The truth is not kind C Am7 And you've said neither am I

Dm F C Am7 F but the air outside so soft is saying everything

Am7 Bb everything

[Chorus] C Am7 All I want is to feel this way Dm G to be this close, to feel the same C Am7 All I want is to feel this way Dm E7 F the evening speaks, I feel it say....

Dm F C Am7

[Verse 2] Dm F Nothing's so cold C Am7 As closing the heart when all we need Dm F Is to free the soul C Am7 But we wouldn't be that brave I know

Dm F C Am7 F but the air outside so soft is saying everything

Am7 Bb

everything

[Chorus] C Am7 All I want is to feel this way Dm G to be this close, to feel the same C Am7 All I want is to feel this way Dm E7 F the evening speaks, I feel it say....

[Bridge] G Am G F And it won't matter now

> C G F Whatever happens will be

C G D Though the air speaks of all we'll never be

F It won't trouble me

Dm F C Am7 Dm Am7 Bb

[Chorus] C Am7 All I want is to feel this way Dm G to be this close, to feel the same C Am7 All I want is to feel this way Dm E7 F the evening speaks, I feel it say....

[Outro] C Am7 And it feels so close Dm G Let it take me in C Am7 Let it hold me so Dm E7 F I can feel it say

UNGUARDED MOMENT

The Church | Table of Contents

[Intro] C F C F C F G(x2)[Verse] С F С So hard finding inspiration, I knew you'd find me crying G Tell those girls with rifles for minds Em That their jokes don't make me laugh F С G They only make me feel like dying in an unguarded moment [Instrumental] C F C F C F G (x2) [Verse] F С С So long long between mirages, I knew you'd find me drinking G Tell those men with horses for hearts Em That their jibes don't make me bleed F G С F They only make me feel like shrinking in an unguarded moment [Instrumental] Asus4 A Asus4 A Bb C Bb (x2) Asus4 A Asus4 Bb C Csus4 Α FCFCFG(x2) С [Verse] С F С So deep deep without a meaning, I knew you'd find me leaving G Tell those friends with cameras for eyes Em That their hands don't make me hang F С F

They only make me feel like breathing in an unguarded moment

C F In an unguarded moment, in an unguarded moment

[Outro] C F C F C F G (x2) C F C F C F G C

CHAMBER OF HELLOS

Wire Train | Table of Contents

F#m D C#m D F#m D C#m D

[Verse 1] F#m D C#m D Someone's masquerading in the galleries today F#m D C#m D Beside the arch it is always following me, it seems F#m D C#m D Confusion dance and echoes ringing loud, so clear F#m C#m D D Vaging on these loops are filled with empty dreams [Chorus 1] F#m7 D Α In a chamber of hellos (hello, hello, hello, hello) F#m7 Α D In a chamber of hellos (hello, hello, hello, hello) F#m7 D Α In a chamber of hellos (hello, hello, hello, hello)

A F#m7 D In a chamber of... (hello)

F#m D C#m D x2

[Verse 2] C#m F#m D Such familiar feelings come and go, betraying C#m F#m D D Such familiar prayers said to the way and gone F#m D C#m D Someone's masquerading in the galleries, leave no one F#m D C#m D

Making all these moves when no one really hears hello

[Chorus 2] Α F#m7 D In a chamber of hellos (hello, hello, hello, hello) F#m7 D Α In a chamber of hellos (hello, hello, hello, hello) F#m7 D Α In a chamber of hellos (hello, hello, hello, hello) F#m7 Α D In a chamber of... (hello)

[Bridge] G A

Bm (Hello, hello, hello)

[Outro] A F#m7 D In a chamber of... A F#m7 D In a chamber of... A F#m7 D In a chamber of hello, hellos A F#m7 In a chamber of... (hello)

AF#m7DHello, hello, hello, hello, helloAAF#m7DHello, hello, hello, hello, hello, hello, hello, helloAAF#m7DHello, hello, hello, hello, helloAHello, hello, hello, helloA

Hello

PSYCHO KILLER

Talking Heads | Table of Contents

[Verse] A G I can't seem to face up to the facts A G I'm tense and nervous and I can't relax A G I can't sleep 'cause my bed's on fire A G Don't touch me I'm a real live wire

[Chorus] G Α Psycho killer, qu'est-ce que c'est? Fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F G С Run run run run run run away, ohhhh ohhhh oooh G Α Psycho killer, qu'est-ce que c'est? Fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F G G С Δ GA G

Run run run run run run away, ohhhh ohhhh oooh aaye aaye ooh

[Verse]

AGYou start a conversation you can't evenfinish itAGYou're talking a lot, but you're not sayinanythingAGWhen I have nothing to say, my lips aresealedAGSay something once, why say it again?

[Chorus]

F G A Psycho killer, qu'est-ce que c'est? Fa far better F G C F

Run run run run run run away, ohhhh ohhhh oooh F Psycho killer, qu'est-ce que c'est? Fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F G С F G Run run run run run run away, ohhhh ohhhh oooh aye aye aye aye aye [Bridge] Bm G Bm G Ce que j'ai fait, ce soir-là, ce qu' elle a dit, ce soir-là Α G Realisant mon espoir, je me lance vers la gloire okay Α G Yeah Α GΑ G We are vain and we are blind, I hate people when they're not polite [Chorus] G Psycho killer, qu'est-ce que c'est? Fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F. G С Run run run run run run away, ohhhh ohhhh G Psycho killer, qu'est-ce que c'est? Fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa fa far better F G G С Run run run run run run away, ohhhh

[Outro] A Oooooohhhhhh

ohhhh oooh aye aye aye aye aye

PRETTY IN PINK

Psychedelic Furs | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] D Bm A G A (x2) [Verse 1] С D Caroline laughs and it's raining all day Em/F# G A Em she loves to be one of the girls С D she lives in the place in the side of our lives Em/F#G A Em where nothing is ever put straight D she turns herself round and she smiles and she says Em Em/F# G A "this is it that's the end of the joke" D С and loses herself in her dreaming and sleep Em Em/F# G Α and her lovers walk through in their coats.

[Chorus] Em F#m G She's pretty in pink F#m Em isn't she~ F#m G pretty in pink F#m isn't she

[Verse 2] С all of her lovers all talk of her notes Em/F# G A Em and the flowers that they never sent D C Em Em/F#G and wasn't she~e~asy D Α and isn't she pretty in pink С Em Em/F# the one who insists he was first in the line G A D is the last to remember her name

С Em Em/F# he's walking around in this dress that she wore G A Em she is gone but the joke's the same (repeat Chorus) [Bridge] D Bm A G A (x4)[Verse 3] С D caroline talks to you softly sometimes Em/F# GΑ Em she says "I love you" and "too much" D С she doesn't have anything you want to steal Em Em/F# G Α well... nothing you can touch Em Em/F# G С Α she waves... she buttons your shirt D С the traffic is waiting outside Em she hands you this coat Em/F# G A she gives you her clothes Em these cars collide (repeat Chorus) [Outro] D Bm A G A (x2) D Bm Α All their favourite rags of war Α And other kinds of uniform Bm Δ That kid you you are really free G Α Like individuality D Bm Α You are what you want to be G Α Until tomorrow D Bm A G A (x2) Bm A D

ALIVE AND KICKING

Simple Minds | Table of Contents

[Intro] G С F F G G С [Verse 1] С You turn me on, you lift me up F G And like the sweetest cup I'd share with you F С G You lift me up, don't you ever stop, I'm here with you Now it's all or nothing G 'Cause you say you'll follow through С F G You follow me, and I, I, I follow you [Pre-Chorus] What you gonna do when things go wrong? G What you gonna do when it all cracks up? What you gonna do when the Love burns down? F What you gonna do when the flames go up? Em Who is gonna come and turn the tide? Em What's it gonna take to make a dream survive? С Who's got the touch to calm the storm inside? F Who's gonna save you?

[Chorus] G Alive and Kicking C F G Stay until your love is, Alive and Kicking

C F Stay until your love is, until your love is, Alive Am7 Bm7 C F

[Verse 2] G С F G Oh you lift me up to the crucial top, so I can see С Oh you lead me on, till the feelings come G And the lights that shine on But if that don't mean nothing G Like if someday it should fall through С You'll take me home where the magic's from And I'll be with you (repeat Pre-Chorus) F Am7 Don't say goodbye Don't say goodbye In the final seconds who's gonna save you? (repeat Chorus) Am7 F D Oh, Alive and Kicking С G Stay until your love is, love is, Alive and Kicking F Am7 Oh, Alive and Kicking G n С Stay until your love is, love is, Alive and Kicking [Outro] Em Cmaj7 G G

G C F Oh, Alive and Kicking Stay until your love is, love is, Alive and Kicking

IN GOD'S COUNTRY

U2 | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] D Am (4x) Yeah

[Verse] D Am **Desert Sky** D Am Dream beneath a desert sky Am D The rivers run but soon run dry D Am We need new dreams tonight D Am Desert rose D Am Dreamed I saw a desert rose D Am Dress torn in ribbons and in bows D Am Like a siren she calls to me

[Chorus] Em G D Em G D Sleep comes like a drug... In God's Country Em G D Em G D Sad eyes crooked crosses... In God's Country

[Interlude] D* Am* Yeah aah aah D* Am* Yeah aah aah [Verse] 1:15 D Am Set me alight D

D Am We'll punch a hole right through the night D Am Everyday the dreamers die D Am See what's on the other side D Am She is Liberty D Am And she comes to rescue me D Am Hope, faith, her vanity D Am The greatest gift is gold

[Chorus] 1:46 C G D Em G D Sleep comes like a drug... In God's Country C G D Em G D Sad eyes crooked crosses... In God's Country

[Interlude] (bass solo)

[Verse] Am D Naked flame D Am She stands with a naked flame D Am I stand with the sons of Cain Am D Burned by the fire of love D Am Burned by the fire of love D* Ooh aah ooh ooh ooh aah aah D* Ooh aah ooh ooh ooh aah aah

WISHFUL THINKING

DFCG China Crisis | Table of Contents DGAG [INTRO] DGAG DGAG DGAG [VERSE 3] G D Α [VERSE 1] D G Α DGAG G Its time we should talk about it DGAG G D there's no secret kept in here D GΑ Α forgive me for asking and the way he stands DGAG G DGAG G now wipe away your tears makes it all worth while [CHORUS] (repeat Chorus) F С and if i wish to stop it all [ENDING] F С and if i wish to comfort the fall D G its just wishful thinking DGAG [VERSE 2]

G A D i sat on the roof G DGAG and watched the day go by D i see the likeness in his smile Α and the way he stands DGAG G makes it all worth while

[CHORUS] F С and if i wish to stop it all F С and if i wish to comfort the fall G its just wishful thinking

[INSTRUMENTAL]

Its time we should talk about it there's no secret kept in here i see the likeness in his smile

GHOST IN YOU Psychedelic Furs | Table of Contents

[Verse 1]GCA man in my shoes runs the light, and all thepapers lie tonight butGCfalling over you is the news of the day.CBmAngels fall like rain.CBmAnd love (love, love), is all of heaven away.

[Chorus] D C Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. D C The ghost in you she don't fade. D C Inside you the time moves and she don't fade.

[Verse 2] G С The race is on I'm on your side, and hearing you my engines die, l'm G С in a mood for you, or for running away. С Bm Stars come down in you. С G Bm And love (love, love), you can't give it away.

[Chorus] D C Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. D C The ghost in you she don't fade. D C Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. In you...

GCGC C Bm C Bm [Verse 3] G С Don't you go it makes no sense when, all you talking supermen just G С take away the time, and get in the way. С Bm Ain't it just like rain? And С Bm love (love, love) is only heaven away. [Chorus] С D Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. D С The ghost in you she don't fade. D Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. G The ghost in you she don't fade. [Verse 4] D Drums beat time in С you and I and rain don't fall down С here no more it's coming down to С losing it in D you [Outro] G С

KILLING MOON

Echo & the Bunnymen | Table of Contents

[Intro] Em /D C Em /D C Am F

[Verse] F Am Under blue moon I saw you, so soon you'll take me F Am Up in your arms to late to beg you, or cancel it though I know it must be Am F The killing time, unwillingly mine C Fm C Fm С Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin C Fm C Fm Am C Fm He will wait until, you give yourself to him Am In starlit nights I saw you, so cruelly you kissed me F Am Your lips a magic world, the sky all hung with jewels F Am The killing moon, will come too soon C Fm C Fm Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin C Fm C Fm Am C Fm He will wait until, you give yourself to him [Solo] Em /D C /B Am x4 Am F [Verse]

 Am
 F

 Under blue moon I saw you, so soon you'll take me

 Am
 F

Up in your arms to late to beg you, or cancel it though I know it must be Am F The killing time, unwillingly mine C Fm C Fm С Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin Fm C Fm C Fm He will wait until, you give yourself to him C Fm C Fm Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin Fm C Fm C Fm C Fm He will wait until, you give yourself to him, you give yourself to him [Solo] C Fm x6 [Verse] C Fm C Fm С Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin Fm C Fm C Fm C Fm He will wait until, you give yourself to him, you give yourself to him [Solo] C Fm x6 [Outro] C Fm C Fm С Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin C Fm Fm C Fm Fm С He will wait until, you give your self to him C Fm C Fm С Fate, up against your will, through the thick and thin Fm C Fm C Fm C Fm С He will wait until, you give yourself to him

I FOUGHT THE LAW

The Clash | Table of Contents

Intro: D - G - D D A - G - D

[Verse 1] D G D Breakin' rocks in the hot sun D A D I fought the law and the law won D A D I fought the law and the law won

DGDI needed money 'cause I had noneDADAI fought the law and the law wonDADAI fought the law and the law won

[Chorus] G I left my baby and it feels so bad D I guess my race is run G She's the best girl that I ever had D A D I fought the law and the law won D A G F#m D I fought the law and the

[Solo]

[Riff] D D A D D D A G F#m D [Verse 2] D N.C. Robbin' people with a sixgun D A D I fought the law and the law won D A D I fought the law and the law won

DGDI lost my girl and I lost my funDADI fought the law and the law wonDADAI fought the law and the law won

[Chorus] G I left my baby and it feels so bad D I guess my race is run G She's the best girl that I ever had D A D I fought the law and the law won D A G F#m D I fought the law and the

[Riff]

D D G A D D A G F#m D D D G A D D A G F#m D

[Outro] D N.C. I fought the law and the law won I fought the law and the law won I fought the law and the law won (Bass) Repeat Outro

MOTION OF LOVE

Gene Loves Jezebel | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] Α A D Bm E A D Bm E [Verse 1] A Bm/A D/A Bm/A Hey listen, treasure A Bm/A D/A Bm/A You know I'm waiting for you A Bm/A D/A Bm/A I want some pleasure A Bm/A D/A Bm/A I love those things that you do [Pre Chorus] D/A Bm/A Bm/A Α (Do you know what you want?) Oh yes I do Bm/A D/A Bm/A Α (Do you know how to get it?) You know that it's true D/A Bm/A Bm/A Δ I know what I want and I know how to get it D/A Bm/A Bm/A So come on baby, let's do it again [Chorus] D Α I feel your motion of love Bm Esus | E I feel the motion of love Α D I feel the motion of love Esus | E Bm I feel your motion of love [Verse 2] A Bm/A D/A Bm/A Pretty angel A Bm/A D/A Bm/A You've got a rhythm that's blue A Bm/A D/A Bm/A You could not measure A Bm/A D/A Bm/A

This love I feel for you

(repeat Pre-Chorus & Chorus)

[Bridge] Fmaj7 Dm I just wanna kiss, just wanna kiss Ε Cmaj7 Your lips, your lips, I wanna kiss, Fmaj7 Dm I wanna kiss, Just a bit like this, Ε G [hits] Ah Ah Ah, oh yes [Verse 3] A Bm/A D/A Bm/A I want some pleasure A Bm/A D/A Bm/A I'll dance over you A Bm/A D/A Bm/A You little treasure A Bm/A D/A Bm/A You know our world is blue

(repeat Pre-Chorus & Chorus)

[fade out]

I GO CRAZY Flesh for Lulu | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] G C D I go crazy when I'm without you (GCD) G C D I go crazy when I'm without you [Verse 1] G What have I done today Just sat and watched the jets fly over G A car goes by and the sun goes down we talk about the town G This city's mad in the head and sick in the soul All the stars flew away a long time ago G Isn't that nice like Miami Vice [Chorus] GC D I go crazy when I'm without you (GCD) GC D I go crazy when I'm without you [Verse 2] С Well your life is like an infants dream it's like everything's on TV С G You see your face in the mirror could it be your place in the mirror G С And so we turn on the TV one more time G And see that everything is fine [Pre-Chorus]

G

But what have I done today l go crazy What have I done today С G I go crazy when I'm without you G I go crazy when I'm without you What have I done today G С What have I done today [Verse 3] G Sue-Ellen looks so upset С This isn't the first time and it won't be the last G Things going on behind her back oh they give you a heart attack [Chorus 2] С G D I go crazy when I'm without you, go crazy С I go crazy when I'm without you, go crazy [Outro] D G I go crazy when I'm without you But what have I done today l go crazy G But what have I done today С D I go crazy when I'm without you G С

I go crazy when I'm without you

ONLY WHEN YOU LEAVE

Spandau Ballet | Table of Contents

Intro Gm F Eb7 Dm7 Cm Gm F Eb7 Dm7 Cm

Verse

F Eb7 Laying in the after glow D7 Cm I only want to learn what you know Gm But now you're leaving

F Eb7 How many hearts must you break? D7 Cm How many calls must I make? Bb But now you're leaving

Pre Chorus F Bb7 Eb In this world all that I choose has come unbearable Ebm Dm7 But love is in your touch Cm Dsus4 D Oh it's killing me so much

Chorus

Gm Only when tou leave F I'll need to love you Eb7 D And when the action has all gone Cm I'm just a little fool enough to need you Dsus4 D Fool enough too long F Gm Only when you leave, you'll leave in danger Eb7 Dm7 Oh I'll make sure that you pay Cm So give a little passion to a stranger

Dsus4 D And take this soul away Verse F Eb7 I only want to make this things last D7 Cm So how could this have gone so fast Gm And now you're leaving F Eb7 How many times must I learn D7 Cm It's only when you've gone that I burn Bb And now you're leaving

(repeat Pre-Chorus & Chorus)

TEARS

The Chameleons | Table of Contents

Intro: F Bm Ebm F It's just coincidence Bbm Well you can talk that way Ebm But I have to say F I don't believe in it Bbm And with the chill of chance Ebm I decided to dance the days away Bbm F And I wasn't worried at all Ebm F Sneaking through the backdoor F Bbm No I wasn't worried at all Ebm Dreams are what you live for Refrain 1: F Bb С Waiting for the light to turn green Eb F Carry me home F Bb С To the kindest eyes that I've ever seen F Eb Carry me home F Bb Well, Can you tell me how will it be now Eb How will it be?/(2x)F Bb С Can you tell me how will it be now Eb F How will it be?

II F Bbm Well we were younger then Ebm

F

And the days were long and slow Bbm But were we wiser then Ebm I couldn't say F I wouldn't know F Bbm But I wasn't worried at all Fbm F I had someone to run to Bbm No I wasn't worried at all Ebm I knew which way the wind blew Refrain 2: С F Bb Kicking out the chaos and gloom Eb Carry me home С F Bb And I watch the ceiling spin around the room F Eb Carry me home F Bb Well, Can you tell me how will it be now F Eb How will it be?/(2x)F Bb С Can you tell me how will it be now Eb F How will it be? [Chorus] Eb - F Cm G-G7 In the real world... how will it be? Cm Eb - F G-G7 In a cold world... how will it be? Cm In a lonely world (Beg and crawl) Eb - F G-G7 How will it be? Cm (hold) Will the ghosts just stop! **G7** G

Following me

Bridge 1: F-Eb-F-Eb Now not drawn into the sun F-Eb-F-Eb He was the only one [Interlude] C-F-Bb-F-Eb (4x) [Chorus] Eb - F Cm G-G7 In the real world... how will it be? Eb - F Cm G-G7 In a cold world... how will it be? Cm In a lonely world (Beg and crawl) Eb - F G-G7 How will it be? (hold) Cm Will the ghosts just stop! G **G7** Following me (repeat Bridge1) Bridge 2: Gm-Bb Eb Cm And so I remember you Eb I remember the days and the thousands of ways you Gm-Bb Cm pull me through Cm Gm-Bb Eb And dreamed of every thing you see Gm-Bb Eb Cm Of all the face and all of the places you have been Eb Cm Gm-Bb Now you have no phone, you have no name and you have no number Eb Gm-Bb Cm And it comes to an end in the blink of an eye and it makes me wonder.

BRING ON THE DANCING HORSES

Echo & the Bunnymen | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Intro: D G D G (x6)

l D

D G Jimmy Brown, D G Made of stone D G Charlie clown, D G No way home

Refrain: D G Bring on the dancing horses D G Headless and all alone Em A Shiver and say the words D G Of every lie you've heard

Chorus: D First I'm gonna make it A Then I'm gonna break it G Till it falls apart D Hating all the faking A And shaking while I'm breaking G Your brittle heart

II

D G Billy stands D G All alone D G Sinking sand, D G Skin and bone (repeat Refrain & Chorus) Bridge: G D Brittle heart, brittle heart D G Brittle heart and my little heart goes (repeat I) Refrain 2: D G Bring on the headless horses D G Wherever they may roam Em Α Shiver and say the words G D Of every lie you've heard (repeat Chorus) (repeat Bridge) Refrain 3: G D Bring on the new Messiah D G Wherever he may roam D G Bring on the new Messiah D G Wherever he may roam Coda: (repeat Refrain 3 til fade)

PRIVATE IDAHO

B-52s | Table of Contents

Intro:

Wahoo wahoo wahoo, wahahoo wahoo, etc etc

В

You're .. Wow! .. Beware ... The .. That ..

E G You're .. A You're ..

Give .. Watch .. Don't .. Blind ..

Wait ..

(repeat numerous times)

back to verse tab

You're .. You're .. You .. Get .. Better ..

chorus chords:

You're .. You're .. Give .. Its A .. Look .. Down .. It's a ..

E|--0-0-0-0-3-3-3-3-5-5-5-5-3-3-3-3 (repeat numerous times) back to verse tab You're.. Where ... Don't .. Swimmin'... Love .. At .. E|--0-3-4-3-A ------ (repeat a bunch of times) **GUITAR SOLO AND YELLING OVER CHORUS** CHORDS Get ... Get ...! G A G A G Α Α G You're .. A G A G (hold)

Idaho

A FOREST The Cure | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Am C F Dadd9 (two measures)

[Verse]

Am С Come closer and see Dadd9 F see into the trees Am С find the girl F Dadd9 while you can Am С Come closer and see F Dadd9 see into the dark Am С just follow your eyes F Dadd9 just follow your eyes

B C A C B C A F

Am C F Dadd9 (two measures)

[Verse 2]

(Am C F Dadd9 pattern) I hear her voice calling my name the sound is deep in the dark

I hear her voice and start to run into the trees into the trees

B C A C B C A F

Into the trees

Am C F Dadd9 (four measures)

[Verse 3]

(Am C F Dadd9 pattern) Suddenly I stop but i know it's too late I'm lost in a forest all alone

(Am C F Dadd9 pattern) The girl was never there it's always the same I'm running towards nothing again and again and again...

B C A C and again. . . B C A F and again. . .

[Outro]

Am C F Dadd9 (repeats until song is finished)

AWAY

Bolshoi | Table of Contents

Intro: Gm - Bb-Cm Bb-Cm - Bb-Gm (2x) I Gm C We're in love, let's be together Bb D Happy times or heavy weather Gm C Bb Mother says, "today's a special day" D Gm-C-So let's not fight, okay, yeah

[Interlude] : Gm - C - Bb - D

II Gm C When you were at school you were a honey Bb D The boys all loved you, you loved the money Gm C The boys would stare, you'd cross your legs Bb D And then you'd toss your hair

[Chorus]: Gm - Bb-Cm Bb-Cm Away Bb-Gm Yes you get by Gm - Bb-Cm Bb-Cm Away-(yihii)

III Gm C Money's scarce, but family honor Bb D Brings it home brings it home Gm C And down the shop, the tongues they snicker Bb D TV dinners, beer and liquor... oh yeah [Interlude] : Gm - C - Bb - D IV Gm C Skeletons fall out of cupboards Bb D Curtains drawn fall open to allow Gm C The light shows up the dust Bb D That plays around your face (repeat Chorus)

۷

Gm С Innocence and lies don't make a perfect match Bb D Leave your door unlatched Gm С I know a word can be untrue Bb D And yet still move you Gm All the time they bring their friends 'round Bb D Dress you up, show you up Gm And all the time they told you it was true Bb Well I'll believe you now

VI

Gm С But then I just don't know Bb Think I have to reconsider, yeah Gm С I know when she got married Bb She looked fine in white and lacy frills Gm С Oh yeah, she had a baby Bb D It was painful, it was worth it Gm And all the time they stuck the knife in Bb D Pulled it up and twist it around (repeat Chorus) Well that's fine, fine, fine

DRIVEN TO TEARS

The Police | Table of Contents

		Driven to te	ears	
[Verse]				
Am	Bm7	[Verse]		
Am7		Am		
How can you say that you're not		Bm7 Am7		
responsible?		Protest is fu	utile, r	nothing seems to get
Am	Bm7	through		
Am7		Am		
What does it have to do with me?		Bm7 Am7		
Am	Bm7	What's to be	ecome	of our world, who knows
Am7		what to do		
What is my reaction, what should it I	he?			
Am	Bm7	[Chorus]		
Am7		D)m7	Em7 Am7 [Fill]
Confronted by this latest atrocity		Driven to te	ears	Driven to tears
comformed by this fatest at only		D)m7	Em7 Am7
[Chorus]		Driven to te	ears	
Dm7 Em7 Am7 [Fil	11			
Driven to tears Driven to tears	']			
Dm7 Em7 Am7				
Driven to tears				
[Verse]				
Am				
Bm7 Am7				
Hide my face in my hands, shame we	alls in			
my throat				
Am				
Bm7 Am7				
My comfortable existance is reduced	toa			
shallow meaningless party	toa			
• • •	7 Am7			
Seems that when some innocent die	AIII			
Am				
Bm7 Am7				
All we can offer them is a page in so	me			
magazine				
Am	Bm7			
Am7	Diii/			
Too many cameras and not enough fo	bod			
Am	Bm7			
Am7				

Dm7

Dm7

Driven to tears

Em7 Am7 [Fill] Driven to tears

Em7 Am7

[Chorus]

EYE IN THE SKY Alan Parsons Project | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] Bm G (2x)

[Verse 1] Bm D Don't think sorry's easily said D Bm Don't try turning tables instead Gm6 **G6** You've taken lots of chances before Bm7 **F7** But, I ain't gonna give any more, don't ask me ('cause) D That's how it goes D G 'Cause part of me knows what you're thinking

[Verse 2] Bm D Don't say words you're gonna regret D Bm Don't let the fire rush to your head G6 Gm6 I've heard the accusation before Bm7 **E7** And I ain't gonna take any more, believe me D The sun in your eyes G Made some of the lies worth believing

[Chorus] D I am the eye in the sky

Looking at you F#m I can read your mind D I am the maker of rules

Dealing with fools

F#m I can cheat you blind G6 Gm6 And I don't need to see any more Bm7 G To know that I can read your mind, (looking at you) I can read your mind (Looking at you) Bm7 G I can read your mind, (looking at you) I can read your mind

[Verse 3] Bm D Don't leave false illusions behind Bm D Don't cry 'cause I ain't changing my mind **G6** Gm6 So find another fool like before Bm7 **E7** 'Cause I ain't gonna live anymore believing D G D Some of the lies while all of the signs are deceiving

(repeat Chorus) 2x

[Outro] Bm G Bm G repeat and fade

IF YOU LEAVE OMD | Table of Contents [Intro] F Dm Bb Bb C F Dm Bb C D G/D A G/D D G/D A G/D [Verse 1] F Dm If you leave, don't leave now Bb С Please don't take my heart away F Dm Promise me just one more night Am Bb Then we'll go our separate ways F Dm We've always had time on our sides С Bb Now it's fading fast F Dm Every second, every moment Bb С We've got to - we've gotta make it last [Chorus] G D I touch you once I touch you twice G A Α I won't let go at any price D I need you now like I needed you then G Α D Α You always said we'd still be friends someday [Verse 2] G Em If you leave I won't cry D С I won't waste one single day G Em But if you leave don't look back Bm С

I'll be running the other way G Em Seven years went under the bridge С D Like time was standing still Em G Heaven knows what happens now С D You've got to - you've gotta say you will (repeat Chorus) [Interlude] C Am Dm Bb CAFG (Repeat Chorus) Ε Α I touch you once I touch you twice В A B I won't let go at any price E Α I need you now like I needed you then В Α Ε You always said we'd meet again - someday F Dm Bb C F Dm Bb C [Outro] G Em C D G Em С D Ah-a ha-a Ah-a ha-a Ah-a ha-a Ah-a haа Em C D G If you leave Em C D G Ohhh, If you leave G Em C D Ohhh, If you leave G Em C D Don't look back Em C D G Don't look baaack G Em С D Ahhh Ahhh Ahhh Ahhh

TURNING JAPANESE

The Vapors | Table of Contents

[Intro] G* F* D* F* x2 G Em x2 A C/G D [Verse 1] G I've got your picture Em Of me and you G You wrote "I love you" Em I love you too C/G D Α I sit here staring and there's nothing else to do G Oh, it's in color Em Your hair is brown G Your eyes are hazel Em And soft as clouds D Α C/G I often kiss you when there's no one else around [Interlude] G C Em D C C Em D x2 G* F* D* F* [Verse 2] G I've got your picture, I've got your picture Em I'd like a million of you over myself G I want a doctor to take your picture Em So I can look at you from inside as well Α

You've got me turning up and turning down

C/G I'm turning in, I'm turning 'round [Chorus] G I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so F Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so G I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so [Interlude] G F# F F# G C Em D C C Em D G* F* D* F* [Verse 3] G I've got your picture, I've got your picture Em I'd like a million of them over myself G

I want the doctor to take your picture Em So I can look at you from inside as well

You've got me turning up and turning down C/G D I'm turning in, I'm turning 'round

[Chorus] G I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so G I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so F Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so [Bridge] G No sex, no drugs, no wine, no women No fun, no sin, no you, no wonder it's dark F Everyone around me is a total stranger Everyone avoids me like a cyclone ranger, everyone [Chorus] G That's why I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so F Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so

G

I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so [Guitar Solo] GGDDFFCC GGDDFFCC [Chorus] G I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so G I'm turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese D I really think so F Turning Japanese, I think I'm turning Japanese С I really think so [Ending]

[Ending] G F# F F# G F# F

BALLAD OF PETER PUMPKIN HEAD

XTC | Table of Contents

Intro: D - G

D /F# G Peter Pumpkinhead came to town D /F# G Spreading wisdom and cash around D D/F# G Fed the starving and housed the poor D D/F# G Showed the Vatican what gold's for

Chorus:

G Α Bm But he made too many enemies Bm G Α Of the people who would keep us on our knees G Α Hooray for Peter Pumpkin, G Α Who'll pray for Peter Pumpkin-A/C# G/B A G D/F# A/E A/C# D head?

D/F#GPeter Pumpkinhead pulled them allD/F#GEmptied churches and shopping mallsD/F#GWhen he spoke it would raise the roofD/F#GPeter Pumpkinhead told the truth

(Repeat Chorus)

/F# D G Peter Pumpkinhead put to shame /F# D G Governments who would slur his name /F# D G Plots and sex scandals failed outright /F# D G Peter merely said, "Any kind of love is all all right"

(Repeat Chorus)

D /F# G Peter Pumpkinhead was too good /F# G Had him nailed to a chunk of wood /F# G D He died grinning on live TV /F# D G Hanging there he looked a lot like you, and an awful lot like me!

(repeat Chorus)

Coda: G Α Hooray for Peter Pumpkin G Α Who'll pray for Peter Pumpkin Asus4 A G/A A G Hooray for Pe - ter - Pump - kin -A/C# G/B A D Head! G D/F# Ε A/C# Oh my, oh my, don't it make you want to cry, oh! D

MESSAGE IN A BOTTLE

The Police | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Intro: D - G

[Intro] C#m A B F#m x2

[Verse]

C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m Just a castaway, an island lost at sea

oh C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m Another lonely day, no one here but me oh

C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m More loneliness than any man could bear

C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m Rescue me before I fall into despair oh

[Chorus] A D E I'll send an S.O.S. to the world A D E I'll send an S.O.S. to the world

F#mDI hope that someone gets my,F#mDI hope that someone gets my,F#mDI hope that someone gets my

C#m A C#m A Message in a bottle yeah C#m A F#m F#m Message in a bottle yeah

[Verse] C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m A year has passed since I wrote my note C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m I should have known this right from the start

C#m A B F#m C#m A B F#m Only hope can keep me toge...ther C#m A В F#m C#m В Δ F#m Love can mend your life but love can break your heart (repeat Chorus) F#m [Verse] C#m A B F#m C#m Δ В F#m Walked out this morning, don't believe what I saw C#m A В F#m C#m В Α F#m A hundred billion bottles, washed up on the shore C#m A В F#m C#m A B F#m Seems I'm not alone in being alone B F#m C#m C#m Α Δ B F#m A hundred billion castaways, looking for a home (repeat Chorus) C#m A B F#m x4 C#m Α B F#m Sending out an S.O.S. C#m Α B F#m Sending out an S.O.S. C#m Α B F#m I'm sending out an S.O.S. B F#m C#m Α

I'm sending out an S.O.S. ... (fade)

SAY SOMETHING

James | Table of Contents

[Verse 1]

(Riff 1) C Am You're as tight as a hunter's trap F Hidden well C What are you concealing

(Riff 1) C Am Poker face carved in stone F Amongst friends but all alone C Why do you hide?

[Chorus] (Riff 2 - until end of chorus) С Am Say something, say something, anything F I've shown you everything С Give me a sign С Am Say something, say something, anything F Your silence is deafening С Pay me in kind [Verse 2] (Riff 1) С Am Take a drug to set you free Strange fruit from a forbidden tree С

You've got to come down soon

(Riff 2)

С Am (Riff 3) More than a drug is what I need F (Riff 3) Need a change of scenery С Need a new life *Chorus (Riff 3 after each line) [Break] (Riff 2) С Am Say something, say something, anything F I've shown you everything С Give me a sign С Am I'm open, wide open, wondering F Have you swallowed everything С Pay me in kind

A LITTLE RESPECT

Erasure | Table of Contents

[Verse] C I try to discover G A little something to make me sweeter E Esus E F Oh baby refrain from breaking my heart

[Pre-Chorus] C I'm so in love with you G I'll be forever blue F That you give me no reason Am Why you're making me work so hard

G

That you give me no That you give me no That you give me no That you give me no

[Chorus] C Am Soul, I hear you calling F Em FGC Oh baby please give a little respect to me C

[Verse] C And if I should falter G Would you open your arms out to me E We can make love not war F And live at peace with our hearts [Post-Chorus] C I'm so in love with you

G I'll be forever blue F What religion or reason Am Could drive a man to forsake his lover G Don't you tell me no (repeat Chorus) С Bb G [Pre-Chorus] С I'm so in love with you G I'll be forever blue F That you give me no reason Am Why you're making me work so hard G

That you give me no That you give me no That you give me no That you give me no

(repeat Chorus twice)

SHATTERED DREAMS

Johnny Hates Jazz | Table of Contents

[Intro] Am - Em - Fmaj7 - Dm X2

Am Em So much for your promises Fmai7 Dm They died the day you let me go Am Em Caught up in a web of lies Fmaj7 Dm But it was just too late to know G D I thought it was you F. Dm Who would stand by my side

Am G And now you've given me, given me Fmai7 Dm Nothing but shattered dreams, shattered dreams Am G Feel like I could run away, run away Fmaj7 Dm From this empty heart Fmaj7 Am G You said you'd die for me

Am Em Woke up to reality Fmaj7 Dm And found the future not so bright Am Em I dreamt the impossible Fmaj7 Dm That maybe things could work out right G D I thought it was you Dm Who would do me no wrong

G

And now you've given me, given me Fmaj7 Dm Nothing but shattered dreams, shattered dreams Am G Feel like I could run away, run away Fmaj7 Dm From this empty heart Am G Fmaj7 You said you die for me

(Modulerer) Bbm G# F# D#m From this empty heart G# D# F# D#m I thought it was you who said you'd die for love

G# Bbm And now youve given me, given me F# D#m Nothing but shattered dreams, shattered dreams Bbm G# Feel like I could run away, run away F# D#m From this empty heart F# Bbm G# You said you die for me

Bbm G# F# D#m Oh no no no - you said youd die for me Oh oh, oh oh, die for me So much for your promises

Am

APETITE

Prefab Sprout | <u>Table of Contents</u>

VERSE 1: Em A/E Em A "Please be careful" is never careful till it hears the gun Em A/E Em A7/E She will always pay the bills for the having big fun

Bm/E Α He talks so well, what can you do? Bm/E It's pretty plain he means it, too Bm/E A/F# I don't want to sell you lines Bm/E A/F# I only mean to do you right A G But I'm a simple slave of appetite A/F# A G I'm a poor slave of appetite

VERSE 2: A/E Em Em Δ Hunger howls, hunger's red, hunger stays until it's fed Em A/F# Then it somehow-how-how fades A/F# Em Then it somehow leaves your sight F#m A G Depending on its appetite F#m Α G Depending on its appetite... so if you

CHORUS 1: Gmaj7 A G ||0 (Em Em/F#) ||o Take, then put back good, and if you Gmaj7 A G (Em Em/F#) Steal, be Robin Hood. If your Gmaj7 G Α Eyes are wanting all you see, F#m o|| x 2 Α G Then I think I'll name you after me 0||

F#m A G I think I'll call you appetite ||: Em F#m Bm7 / :|| x2 VERSE 3: Em A/E Em Here she is with two small problems and the best part of the blame Em A/E Em Α Wishing she could call him heartache but it's not a boy's name A/E Em Em Α If you grow up to be just like him, just like me. A/F# Em You're fighting for exclusive rights Em A/F# For honeymoons each sleepless night F#m A G In which case I'll call you appetite F#m A G Yes I think I'll call you appetite... so if you CHORUS 2: ||0 Gmaj7 A G (Em Em/F#) ||o Take, then put back good, and if you Gmaj7 A G (Em Em/F#) Steal, be Robin Hood. If your Gmaj7 Α G Eyes are wanting all you see, F#m Α G Then I think I'll name you after me F#m A G o|| x 2 I think I'll call you appetite, (so if you) 0|| F#m Α G Then I think I'll name you after me F#m Α G Yes, I think I'll call you appetite

||: Em F#m Bm7 / :|| x4

STEPPIN' OUT

Joe Jackson | Table of Contents

[Intro] F#maj7, Emaj7/F#, Bmaj9, F#m7, B, E, B, D/F#, E, A/C#, E

[Verse 1] F# Now, Ε F# E D The mist across the window hides the lines E D F But nothing hides the color C#m D Of the lights that shine E C#m D **Electricity so fine** Ε Look and dry your eyes

[Interlude] F#maj7, Emaj7/F#, Bmaj9, F#m7, B, E, B, D/F#, E, A/C#, E

[Verse 2] We So tired of all the darkness in our lives With no more angry words to say Can come alive Get into a car and drive to the other side

[Chorus] F#maj7 EMaj7/F# Bmaj9 Me babe, steppin out F#m7B E В night In to the D/F# E A/C# Ε In to the light

You babe, steppin out Into the night Into the light

[Verse 3] We are young but getting old before our time We'll leave the T.V. and the radio behind Don't you wonder what we'll find Steppin out tonight

[Interlude] F#maj7, Emaj7/F#, Bmaj9, F#m7, B, E, B, D/F#, E, A/C#, E

[Verse 4] You Can dress in pink and blue just like a child And in a yellow taxi turn to me and smile We'll be ther in just a while If you follow me

[Chorus] F#maj7 EMaj7/F# Bmaj9 Me babe, steppin out F#m7 B E В to the In night A/C# D/F# E Ε In to the light

You babe, steppin out Into the night Into the light

CITIES AND DUST

Siouxsie & the Banshees | Table of Contents

VERSE 1 Am С Water was running; children were running F D You were running out of time Am С Under the mountain, a golden fountain F Δ11 Were you praying at the Lares shrine? CHORUS Am C F D But oh oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am C F A11 oh oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am - C - F - D (can add ditty here)

VERSE 2

AmCWe found you hiding we found you lyingFDChoking on the dirt and sandAmCYour former glories and all the storiesFA11Dragged and washed with eager hands

CHORUS

Am CFDBut oh oh your city lies in dust, my friendAm CFA11oh oh your city lies in dust,AmCFA11my friendyour city lies in dust

INSTRUMENTAL (MIDDLE): Am - C - F - D Am - C - F - A 11

BRIDGE Am C Water was running; children were running F D We found you hiding we found you lying AmCWater was running; children were runningFA11We found you hiding we found you lying

CHORUS Am C F D your city lies in dust, my friend Am C F A11 oh oh your city lies in dust, my friend

INSTRUMENTAL:

VERSE 3 Am C Hot and burning in your nostrils F D Pouring down your gaping mouth Am C Your molten bodies blanket of cinders F A11 Caught in the throes ..And.....

CHORUS (Ending) Am C D Wo Oh Oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am C F A11 oh oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am C D F Oh Oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am C F A11 oh oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am C F Oh Oh your city lies in dust, my friend Am C Δ11 F oh oh your city lies in dust, my friend

HEART OF GLASS

Blondie | <u>Table of Contents</u>

E C# Once I had a love and it was a gas; C#m E soon turned out, I had a heart of glass C# Seemed like the real thing only to find; C#m E much mistrust, love's gone behind

E C# Once I had a love and it was divine; C#m E soon found out I was losing my mind C# It seemed like the real thing but I was so blind; C#m E much mistrust, love's gone behind

A E In between, what I find is pleasing and I'm feeling fine A

Love is so confusing there's no peace of mind,

if I fear I'm losing you F# B A It's just no good, you teasing like you do

E C# Once I had a love and it was a gas; C#m E soon turned out, I had a heart of glass C# Seemed like the real thing only to find; C#m E much mistrust, love's gone behind

A E Lost inside, adorable illusion and I cannot hide Α

I'm the one you're using, please don't push me aside,

F

we could've made it cruising, yeah

AEAE 2x

F# B Yeah, riding high on love's true bluish light

E Ooo ooo wo Ooo ooo wo Ooo ooo wo Ooo ooo wo

E C# Once I had a love and it was a gas; C#m E soon turned out to be a pain in the ass C# Seemed like the real thing only to find; C#m E mucho mistrust, love's gone behind

Ε

Ooo ooo wo Ooo ooo wo Ooo ooo wo Ooo ooo wo

MY EVER CHANGING MOODS

Style Council | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verses] Bm7 Amaj7 Bm7 Amaj7 Daylight turns to moonlight - and I'm at my best Bm7 Amai7 Bm7 Amai7 Praising the way it all works - gazing upon the rest Dmaj7 The cool before the warm Amai7 The calm after the storm Dmaj7 The cool before the warm Amaj7 The calm after the storm E/G# Em/G D/F# Bm7 E7 I wish to stay forever - letting this be my food Bm7 E7 Oh, but I'm caught up in a whirlwind C#7 D And my ever changing moods - Yeah Amaj7 Bm7 Bm7 Amai7 Bitter turns to sugar - some call a passive tune Bm7 Amai7 Bm7 Amaj7 But the day things turn sweet - for me won't be too soon Dmai7 The hush before the silence Amaj7 The winds after the blast Dmaj7 The hush before the silence Amai7 The winds after the blast **F7** E/G# Em/G D/F# Bm7 I wish we'd move together - this time the bosses sued Bm7 E7 But we're caught up in the wilderness C#7 D F

And an ever changing mood

Bm7 Amaj7 Bm7 Amaj7 Teardrops turn to children - who've never had the time Bm7 Bm7 Amaj7 Amaj7 To commit the sins they pay for through another's evil mind Dmai7 The love after the hate Amai7 The love we leave too late Dmaj7 The love after the hate Amaj7 The love we leave too late E/G# Em/G D/F# Bm7 E7 I wish we'd wake up one day - an' everyone feel moved Bm7 **E7** But we're caught up in the dailies C#7 D F And an ever changing mood Bm7 Amaj7 Bm7 Amaj7 Evil turns to statues - and masses form a line Bm7 Amaj7 Bm7 Amaj7 But I know wich way I'd run to - if the choice was mine Dmai7 The past is knowledge Amaj7 The present our mistake Dmai7 And the future Amaj7 We always leave to late Em/G D/F# **E7** E/G# Bm7 I wish we'd come to our senses and see there is no truth Bm7 E7 In those who promote the confusion C#7 D Ε

For this ever changing mood.

WASTELAND

The Mission UK | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse] N.C. There's a crystal Em G D G Em D Bm D view from my window And I can see years to come Em G G D I live for the burn and the sting of pleasure Em D Bm I live for the sword, the steel, and the gun Em G D G I can tear down the walls, storm the barricades Em D Bm D Run to the place where the frightened crawl Em G D G Desire lurks beyond good and evil, So I Em D Bm dance on the graves where the hallowed fall

[Chorus] Em G A Over this land All over this wasteland Em G A Over this land All over this waste

[Verse 2] Em GD GEm DBm D Land G D Em G You can touch, but please keep your distance D Bm Em D You're innocent and pure and with no shame G D Em G The spirit is willing, and the flesh is craved D Bm Em D You tease and you taunt with the pleasure of pain

[Chorus] Em G A Over this land All over this wasteland Fm G A Over this land All over this waste [Solo] Em GD GEm D Bm Em Em D D D Em Em Bm [Verse 3] G D Em G Heaven and Hell, I know them well But I haven't yet made my choice Em D Bm D I'm feeling scared 'cause I'm shouting loud And no one can hear my voice Em GD G I'm walking the tightwire, can't look down, Strung out high, above you all D Bm Em D Fateful wind blows through this land Howls my name, heralds my fall

[Chorus] Em G A Over this land All over this wasteland Em G A Over this land All over this waste Em G A Over this land All over this wasteland Em G A Over this land All over this waste

LOVE WILL TEAR US APART

Joy Division | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] Dsus4

A Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A (x2)

[Verse 1] D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Em When routine bites hard Bm Δ And ambitions are low Fm Dsus4 And resentment rides high Bm Α But emotions won't grow Em Dsus4 And we're changing our ways Bm Α Taking different roads

[Chorus]

Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Then love, love will tear us apart again Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Love, love will tear us apart again

[Verse 2] Em Dsus4 Why is the bedroom so cold Bm Α Turned away on your side Em Dsus4 Is my timing that flawed Bm Α Our respect run so dry Em Dsus4 Yet there's still this appeal Bm Α That we've kept through our lives

[Chorus] Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A And love, love will tear us apart again Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Love, love will tear us apart again

[Instrumental] A A A A A A A A A

A Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A (x2)

[Verse 3] Em Dsus4 Do you cry out in your sleep Bm Α All my failings exposed Em Dsus4 Get a taste in my mouth Bm Α As desperation takes hold Dsus4 Em Is it something so good Bm Α Just can't function no more

[Outro] Em D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A When love, love will tear us apart again D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Love, love will tear us apart again D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Love, love will tear us apart again D Dsus4 D Dmaj9 Bm A Love, love will tear us apart again

STRAY CAT STRUT

Stray Cats | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm N.C. N.C. N.C. [Instrumental] Cm Bb Cm Bb Ab **G7** Ab G7 [Pre-Verse] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Cm Bb Ab G7 Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 [Verse] Ab **G7** Cm Bb Cm Bb Ab **G7** Black and orange stray cat sittin' on a fence. Cm Bb Ab **G7** Cm Bb Ab **G7** Ain't got enough dough to pay the rent. Bb Ab G7 Cm N.C. Cm N.C. I'm flat broke but I don't care, I strut right by with my tail in the air. [Chorus] **C7** Eb Fm Db Fm Eb Db **C7** Stray cat strut I'm a ladies cat, I'm a feline Casanova hey man that's that. Fm Fb Db **C7** Fm N.C. N.C. Get a shoe thrown at me from a mean old man. Get my dinner from a garbage can. [Instrumental] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 [Guitar Solo] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm (Stop!)(Gtr lick) (Gtr lick) [Bridge] Fm Fm7 Cm Cm I don't bother chasing mice around. Fm Fm I slink down the alley looking for a fight

D7 G7 howlin' to the moonlight on a hot summer night.

[Verse] Cm Bb Ab G7 Singin' the blues while the lady cats cry. - add 'oo oo' harmonies to above Bb G7 Cm Ab Cm Bb Ab **G7** Wild stray cat you're a real gone guy. I wish I could be as care-free and wild but I Cm N.C N.C. got cat class and I got cat style.

[Instrumental] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 [Walking Bass - 8 bars] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 [Guitar Solo - 8 bars] Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm Bb Ab G7 Cm (Stop!)(Gtr lick) (Gtr lick)

[Bridge] Fm Fm7 Cm Cm I don't bother chasing mice around. Fm Fm I slink down the alley looking for a fight D7 G7 howlin' to the moonlight on a hot summer night.

[Verse] Cm Bb Ab G7 Singin' the blues while the lady cats cry. - add 'oo oo' harmonies

CmBbAbG7CmBbAbG7Wild stray cat you're a real gone guy. I wishI could be as care-free and wild but ICm N.C.N.C.got cat class and I got cat style.

[Outro] Cm Bb Ab G7 (STOP!) (GUITAR LICK) G A B C

RAIN

The Cult | <u>Table of Contents</u>

D5 D5 C G (x2)

[Verse] C G D5 Hot sticky scenes, you know what I mean D5 CG Like a desert sun that burns my skin D5 F С G I've been waiting for her for so long F D5 С G Open the sky and let her come down

[Chorus] D5 Here comes the rain C G Here comes the rain D5 Here she comes again C G D5 Here comes the rain

[Verse] CG D5 Hot sticky scenes, you know what I mean D5 CG Like a desert sun that burns my skin D5 F С G I've been waiting for her for so long D5 F С G Open the sky and let her come down

[Chorus] D5 Here comes the rain C G Here comes the rain D5 Here she comes again C G D5 Here comes the rain D5 I love the rain C G

I love the rain D5 Here she comes again CG Here comes the rain [Outro] D5 CG Oh, rain D5 C G Rain D5 CG Rain D5 C G Oh, here comes the rain D5 I love the rain CG Well, I love the rain D5 Here she comes again CG I love the rain D5 CG Rain D5 CG Rain

SHE DRIVES ME CRAZY

Fine Young Cannibals | Table of Contents

Bm A Bm A 2x

D G Bm A I can't stop, D G Bm A the way I feel D G Bm A Things you do, D G Bm A don't seem real

D G Bm A Tell you what, I got in mind? D G Bm A Coz we're running, outta time D G Bm A Won't you ever, set me free? D G Bm A This waiting rounds, killin' me

D G Bm A She drives me crazy, oo oo D G Bm A Like no one else, oo oo D G She drives me crazy, Bm A D G Bm A and I can't help myself

D G Bm A D G Bm A I can't get. any rest GBm A D G Bm A D People say, I'm obsessed G Bm A D Everything that's, serious lasts G Bm D Α But to me, there's no surprise G Bm D Α What I have, I knew was true G Bm D Α Things go wrong, they always do

D G Bm A She drives me crazy, oo oo D G Bm A Like no one else, oo oo D G She drives me crazy, Bm A D G Bm A and I can't help myself

D G Bm A I won't make it, D G Bm A On my own D G Bm A No one likes, D G Bm A To be alone

D G Bm A She drives me crazy, oo oo D G Bm A Like no one else, oo oo D G She drives me crazy, Bm A D G Bm A and I can't help myself

D G Bm A She drives me crazy, oo oo D G Bm A Like no one else, oo oo D G She drives me crazy, Bm A D G Bm A and I can't help myself

D G Bm A She drives me crazy, oo oo D G Bm A Like no one else, oo oo D G She drives me crazy, Bm A D G Bm A and I can't help myself

TAKE ON ME

A-ha | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] Bm ΕA D A/C# Talking away, I don't know what I'm to say A/C# Bm ΕA D I'll say it anyway, today's another day to find you Bm E F#m D Shyin' away, I'll be coming for your love, OK?

[Chorus] A E/G# F#m D Take on me (take on me) A E/G# F#m D Take me on (take on me) A E/G# F#m D I'll be gone A E D/F# E in a day or two

[Verse 2] A/C# E Α D Bm So, needless to say I'm odds and ends, but I'll be Bm A/C# E A D stumbling awake slowly learning that life is OK Bm E F#m D Say after me, it's no better to be safe than sorry

[Chorus] A E/G# F#m D Take on me (take on me) A E/G# F#m D Take me on (take on me) A E/G# F#m D I'll be gone A E D/F# E in a day or two [Instrumental] C#m G

C#m G

Bm E

[Verse 3] Bm E Α D A/C# Oh, the things that you say, yeah, is it life or just to play Bm Ε D A/C# Α My worries away, you're all the things I've got to remember Bm E F#m You are shying away, I'll be coming for you anyway [Chorus] A E/G#F#m D Take on me (take on me) A E/G#F#m D Take me on (take on me) A E/G# F#m D

I'll be gone A E/G# F#m D In a day Take on me (take on me)

A E/G# F#m D Take me on (take on me) A E/G# F#m D I'll be gone (take on me) A E/G# F#m D In a day Take me on

(Fade out) A E/G# F#m D ...

HERE'S WHERE THE STORY ENDS

The Sundays | <u>Table of Contents</u> INTRO | **Gmaj7 | Gmaj7/C | Gmaj7 | Gmaj7/C |**

VERSE Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C People I know, places I go Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C Make me feel tongue tied Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C I can see how, people look down Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C They're on the inside

CHORUS:

Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C | Gmaj7 | Gmaj7/C | Here's where the story ends

VERSE

Gmaj7Gmaj7/CPeople I see, weary of meGmaj7Gmaj7/CShowing my good sideGmaj7Gmaj7/CI can see how, people look downGmaj7Gmaj7/CI'm on the outside(repeat Chorus)

Refrain:

Cmaj7 Cmaj7 N'it's that little souvenir, of a terrible year Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Which makes my eyes feel sore Cmaj7 Cmaj7 Oh I never should have said, the books that you read Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Were all I loved you for Cmaj7 Cmaj7 It's that little souvenir, of a terrible year Gmai7 Gmaj7 Which makes me wonder why Cmaj7 Cmaj7 And it's the memories of the shed, that make me turn red Gmaj7 Gmaj7

Surprise, surprise, surprise

INTERLUDE: | Gmaj7 | Gmaj7/C |

VERSE Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C Crazy I know, places I go Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C Make me feel so tired Gmaj7 Gmaj7/C I can see how people look down Gmai7 Gmai7/C I'm on the outside (repeat Chorus) Refrain: Cmaj7 Cmaj7 It's that little souvenir, of a terrible year Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Which makes my eyes feel sore Cmaj7 Cmaj7 And who ever would've thought, the books that you brought Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Were all I loved you for Cmaj7 Cmaj7 Oh the devil in me said, go down to the shed Gmaj7 Gmaj7 I know where I belong Cmaj7 Cmaj7 But the only thing I ever really wanted to say Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Was wrong, was wrong, was wrong Cmaj7 Cmaj7 It's that little souvenir, of a colorful year Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Which makes me smile inside Cmaj7 Cmaj7 So I cynically, cynically say, the world is that wav Gmaj7 Gmaj7 Surprise, surprise, surprise, surprise INTERLUDE: G6/D | Cadd9 | G6/D | Cadd9 CODA G6/D Cadd9 | G6/D | Cadd9/E | Here's, where the story ends, ooh (repeat Coda once to end)

ROAM

B-52s | Table of Contents

[Intro] E7 E7/D Bsus

[Verse 1] E7 A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Boy Mercury shootin' through ev'ry degree E7 A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Oh-ho girl dancin' down those dirty and dusty trail-ai-ails

[Chorus] **E7** Bm Α Take it hip to hip, rocket through the wilderness-e-e-esss **E7** D Dmaj7 Bsus Around the world the trip begins with a ki-i-ii-isss Е A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, roam around the world! Dmaj7 A D Bsus Ε B(no3rd) Roam if you want to, without wings, without wheels Bsus B(no 3rd) E A D Dmaj7 Roam if you want to, roam around the world Ε Α D Dmai7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, without anything but the love we feel

E7 E7/D Bsus

Skip the air, strip for the sunset Ride the arrow to the target was

[Chorus]

E7ABmTake it hip to hip, rocket through the
wilderness-e-e-e-esssBmE7ADDDDDBD

Around the world the trip begins with a ki-i-ii-isss

E A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, roam around the world! A D Dmaj7 Bsus Ε B(no3rd) Roam if you want to, without wings, without wheels E Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) A D Roam if you want to, roam around the world D Dmaj7 Ε Α Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, without anything but the love we feel Fly the great big sky, see the great big sea Kick through the continents, bustin' boundaries [Chorus] E7 Bm Take it hip to hip, rocket through the wilderness-e-e-esss E7 Dmaj7 Bsus Α D Around the world the trip begins with a ki-i-ii-isss Ε A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, roam around the world! E A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no3rd) Roam if you want to, without wings, without wheels E A D Dmaj7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, roam around the world Ε Α D Dmai7 Bsus B(no 3rd) Roam if you want to, without anything but the love we feel

[END]

E7 G/E Bm Take it hip to hip rock it through the wilderness (repeat)

LIKE THE WEATHER

10,000 Maniacs | <u>Table of Contents</u>

FGCFAmGThe color of the sky as far as I can see... its
coal grayFGCFAmGLift my head from the pillow and then...fall
again

FGAmGShiver in my bones just thinking about the
weatherGBCFAmGQuiver in my lip as if I might cry

FGCFAmGBy the force of will my lungs are filled...and,so I breatheFGCFAmGLately it seems this big bed is where...Inever leave

FGAmGShiver in my bones just thinking, about the
weatherCFAmGQuiver in my voice as IcryCFGWhat a cold and rainy dayCFCFGWhere on earth is the sun hid away?

FGCFAmGI hear the sound of a noon bell chime well...I'm far behindFGCFAmGYou put in 'bout half a day... while here I lie

FGAmGShiver in my bones just thinking, about the
weatherCFAmGQuiver in my voice as I might cry
CFG

What a cold and rainy day C F G Where on earth is the sun hid away?

Bridge: G Do I need someone here to scold me? F Or do I need someone, who'll grab and pull me out of F C G Four poster, dull torpor, pulling downward C F G For it's such a long time since my better days F C G I say my prayers nightly, this will pass away

FGCFAmGThe color of the sky is gray as I can see...through the blindsFGCFAmGLift my head from the pillow and then...again

FGAmGShiver in my bones just thinking, about the
weatherGCFAmGQuiver in my voice as I might cry

Solo F Am F C Am Am C G

CFGa cold and rainy dayCFGWhere on earth is the sun hid away?CFGCFGA cold and rainy day I shiver, quiver, and tryto wake

VOICES CARRY

'Til Tuesday | Table of Contents

[Intro] //: G Bb C / G ://

[Verse] Bb С G G In the dark, I like to read his mind G Bb С G But I'm frightened of the things I might find Bb G Oh, there must be something he's thinking of to tear him away G Bb When I tell him that I'm falling in love why does he say

[Chorus] Am C G Hush hush keep it down now voices carry Am C G F Hush hush keep it down now voices carry Uh-uh

[Verse] Bb С G G I try so hard not to get upset G Bb С G Because I know all the trouble I'll get Bb F G Oh, he tells me tears are something to hide and something to fear G Bb G And I try so hard to keep it inside so no one can hear

[Chorus] Am C G Hush hush keep it down now voices carry Am C G F Hush hush keep it down now voices carry Uh-uh

[Synth Solo:] (It moves quick) **G F Dm Am Dm F G F Dm C Am F**

[Bridge] Bb Bbsus2 Bb G Bbmaj9 [BRIDGE] He wants me but only part of the time Bb Bbsus2 G Bb Bbmaj9 He wants me if he can keep me in line [REPEAT CHORUS UNTIL END] С G Am Hush hush, keep it down now, voices carry Hush hush, keep it down now, voices carry Hush hush, shut up now, voices carry Hush hush, keep it down now, voices carry Oh hush hush, darling, he might overhear Hush, hush - voices carry He said shut up - He said shut up Oh God can't you keep it down

Voices carry Hush hush, voices carry I wish he would let me talk

THERE SHE GOES

The Las | Table of Contents

Intro]

G D Cadd9 x2

[Refrain]

G D Cadd9 Cadd9 There she goes D Cadd9 Cadd9 G There she goes a-gain D Cadd9 Cadd9 G Racing through my brain Cadd9 Cadd9 Am G And I just can't con-tain Am G Cadd9 Cadd9 D This feeling that re-mains

D Cadd9 Cadd9 G There she goes D Cadd9 Cadd9 G There she goes a-gain Cadd9 Cadd9 G D Pulsing through my veins G Cadd9 Cadd9 Am And I just can't con-tain G Cadd9 Cadd9 D Am This feeling that re-mains

[Interlude] (Fingerpick or play first part quiet)

G D Cadd9 Cadd9 x2 G D Cadd9 Cadd9 Am G Cadd9 Cadd9 D

[Refrain]

GDCadd9There she goesGDCadd9Cadd9Cadd9There she goes again

GDCadd9 Cadd9Racing through my brainAmGCadd9 Cadd9And I just can't containAmGCadd9 Cadd9DThis feeling that remains

[Bridge]

Em7* Cadd9* There she goes Em7* Cadd9* There she goes again D G She calls my name Cadd9 D She pulls my train D G D Cadd9 No on else could heal my pain Am Em And I just can't contain С D D This feeling that remains

[Refrain]

G D Cadd9 Cadd9 There she goes D Cadd9 Cadd9 G There she goes again G D Cadd9 Cadd9 Chasing down my lane G Cadd9 Cadd9 Am And I just can't contain Am G Cadd9 Cadd9 D This feeling that remains

G D Cadd9 Cadd9
There she goes..
G D Cadd9 Cadd9
There she goes..
G D Cadd9 G
There she goes..

BETTY DAVIS EYES

Kim Carnes | | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] F Am G x4

[Verse 1] F Am G F GC Her hair is Harlowe gold, her lips a sweet surprise С F Am G Her hands are never cold, she's got Bette Davis eyes Am F Am G She'll turn the music on you F G Am You won't have to think twice F Am G С **C7** She's pure as New York snow, she's got Bette Davis eves [Chorus 1] Am С And she'll tease you, she'll unease you, F С All the better just to please you, С Am She's precocious, and she knows just what it takes С to make a pro blush F Am She's got Greta Garbo's standoff sighs F Am G F Am G She's got Bette Davis eyes [Verse 2] F Am G FGC She'll let you take her home, you whet her appetite F Am G С She'll lay you on her throne, she's got Bette Davis eyes Am G Am F

She'll take a tumble on you F G Am Roll you like you were dice, F Am G C Until you come up blue, she's got Bette Davis eyes

[Chorus 2] Am She'll expose you, when she snows you Off your feet with the crumbs she throws you Am С F She's ferocious and she knows just what it takes to make a С F pro blush Am All the boys think she's a spy F Am G F Am G G She's got Bette Davis eyes Am С And she'll tease you, she'll unease you F С All the better just to please you F Am С She's precocious and she knows just what it takes to F С make a pro blush Am All the boys think she's a spy G F Am G F Am G F Am G F Am G She's got Bette Davis eyes Am G F F Am G And she'll tease you, she'll unease you, Am G F G C F Just to please you, she's got Bette Davis eyes Am G F F Am G She'll expose you, when she snows you, Am G F G C F And she knows you, she's got Bette Davis eyes

WITH OR WITHOUT YOU

U2 | <u>Table of Contents</u> [Intro] D A Bm G (2x)[Verse 1] D Α Bm See the stone set in your eyes G D See the thorn twist in your side Α Bm G I wait for you D Α Bm Sleight of hand and twist of fate G D On a bed of nails she makes me wait Bm А G And I wait, without you

[Chorus] DA With or without you BmG With or without you

[Verse 2] D A Bm Through the storm we reach the shore G D You give it all but I want more A Bm G And I'm waiting for you

[Chorus 2] D A With or without you Bm G With or without you

D A I can't live

Bm G With or without you [Instrumental] D A Bm G [Bridge] D А And you give yourself away Bm G And you give yourself away D And you give А And you give Bm G And you give yourself away [Verse 3] D А My hands are tied G Bm D My body bruised, she's got me with А Nothing to win and Bm G Nothing left to lose [REPEAT Bridge AND CHORUS 2] [Interlude] D Α Ooh-ooh-ooh-ooh Bm G Ooh-ooh-ooh-ooh D Α Ooh-ooh-ooh-ooh Bm G Ooh-ooh

EVERY BREATH YOU TAKE

The Police | <u>Table of Contents</u>

A9 Every breath you take F#m9 And every move you make D9 E9 Every bond you break, every step you take F#m9 I'll be watching you

A9

Every single day F#m9 And every word you say D6 E9 Every game you play, every night you stay A9 I'll be watching you

D

Oh, can't you see D7 A9 You belong to me? B9 How my poor heart aches E9 With every step you take

A9

Every move you make F#m9 Every vow you break D9 E9 Every smile you fake, every claim you stake F#m9 I'll be watching you BRIDGE:

F G Since you've gone I've been lost without a trace F I dream at night, I can only see your face G I look around, but it's you I can't replace F I feel so cold, and I long for your embrace A9 F#m9 D9 E9 F#m9 A9 F#m9 D9 E9 A9 I keep crying baby, baby please,

D9 Oh, can't you see D7 A9 You belong to me? B9 How my poor heart aches E9 With every step you take

A9

Every move you make F#m9 Every vow you break D9 E9 Every smile you fake, every claim you stake F#m9 I'll be watching you D9 E9 Every move you make, every step you take F#m9 (4x) I'll be watching you

A9 F#m9 D9 I'll be watching you (x6)

CHINA GIRL

David Bowie | Table of Contents

[Intro] Em G Am Em Ooh ooh ooh oohh little china girl G Am I could escape this feeling with my china girl G Am I feel a wreck without my little china girl Em G I feel her hearts beating loud as thunder Am В Saw they stars crushing Am G Im a mess without my little china girl G Am Wake up in the morning, where's my little china girl Em I hear her heart beating loud as thunder Am R Saw they stars crushing out [Verse] G F I feel I'm tragic like I'm Marlon Brando Em D When I look at my china girl G F I could pretend nothing really meant too much Em D When I look at my china girl [Interlude]: Em D C B Em D I stumble into town just like a sacred cow С В

Visions of swastikas in my head, plans for everyone Em D С В It's in the white of my eyes [Bridge] Em D My little china girl, you shouldn't mess with me С В I'll ruin everything you are (you know) Em I'll give you television, I'll give you eyes of blue С В I'll give you a man who wants to rule the world G F And when I get excited my little china girl says Em D Oh baby, just you shut your mouth Em D C В She says sshhh - she says sshhh - she says sshhh - she says [Interlude]: Em D C B G F And when I get excited my little china girl says Em D Oh baby, just you shut your mouth Em D С В She says sshhh - she says sshhh - she says sshhh - she says [Outro] Em G Am Em Ooh ooh ooh oohh little china girl

GHOST IN YOU

Psychedelic Furs | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] G С A man in my shoes runs the light, and all the papers lie tonight but G С falling over you is the news of the day. Bm С Angels fall like rain. C Bm D And love (love, love), is all of heaven away. [Chorus] D С Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. D С The ghost in you she don't fade. D (Inside you the time moves and she don't fade. [Verse 2] G С The race is on I'm on your side, and hearing you my engines die, l'm С G in a mood for you, or for running away. С Bm Stars come down in you. С G Bm D And love (love, love), you can't give it away. (repeat Chorus) D С In you...

[Bridge] GCGC C Bm C Bm [Verse 3] С G Don't you go it makes no sense when, all you talking supermen just G С take away the time, and get in the way. С Bm Ain't it just like rain? And Bm D С love (love, love) is only heaven away. (repeat Chorus) [Verse 4] D Drums beat time in С vou and I and D rain don't fall down С here no more it's D coming down to С losing it in D you [Outro] С G

ALL DAY & ALL OF THE NIGHT

The Stranglers | Table of Contents

F - G F Bb G F-G F Bb G I'm not content to be with you in the daytime F - G F Bb G F-G F Bb G Girl I want to be with you all of the time Bb AGCA F The only time I feel all right is by your side C - D С F D C-D Girl I want to be with you all of the time С F D C-D All day and all of the night С F D C-D All day and all of the night С F D All day and all of the night

YOU REALLY GOT ME

The Kinks | Table of Contents

Intro: FGGFG4x

I

G

Girl, you really got me goin' You got me so I don't know what I'm doin', now Yeah, you really got me now You got me so I can't sleep at night G A A G A 4x Yeah, you really got me now You got me so I don't know what I'm doin', now CDDCD4x D Oh, yeah, you really got me now You got me so I can't sleep at night [Chorus] CDDCD You Really Got Me (3x) С FGGFG4x Ш G See, don't ever set me free I always wanna be by your side Girl, you really got me now You got me so I can't sleep at night GAAGA4x А Yeah, you really got me now You got me so I don't know what I'm doin', now CDDCD4x D Oh, yeah, you really got me now You got me so I can't sleep at night (repeat Chorus) Oh no... (solo) FGGFG8x

(Repeat II and Chorus)

WHAT I LIKE ABOUT YOU

The Romantics | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] E A D A x4 E A D A E A D A Hey! uh huh huh E A D A E A D Hey! uh huh huh

[Verse 1]

А EADA ΕA D A What I like about you, you hold me tight Е Α D А Е А D A Tell me I'm the only one, wanna come over tonight, yeah

[Refrain] E А D A Keep on whispering in my ear Е Α D Α Е А Tell me all the things that I wanna to hear, 'cause that's true D Α Ε A D

That's what I like about you

[Verse 2]

A E A D A E A D A What I like about you, you really know how to dance

E A D A E A D A When you go up, down, jump around, think about true romance, yeah

(repeat Refrain)

[Chorus] D A E A That's what I like about you (3x) D A Wahh! Hey!

[Break] G D G A Asus4 B Bsus4 B E A D A x8

[Verse 3]

E A D A E A D A What I like about you, you keep me warm at night E A D A E A D A

Never wanna' let you go, know you make me feel alright, yeah

(repeat Refrain) (repeat Chorus 2x) half is whispered

[Outro] E A D A E A D A uh huh huh, hey hey hey Hey! (repeat)

NEEDLES AND PINS

The Ramones | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] F#

[Chorus] F# I saw her today, I saw her face D#m It was the face I loved, and I knew F# I had to run away D#m And get down on my knees and pray, that they go away F# D#m And still it begins, needles and pins R C# Because of all my pride, the tears I gotta hide F# Oh I thought I was smart, I stole her heart D#m I didn't think I'd do, but now I see F# She's worth to him than me, let her go ahead D#m Take his love instead, and one day she will see F# D#m Just how to say please, and get down on her knees

B C# Oh that's how it begins, she'll feel those needle and pins Hurtin' her, hurtin' her

[Verse] Bb Ab Why can't stop, and tell myself I'm wrong, I'm wrong, so wrong Gb F Why can't I stand up, and tell myself I'm strong

[Chorus]

Needles and pins

Bb

Because, I saw her today, I saw her face Gm It was the face of love, and I knew Bb I had to run away Gm And get down on my knees and pray, that they go away Bb Gm And still it begins, needles and pins Eb F Because of all my pride, the tears I gotta hide Bb Needles and pins Bb Needles and pins Bb

SHOULD I STAY OR SHOULD I GO

The Clash | Table of Contents

[Intro] D D G [Verse 1] N.C. DGD Darling, you've got to let me know, N.C. DGD Should I stay or should I go, N.C. GFG If you say that you are mine, N.C. DGD I'll be here 'til the end of time, N.C. A7 So you've got to let me know... N.C. DGD ...Should I stay or should I go?

[Verse 2] N.C. DGD It's always tease, tease, tease, N.C. DGD You're happy when I'm on my knees, N.C. GFG One day it's fine, and next it's black, N.C. DGD So if you want me off your back, N.C. Α7 Well, come on, and let me know... N.C. DGD ...Should I stay or should I go?

[CHORUS]

N.C. D G D Should I stay, or should I go now? D G D Should I stay, or should I go now? G F G If I go there will be trouble, D G D And, if I stay, it will be double, A7 So, come on, and let me know...

[Interlude] D G D [Verse 4] N.C. This indecision's buggin' me, D G D (Esta inde - cisión me mo - lesta) N.C. If you don't want me, set me free! D G D (Si no me quieres, líbra - me!) N.C. Exactly whom I'm supposed to be? G F G (Digame ...quein tengo ser!) N.C. Don't you know which clothes even fit me? D G D (¿No sabes que ropas me que - da?) N.C. Come on, and let me know... A7 (Me tienes que decir...) N.C. Should I cool it, or should I blow? D G D (¿Me debo ir o quedar - me?) [Break] D G SPLIT! D D G D G F G (¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?)

D G D A7 D G D

[Verse 5] N.C. D Should I stay, or should I go now? G D (¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?) D Should I stay, or should I go now? G D (¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?) G If I go there will be trouble, G (Si me voy va a haber pel - igro!) D And if I stay it will be double, G D (Si me quedo sera el doble!) A7 So you gotta let me know... A7 (Me tienes que decir...) A7 D Should I cool it, or should I blow? G D (¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?) [Verse 6] D Should I stay, or should I go now? G D (¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?) G If I go there will be trouble, F G

(Si me voy va a haber pel - igro!) D And if I stay it will be double, G D (Si me quedo sera el doble!) A7 So you gotta let me know... A7 (Me tienes que decir...) D G D Should I stay, or should I go? YOUR LOVE The Outfield | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Verse 1] E C#m B Josie's on a vacation far away B Come around and talk it over E C#m B So many things that I wanna to say B A You know I like my girls a little bit older

[Chorus] C#m B I just wanna use your love tonight C#m A B I don't wanna lose your love tonight

[Verse 2] E C#m B I ain't got many friends left to talk to B No-one's around when I'm in trouble E C#m B You know I'd do anything for you B A Stay the night, we'll keep it under cover

[Chorus] C#m B I just wanna use your love tonight C#m A B I don't wanna lose your love tonight

[Bridge] G A x4 G

А

Try to stop my hands from shakin' G Α G Somethin' in my mind's not makin' sense Α G It's been a while since we've been all alone I can't hide the way I'm feelin' [Verse 3] C#m E R As you leave me please would you close the door В and don't forget what I told you C#m E В Just 'cause you're right, that don't mean I'm wrong В А Another shoulder to cry upon [Chorus] C#m В I just wanna use your love tonight C#m А В I don't wanna lose your love tonight C#m Α В I just wanna use your love tonight C#m Α R I don't wanna lose your love tonight C#m Α I just wanna use your love tonight C#m А B I don't wanna lose your love tonight [Outro] C#m A B

NEED YOU TONIGHT

INXS | Table of Contents

[Intro] C /Eb /D - C x2

[Verse] C Bb C F C Bb C F all you got is this moment C Bb C F the twenty-first century's yesterday C Bb C F C Bb C F You can care all you want everybody does yeah that's okay [Chorus] С Eb С С So slide over here and give me a moment your moves are so raw Eb С С Eb C C Eb C I've got to let you know I've got to let you know you're one of my kind [Verse] C Bb C F C Bb C F C Bb C F I need you tonight 'cause I'm not sleeping C Bb C F C Bb C F There's something about you girl that makes me sweat [Bridge]

C Bb C How do you feel F C F I'm lonely.

C Bb C

what do you think. F CF Can't take it all С Bb C whatcha gonna do F CF gonna live my life (repeat Chorus) [Verse] C Bb C F C Bb C F C Bb C F I need you tonight 'cause I'm not sleeping C Bb C F C Bb C F There's something about you girl that makes me sweat (repeat Bridge) С Bb C How do you feel F I'm lonely..... С Bb C what do you think. Eb С Can't take it all Bb C С whatcha gonna do Eb С

gonna live my life (repeat Chorus) You're one of my kind

MODERN LOVE

David Bowie | Table of Contents

Gsus2 G

I know when to go out D Dsus4 I know when to stay in. Dsus4 Dsus4 Get things done D Em

[Verse 1] C I catch the paper boy C G But things don't really change Am I'm standing in the wind E E7 But I never wave bye-bye F C G Em Em7 But I try, I try

[Verse 2] C There's no sign of life C G It's just the power to charm Am I'm lying in the rain E E7 But I never waved bye-bye F C G Em But I try, I try

[Chorus]

Em7 Never gonna fall for С (Modern love) - walks besides me D (Modern love) - walks on by Em (Modern love) - gets me to the F Church on time C (Church on time) - terrifies me D (Church on time) - makes me party Em (Church on time) - puts my trust in God and man С (God and man) - no confessions D (God and man) - no religion Em (God and man) - don't believe in F Modern love [Sax solo] (Verse chords)

C | C | G | Am | E E7 | F | C | G | Em Em7

[Verse 3] C It's not really work C G It's just the power to charm Am Still standing in the wind

E E7 But I never waved bye-bye F C G Em But I try, I try (repeat chorus) [Chorus] Em7 Never gonna fall for С (Modern love) - walks besides me D (Modern love) - walks on by Em (Modern love) - gets me to the F Church on time С (Church on time) - terrifies me D (Church on time) - makes me party Em (Church on time) - puts my trust in F God and man С (God and man) - no confessions D (God and man) - no religion Em (God and man) - don't believe in F Modern love [Playout] (Part 1) С D Modern love, modern love F Em

Modern love, modern love x 3

(Part 2) C Modern love walks besides me D (Modern love) Em F Modern love walks on by....

SECOND SKIN

The Chameleons | Table of Contents

[Intro] Em C Am D x2 Em C Am D x2 (Keyboard theme) (full band)

[Verse 1] С Em One cold damp evening The world stood still С Am D Em I watched as I held my breath A silhouette I thought I knew Am D Em С Came through, someone spoke to me Whispered in my ear Am D Em This fantasy's for you Fantasies are in this year

[Bridge 1] Em C Am D x3

[Verse 2] Em С My whole life flashed, before my eyes С Am D Em I thought, what they say is true I've shed my skin And my disguise Am D Em С And cold, numb and naked I Emerged from my cocoon Am D Em And a half-remembered tune Played softly in my head, he said

[Bridge 2] Em C Am D Em C Am D E Em E Em He turns smiling And he said: D (Guitars build-up)

[Refrain] D F#m E D F#m E D I realise a miracle is due I dedicate this melody to you F#m E D F#m Ε D I realise a miracle is due I dedicate this melody to you F#m F D But is this the stuff dreams are made of? F#m F D If this is the stuff dreams are made of F#m F D No wonder I feel like I'm floating on air F#m Ε D No wonder I feel like I'm floating on air F#m E D F D F#m I realise a miracle is due I dedicate this melody to you F#m Ε D But is this the stuff dreams are made of? F#m Ε D If this is the stuff dreams are made of F#m Ε D No wonder I feel like I'm floating on air F#m Ε D No wonder I feel like I'm floating on air F#m F D No wonder I feel like I'm floating on... air. F#m E D Everywhere F#m E D Oh, it feels like I'm everywhere

[Outro] D F#m Е Like when you fail to make the connection D You know how vital it is F#m Ε Or when something slips through your fingers D You know how precious it is F#m F Or when you reach the point when you know D F#m It's only your second skin, It's only your second skin ΕD F#m (Something's banging on my door) F#m Ε Like when you fail to make the connection D F#m You know how vital it is (Someone's banging on my door) F#m Ε Or when something slips through your fingers D F#m You know how precious it is (Something's banging on my door) F#m Ε Or when you reach the point when you know F#m E D D F#m E

D

It's only your second skin (Someone's banging on my door) F#m E D (Something's banging on my door) F#m E D (Someone's banging on my door)...

I WANNA BE ADORED

Stone Roses | Table of Contents

[Intro] (from where drums begin) G D G D Em x4

[Verse] G D G D Em I don't have to sell my soul

He's already in me G D G D Em I don't need to sell my soul

He's already in me

[Chorus] G D G D Em I wanna be adored G D G D Em I wanna be adored

[Interlude] G D G D Em

[Verse] G D G D Em I don't have to sell my soul

He's already in me G D G D Em I don't need to sell my soul

He's already in me

[Chorus] G D G D Em I wanna be adored

GDG D Em I wanna be adored [Instrumental] D C x8 D N.C. [Bridge] G D G D Em Adooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo GDG D Em I wanna be adored G DGD Em You adore me You adore me G D G D Em You adore me, I wanna, I wanna, I wanna be adored

I wanna, I wanna, I wanna be G D G D Em adored, I wanna, I wanna, I wanna be adored

I wanna, I wanna, I gotta be

[Outro] G D G D Em adored G D G D Em

G D G D Em I wanna be adored

STARS

Simply Red | Table of Contents

[Verse] G Bm anyone who ever held you Am **B7** would tell you the way i'm feeling G Bm anyone who ever wanted you Am **B7** would try to tell you what i feel inside G Bm the only thing i ever wanted **B7** Am was the feeling that you ain't faking Bm G the only one you ever thought about **B7** Am wait a minute can't you see that i

[Chorus] G D/F# Am i wanna fall from the stars B7 straight into your arms G D/F# Am i, i feel you B7 G B7 i hope you comprehend

[Verse] G Bm for the man who tried to hurt you Am B7 he's explaining the way i'm feeling G Bm for all the jealousy i caused you

B7 Am states the reason why i'm trying to hide Bm G as for all the things you taught me **B7** Am it sends my future into clearer dimensions G Bm you'll never know how much you hurt me **B7** Am stay a minute can't you see that i (repeat Chorus) [Verse] G Bm too many hearts are broken Am **B7** a lover's promise never came with a maybe Bm G so many words are left unspoken Am B7 the silent voices are driving me crazy G Bm as for all the pain you caused me **B7** Am making up could never be your intention G Bm

Am B7 stay can't you see that i

you'll never know how much you hurt me

(repeat Chorus)

I CAN'T GO FOR THAT (NO CAN DO)

Hall & Oates | Table of Contents

[Intro] | Fm9 | % | % | % | (x2) | Fm9 | Fm9 Bb | Fm9 | Fm9 Bb | (x2)

[Verse] Cm7 F Easy, ready, willing, overtime, Cm7 Where does it stop, where do you dare me Ab Bb to draw the line. Cm7 You've got the body, F now you want my soul, Cm7 Don't even think about it, Ab Bb say no go. (Yeah) [Chorus] C Cmaj7 C7 I-- I 'll do anything Fmaj7 that you want me to do, C Cmaj7 C7 And I'll do almost anything, Fmaj7 that you want me too, ooh, Fm9 Bb But I can't go for that, (No can do) Fm9 Bb No, I can't go for that, (No can do) Fm9 Bb

Oh, I can't go for that, (No can do)

[Verse] Cm7 F I can't go for being twice as nice Cm7 Ab Bb I can't go for just repeating the same old lives Cm7 F Use the body now you want my soul Cm7 Ab Bb Do forget about it say no go. (Yeah)

(repeat Chorus twice)

[Outro] Fm9 Bb But I can't go for that, (No can do) Fm9 Bb No, I can't go for that, (No can do) Fm9 Bb Oh, I can't go for that, (No can do)

(repeat and fade)

RIDE LIKE THE WIND

Christopher Cross | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] Cm7 Bb Cm7 Bb Bb/Ab Bb Cm7 Bb (x2)

[Verse 1] Cm7 Bb It is the night. My body's weak Cm7 Bb I'm on the run. No time for sleep Cm7 Bb Cm7 Bb I've got to ride, Ride like the wind to be free again

Refrain: Abmaj9 Gm9 And I got such a long way to go Abmaj9 Gm9 To make it to the border of Mexico. Cm7 Bb So I'll ride...like the wind Cm7 Bb Ride like the wind.

(Repeat Refrain) Gonna ride like the wind.

[Break](x2) Cm9 Dm7/C Cm9 Dm7/C Cm9 Dm7/C Cm9 Dm7 Ebmaj7 F/G

[Verse 2] Cm7 Bb Accused and tried and told to hang Cm7 Bb

I was no where in sight when the church bells rang. Bb/Ab Bb Never was the kind to do as I was told. Cm7 Bb Gonna ride like the wind before I get old. [Verse 3] Cm7 Bb It is the night. My body's weak Cm7 Bb I'm on the run. No time for sleep Bb Bb Cm7 Cm7 I've got to ride, Ride like the wind to be free again Abmaj9 Gm9 And I got such a long way to go Abmai9 Gm9 To make it to the border of Mexico. Cm7 Bb So I'll ride...like the wind Cm7 Bb Ride like the wind. Abmai9 Gm9 And I got such a long way to go Gm9 Abmaj9 To make it to the border of Mexico. Cm7 Rh So I'll ride...like the wind Cm7 Bb Ride like the wind. Gonna ride like the wind.

[Outro] Cm9 Dm7/C

RIGHT HERE RIGHT NOW

Jesus Jones | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] (palm muted) D5 E5 G5 D4 D Dsus2 D

[Verse] D E G A woman on the radio talks about revolution, D4DDsus2D though it's already passed her by D E G Bob Dylan didn't have this to sing about you know it feels D4 D Dsus2 D good to be alive

[Chorus] G I was alive and I waited, waited D Dsus2 D G D4 I was alive and I waited for this [D] E G D4 D Right here, right now, there is no other place I'd rather [Dsus2] be [D] G D4 D Dsus2 D D Right here, right now, watching the world wake up [Dsus2] D from history [Verse] I saw the decade in When it seemed the world could change In the blink of an eye

And if anything, there's your sign...

[Chorus] I was alive and I waited, waited I was alive and I waited for this Right here, right now There is no other place I want to be Right here, right now Watching the world wake up from history

Right here, right now There is no other place I want to be Right here, right now Watching the world wake up from history

SOMETIMES ALWAYS

The Jesus & Mary Chain | Table of Contents

Intro: C# F# C# F# I gave you all I had C# F# I gave you good and bad C# F# I gave but you just threw it back

C# F# I won't get on my knees C# F# Don't make me do that please C# F# C# F# I've been away but now I\m back

C# F# Don't be too sure of that C# F# What makes you sure of that? C# F# C# F# You went away and can^?t come back

C# F# I walked away from you C# F# I hurt you through and through C# F# C# F# Oh, honey, give me one more chance

solo 1

C# F# Oh, you^?re a lucky son C# F# Lucky son of a gun C# F# You went away C# F# You went away C# F# F# B You went away but now you^?re back

solo 2

C# F# I got down on my knees C# F# And then I begged you please C# F# C# I always knew you'd take me back

HEAVEN KNOWS I'M MISERABLE NOW

The Smiths | Table of Contents

[Intro] Emaj7 Cmaj7 Bm7 Aadd9 [Verse] Emai7 C#m I was happy in the haze of a drunken hour F#m F#m/E Δ В But heaven knows I'm miserable now Emai7 C#m I was looking for a job, and then I found a job F#m F#m/E Α В And heaven knows I'm miserable now [Chorus] Emaj7 AΒ In my life Emaj7 A/C# B Why do I give valuable time E/D# E/C# E/B A/C# B/D# Ε To people who don't care if I live or die ? [Instrumental] A/C# B E E/D# E/C# E/B A B [Verse] C#m

Emaj7 C#m Two lovers entwined pass me by F#m F#m/E A B And heaven knows I'm miserable now Emaj7 C#m I was looking for a job, and then I found a job F#m F#m/E A B

And heaven knows I'm miserable now

(repeat Chorus) [Instrumental] Emaj7 Em/C Bm7 A A B A B

[Verse] C#m Emai7 What she asked of me at the end of the day F#m/E Α F#m В Caligula would have blushed Emaj7 C#m "Oh, you've been in the house too long" she said F#m F#m/E A B And I na - turally fled (repeat Chorus) [Instrumental] A/C# B E E/D# E/C# E/B AB [Verse] Emai7 C#m I was happy in the haze of a drunken hour F#m F#m/E Α B But heaven knows I'm miserable now C#m Emai7 "Oh, you've been in the house too long" she said F#m F#m/E A B And I na - turally fled (repeat Chorus

[Outro] Emaj7 C#m F#m A B Emaj7 Em/C Bm7 A **MYSTERIOUS WAYS** U2 | Table of Contents [Verse] Α Johnny take a walk D With your sister the moon Α Let her pale light in Ε To fill up your room Α You've been living underground D Eating from a can Α You've been running away Ε Α From what you don't understand, Ooh [Pre-Chorus] Α D She's slippy you're sliding down Α D She'll be there when you hit the ground, ah

[Chorus] **A D** It's alright, it's alright, it's alright **C G** She moves in mysterious ways

A D
It's alright, it's alright, alright
C G
she moves in mysterious ways, ah ah ah
[Instrumental] (intro riff)
[Verse]
A

Johnny take a dive D With your sister in the rain Α Let her talk about the things F You can't explain Α To touch is to heal D To hurt is to steal Α If you want to kiss the sky Ε Α Better learn how to kneel, (on your knees boy!) [Pre-Chorus] Α D She's the wave she turns the tide D Α She sees the man inside the child! (repeat Chorus) [Instrumental] [Bridge] Am D One day you'll look back С G And you'll see where you were held how Am D By this love while you could stand there С You could move on this moment Follow this feeling (repeat Chorus) Α D It's alright, it's alright, alright С G Lift my days, Light up my nights, oh

ROCK LOBSTER

B-52s | Table of Contents [Intro Riff] C#m A G# C#m A G# C#m A G# C#m A G# Sca-do-ba-da, eww, sca-do-ba-da, eww [Verse] C#m A G# We were at a party (Eww) C#m Α G# The deal loaf fell in the deep (Eww) ('loaf' = marijuana) C#m Α G# Someone reached in and grabbed it (Eww)

C#m A G# It was a rock lobster (Eww)

[Chorus] **C#m E A G#** (Ah - ah - ah - ah) Rock lobster **C#m E A G#** (Ah - ah - ah - ah) Rock lobster

|C#m | E | A | G# | |C#m | E | A | G# | |C#m E | A G# | C#m E | A G# | |C#m E A G# | C#m E A G# | A G# A G# |

[Riff] C#m A G# C#m A G# C#m A G# C#m A G# (Ewww) (Ewww)

[Verse] C#m A G# We were at the beach (Eww) C#m Α G# Everybody had matching towels (Eww) C#m Α G# Somebody went under a dock (Eww) Α G# C#m And there they saw a rock (Eww) A G# C#m It wasn't a rock (Eww) C#m A G# It was a rock lobster (Eww)

(Repeat Chorus)

|C#m | E | A | G# | |C#m | E | A | G# | |C#m E | A G# | C#m E | A G# | |C#m E A G# | C#m E A G# | A G# A G# |

[Riff] C#m A G# C#m AG# C#m A G# C#m AG# Rock lob - ster, rock lob - ster [Verse] C#m A G# Motion in the ocean (Ooowaaah) C#m A G# His air hose broke (Ooowaaah) C#m A G# Lots of trouble (Ooowaaah) C#m A G# Lots of bubbles (Hoowaaah) C#m A G# He was in a jam (Hoowaaah)

C#m A G# He's in a giant clam! (Hoorah) [Bridge] B C C#m C#m F# F E D# D C# C B Bb A G# G Rock, rock, rock lobster! Down, down... [Riff]

C#m A G# C#m A G# C#m A G# C#m A G# Sca-do-ba-da, eww, sca-do-ba-da, eww

[Verse]

C#m A G# Underneath the waves (Eww) A G# C#m Mermaids wavin' (Eww) A G# C#m Wavin' to mermen (Eww) A G# C#m Wavin' sea fans (Eww) C#m A G# Sea horses sailing (Eww) C#m A G# Dolphins wailing (Eww)

[Chorus] **C#m E A G#** (Ah - ah - ah - ah) Rock lobster **C#m E A G#** (Ah - ah - ah - ah) Rock lobster

|C#m | E | A | G# | |C#m | E | A | G# | |C#m E | A G# | C#m E | A G# | |C#m E A G# | C#m E A G# | A G# A G# |

[Riff] C#m A G# C#m A G#

C#m A G# C#m AG# Rock lob - ster, rock lob - ster [Verse 5] C#m A G# C#m A G# (Ooowaaah) (Ooowaaah) [Verse] C#m A G# Red snappers snappin' (Ooowaaah) C#m A G# Clam shells clappin' (Ooowaaah) A G# C#m Mussels flexin' (Ooowaaah) A G# C#m Flippers flippin' (Ooowaaah) [Bridge] B C C#m C#m F# FE D# D C# C B Bb A G# G Rock, rock, rock lobster! Down, down... [Riff] C#m AG# C#m A G# F#m A B F#m Lobster! F#m A B F#m Rock! F#m A B F#m Lobster! F#m A B F#m Rock! F#m E F#m E F#m E F#m F#m7 E F#m7 E F#m7 E F#m7 E Let's rock! F#m Ε Boys in bikinis

F#m F Girls on surfboards F#m Ε Everybody's rockin' F#m Ε Everybody's Fruggin' F#m Ε Twistin' 'round the fire, havin' fun F#m E F F#m Bakin' potatoes, bakin' in the sun F#m Ε F#m Ε Put on your nose guard Ε F#m Put on the lifeguard Ε F#m Pass the tanning butter F#m Ε F F#m Here comes a stingray (ooowarp oowarp) F#m F There goes a manta ray (ayi ayi ayi) F#m Ε In walked a jellyfish (urrrrrrrr) F#m F There goes a dogfish (reeeorwww) F#m Ε Chased by a catfish (oowaaahoooo) F#m Ε In flew a sea robin (laaaaaaaa) F#m Ε Watch out for that piranha (ya ya ya ya ya va hooo) F#m Ε There goes a narwhal (eeee uuuu eeee eee) F#m Ε Here comes a bikini whale! (eeeeeee!)

F#m E Esus E F#m E Esus E F#m E Esus E F#m E Esus E [Outro] F#m E Esus E Rock lob ster (Lob ster, rock lobster) Esus E F#m E Rock lob- ster (Lob- ster, ah-ah-ah - ah) E Esus E F#m Rock lob ster (Lob ster, rock lobster) F#m E Esus E Rock lob- ster (Lob- ster, ah-ah-ah - ah)

F#m E Esus E F#m E Esus E F#m E Esus E F#m (ah - ah - ah - ah ah, ah - ah - ah ah

TURN TO THE SKY

March Violets | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] A E A E A E A E D

[Verse] D F You took the words right from my lips, without asking С Α G D You shot me from the hip and all I see is your face laughing Ε D And all the different things you said and now you say you're passing Α С G Well passing sure may be good for you, but it's not for me, so I'll pass on you [Pre-Chorus] D Stay I wake at night and I call your name, Dreaming of you С Awake at night, always the same Em G I call your name, but you sleep right through. [Chorus] Α Ε And love is the light in your face - Turn to the sky Α I know now Ε

I know now love won't pass you by

Α I know now Ε D I know your eyes don't lie [Verse] Ε D Don't need no second sight to see you're lying Α С D G I've played the scene before and I won't be the one left crying Ε And if you think that love's for sale, well I'm not buying Α G What you've bought before you can buy no more 'Cause I'm all out of love, I can't take no more [Pre-Chorus] Stay I wake at night and I call your name, Dreaming of you С Awake at night, always the same Em G I call your name, but you sleep right through. [Chorus] Α Ε And love is the light in your face - Turn to the sky

Α

sky

Ε

Love is the light in your face - Turn to the

Α

I know now Ε I know now love won't pass you by Α Ε Love is the light in your face - Turn to the sky Α I know now Ε D I know your eyes don't lie [Solo] **D C** (2X) Α [Pre-Chorus] D Stay I wake at night and I call your name, Dreaming of you С Awake at night, always the same Em G I call your name, but you sleep right through. [Chorus] Α Ε And love is the light in your face - Turn to the sky Α I know now Ε I know now love won't pass you by Α Ε Love is the light in your face - Turn to the sky Α I know now Ε D

FLOWERS IN OUR HAIR

All about Eve | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Intro: D - F#m(4x)Ε F#m D Bm Where have the flowers gone sun-children F#m Bm D Your shirts are loud and your hair is long F#m D Bm Now do you ever think we'll make it F#m D Bm Something more than a uniform

Refrain:

Е

And we're almost there We learn to love and we learn to give And we earn the flowers in our hair

[Interlude]:

F#m	D	Bm
(2x)		

F#m D Bm Where has the vision gone sun-children F#m D Bm Colors glow but your eyes are closed F#m D Bm I swear I still believe we'll make it F#m D Bm In your eyes I see your soul

(repeat Refrain except last word)

CHORUS: D HAIR my friend F#m So take my hand

D Bm C#7 One day is always too far away

[Interlude]:		
F#m	D	Bm
(2x)		

F#m	D	Bm		
I wish we had the hearts of children				
F#m	D	Bm		
Their eyes are wide and their love is pure				
F#m	D	Bm		
But we only dare to say 'please love me'				
F#m	D	Bm		
At the seventh glass of wine				

(repeat Refrain except last word & Chorus)

[Solo]: D - F#m (4x) E (repeat Refrain except last word & Chorus)

DAMAGED GOODS

Gang of Four | Table of Contents

Intro: Em – C

The change will do you good I always knew it would Sometimes I'm thinking that I love you But I know it's only lust Your kiss so sweet Your sweat so sour Your kiss so sweet Your sweat so sour Your kiss so sweet Your sweat so sour Sometimes I'm thinking that I love you But I know it's only lust The sins of the flesh Are simply sins of lust Sweat's running down your neck Sweat's running down your back Heated surface in the sun Colder surface in the night (never saw your body) Your kiss so sweet Your sweat so sour Sometimes I'm thinking that I love you But I know it's only lust A change will do you good I always knew it would You know the change will do you good You know the change will do you good Damaged goods Send 'em back I can't work, I can't achieve Send 'em back Open the till Give me the change you said would do me good

Your kiss so sweet Your sweat so sour Sometimes I'm thinking that I love you But I know it's only lust The change will do you good I always knew it would You know the change will do you good You know the change will do you good Goodbye, goodbye, goodbye, goodbye (bye) Goodbye, goodbye, goodbye (bye) Goodbye, goodbye, goodbye (bye) Goodbye, goodbye, goodbye (bye) INSIDE OUT The Mighty Lemondrops | <u>Table of Contents</u>

[Intro] E A E A

[Verse] Ε Α Ε Α Waiting for the last train Ε Α Ε Α Standing in the pouring rain G D Thinking, wishing, hoping Ε Α Ε Α that you'll never feel the same again Ε Α Ε Α Lying wide awake at night Ε Α Ε Α Sleeping in the morning light G D Doing all these things although Ε Α Ε Α I shouldn't be ashamed of them

[Chorus] **E A E A** You can't stop my heart from turning inside out **E A E A** Try and stop my world from turning inside out

[Interlude] E A E A

[Verse] **E A E A** Clutching on the last straw **E A E A** Seeing things I've never saw GDMust be time I fellEAEADown to a place I didn't know too well

Ε Α Ε Α Waiting for the last train Ε Α Ε Α Standing in the pouring rain D G Although I'm starting to break this spell F Α Ε Δ I know I haven't got a hope in Hell

(repeat Chorus & Interlude)

Bridge: D Α When you've called it a day D Α You've had things your own way D I guess it's fair to say Ε I'm gonna make you pay F Δ Didn't get a chance, Wished inside Holding on until you draw the line Ε Α One step forward Two steps back EAE And you're gone, gone

[Verse] **E A E A** Waiting for the last train **E A E A** Standing in the pouring rain

A E A Ε Lying wide awake at night Α Ε E A Sleeping in the morning light [Chorus] Α ΕA Ε You can't stop my heart from turning inside out E A Ε Α Just try and stop my world from turning inside out E A Ε Α You can't stop my heart from turning inside out Ε Ε Α Α Try and stop my world from turning inside out

[Outro] E G D E

WHIRLPOOL HEART

Wild Swans | Table of Contents

Intro: C F C G C

Verse 1:

С F С F С F С Days are a humble days, We had a high ideal but the fumbling strings С F С Once, I thought the world was blue, F С F С Now it's raining colors, A paralyzing youth

FGFAmI am never dreaming the wicked thingswe've done

CFGCLet's walk into the whirlpool's heart And Iwill live still young

CFCFC GC

Come to a place I know where the air is clean, And we're both alone

CFCFCMaybe, we could capture there, Some love
all we lost,

G C

In that never world

FGFAmI am never dreaming the wicked thingswe've done

CFGCLet's walk into the whirlpool's heart, And Iwill live still youngFGFAmDays forever dreaming the wicked things

we've done **C F G C** Let's walk into the whirlpool's heart, And I will live still young

Guitar riff: C F C G C

F G F Am I am never dreaming the wicked things we've done С F G С Let's walk into the whirlpool's heart, And I will live still young F G F Am Days forever dreaming the wicked things we've done С F G С

Let's walk into the whirlpool's heart, And I will live still young

WARDANCE

XTC | Table of Contents

Dm -There's an epidemic Gm C Stirring passions in young hearts Dm -Even the old campaigners Gm C Have got it really bad Bb Well we ain't seen nothing like it G Since coronation day

But when the street parties sound I'm going underground To keep the rabid hounds at bay

Chorus:

Dm

Oh my my this war dance A patriotic romance No we ain't seen nothing like it Since coronation day But when the tickatape flies And blood is on the rise You know it's got you in its sway You got yourself a war dance There's a cheap sensation Keeping Fleet Street wide awake Everyone wants a slice of The jingoistic cake And they're resurrecting Churchill And bringing national service back Fueling power and glory fever Makes for a sicker Union Jack Yes I'm talking about this war dance A patriotic romance And I know all you poets Have seen it all before About the stirring of those young hearts Back in the first world war Oh, my, my, this war dance Patriotic romance This war dance Gotta hold on tree dance Oh, my, my, my, war dance The stirring of those young hearts, young hearts War dance, um, war dance

ECHO BEACH

Martha & the Muffins | Table of Contents

Am | G | Em | F G | Am | G | Em | F G |

[Verse]

Am D С I know it's out of fashion, and a trifle [**Am**] [D] [Em] uncool, [D] [Am] [**C**] Butl can't help it, I'm a roman§tic [Am] [D] [**Em**] fool. [**D**] [**C**] Am] It's a habit of mine to watch the sun go [**Am**] [D] [**Em**] down. [Am] D] [**C**] On Echo Beach, I watch the sun go [Am] [D] [Em] down.

From [**G**] to five I have to spend my [**D**]time at work.

My [**G**]job is very boring I'm an [**D**]office clerk.

The [**Am**]only thing that helps me pass the [**Em**]time away

Is [**Am**]knowing I'll be back in Echo [**Em**]Beach some day.

(with saxophone)

F | G | Am | G | Em | F G | Am | G | Em | F G | Am

[Interlude]

Am	D	С	Am	D	С
Repeat					

[Verse]

On [Am]silent summer evenings, [D]the sky's [C]alive with [Am]light. [D] [Em] A [Am]building in the distance -[D]surreal[C]istic [Am]sight. [D] [Em] On [Am]Echo Beach, [D]waves make the [C]only [Am]sound. [D] [Em] On [Am]Echo Beach, [D]there's not A [C]soul A[Am]round. [D] [Em]

{**C** (with sax)

F | G | Bb | C | F | G | Bb | C Am | G | Em | F G | Am | G | Em | F G |

Repeat this ad nauseum!

[**Am**]Echo Beach [**G**]far away in time, [**Em**]Echo Beach [F]far away [**G**]in time

YOU CAN'T GET WHAT YOU WANT

Joe jackson | Table of Contents

Intro:

Gm7 Eb Dm7 -- F Dm7 Eb --- x2

Verse:

Dm7

Ebmaj7

Sometimes you start to feelin' so lost and lonely

Sometimes you keep busy reaching out for something

Sometimes you can't see that all you need is one thing

Ebmaj7 Bb C/A Dm7 Gm7 Fm7 Ebm7 Dm7

Then you find it's all been in your mind You don't care, there's always something there

If it's right, you could sleep at night

Dm7

Ebmaj7

Sometimes you think that someone is the one and only Sometimes you can't see that all you need is one thing (no third time)

Ebmaj7 Bb C/A Dm7 Gm7

Can't you see? It could be you and me If it's right, you could sleep at night (no third time)

Fm7EbF/EbEbF/EbBut if there's any doubt then I think I'll leave

it out But it can take some time but at least I'm here in line But it can take some time but at least I'm here in line N.C. cause I'll tell you one thing

Chorus:

Gm7 Eb Dm7 --- F Dm7 Eb

You can't get what you want, till you know what you want

Gm7 Eb Dm7 ----

F

Dm7 Eb ----

Said you can't get what you want, till you know what you want

ORIGINAL SIN	F#m D A Bm	
INXS <u>Table of Contents</u>	Dream on black boy, black boy dream on	
invol <u>ruble of contents</u>	white girl, white girl	
[Intro]	Em G D $(2x)$	
Em Bm Em Bm	F#m A	
	And wake up to a brand new day, to find	
[Verse 1]	your dreams have washed away	
Em Bm Em	, , ,	
Bm	[Solo] D G A	
You might know of the original sin, and you		
might know how to play with fire	[Interlude] Em Bm Em Bm	
Em Bm Em		
Bm	[Verse 1]	
But did you know of the murder committed,	Em Bm Em	
in the name of love You thought what a pity	Bm	
	You might know of the original sin, and you	
[Chorus]	might know how to play with fire	
F#m D A Bm	Em Bm Em	
Dream on white boy, white boy dream on	Bm	
black girl black girl	But did you know of the murder committed,	
Em G D (2x)	in the name of love You thought what a pity	
F#m A		
Then wake up to a brand new day, to find	(repeat Chorus)	
your dreams have washed away		
	F#m D A Bm	
[Solo] D G A	Dream on black boy, black boy dream on	
	white girl, white girl	
[Verse 2]	Em G D (2x)	
Em Bm Em	F#m A	
Bm	And wake up to a brand new day, to find	
There was a time when i did not care, and	your dreams have washed away	
there was a time when the facts did stand		
Em Bm Em	[Interlude]	
Bm	Em Bm Em Bm	
There is a dream and held by me, well i'm	Em Bm Em Bm	
sure you had to see it's open arms	Dream On, Play with Fire	
	White Boy, BLack, Girl	

(Repeat Chorus)

IT'S MY LIFE

Talk Talk | Table of Contents

[Intro] **Eb Bbm Db**

[Verse 1]
Eb Bbm Db Eb Bbm Db Funny how I find myself in love with you
Eb Bbm Db Eb Bbm Db If I could buy my reasoning I'd pay to lose E
One half won't do

[Pre-chorus]

Am F G C F G Am F G C
I've asked myself how much do you...
F
Commit yourself?

[Chorus] **G** Am Dm G C Am Dm G It's my life don't you forget **C** Am Dm G C Am Dm G C It's my life it never ends

[Instrumental] Fm Eb Bbm Db

[Verse 2] **Eb Bbm Db Eb Bbm Db** Funny how I blind myself I never knew **Eb Bbm Db E** If I was sometimes played upon afraid to lose

[Pre-chorus] Am F G C F G Am F G C I'd tell myself what good you do... F Convince myself

[Chorus] **G** Am Dm G C Am Dm G It's my life don't you forget **C** Am Dm G C Am Dm G C It's my life it never ends

[Instrumental] Bbm Fm Ab x2 E

[Pre-chorus] **Am F G C F G Am F G C** I've asked myself how much do you... **F** Commit yourself?

[Chorus] **G** Am Dm G C Am Dm It's my life don't you forget **G** C Am Dm G C Am Dm G Caught in the crowd It never ends... (repeat last 2 lines and fade out)

OUR LIPS ARE SEALED

Fun Boy Three | Table of Contents

[Intro] | A | G | D | % | | A | G | D | % |

[Verse 1]

Α

Can you hear them?

G

The talk about us,

D

Telling lies, well, that's no surprise.

Α

G

Can you see them?

See right through them,

D

They have no shields, no secrets to reveal.

[Chorus]

FDIt doesn't matter what they sayBbEAIn the jealous games people play, he-he-hey!

D A

Our lips are sealed.

[Verse 2]

Α

There's a weapon

G

That we must use

D

In our defense: Silence.

When you look at them,

G

Look right through them,

D

That's when they'll disappear. That's when we'll be feared.

(Repeat Chorus) [Chorus 2] F D Pay no mind to what they say, Bb E A It doesn't matter anyway, he-he-hey! D A Our lips are sealed. [Bridge] (slower) A

Hush, my darling, don't you cry. Quiet, angel, forget their lies.

[Verse 3] (normal rhythm) Α Can you hear them? G The talk about us, D Telling lies, well, that's no surprise. Α Can you see them? G See right through them, D They have no shields, no secrets to reveal. (repeat Chorus & Chorus 2) D Δ Our lips are sealed. Α

Our lips are sealed.

TWO RIVERS The Adventures | <u>Table of Contents</u>

Intro: Csus2-D7sus4 (4x)

Verse 1:

CDmThey might say we can't go onGFThey will try to burn you downCDmWhat they say can make you strongGEBut they can't see no reason when I'mtalking to you

Chorus:

A9 Bmadd4/A Don't look behind for reasons why we've come this far A9 Ε You'll feel the pride of what we are A9 Bmadd4/A Two rivers run to see and catch the falling stars Ε C#m F#m In troubled times come to me for shelter B F I'll be running to be with you and...

Verse 2: I'm willing to make that deal Is there a chance to carry on If they could feel the way I feel They would see the reason Why I'm talking to you.

Chorus:

A9 Bmadd4/A Don't look behind for reasons why we've come this far Ε A9 You'll feel the pride of what we are Bmadd4/A A9 Two rivers run to see and catch your falling stars E C#m F#m In troubled times come to me for shelter B----F-F7 I'll be running to be with you again... Interlude: G - Am - D - F# Chorus: C#madd4/B **B9** Don't look behind for reasons why we've come this far F# **B9** You'll feel the pride of what we are C#madd4/B **B9** Two rivers run to see and catch your falling stars F# G#m Ebm When the darkest hour surrounds you come to me for shelter C#---F#-F#7 I'll be running to be with you again...

Outro **B9 - B9 - F# - B9** (fade or 2x)

LESSONS IN LOVE

Level 42 | Table of Contents

Intro: |E D| |C6| |E D| |A C| |G| |G| |G| |B7| |Em7| |C| G (**G**) **B7** Em7 I'm not proud, I was wrong С G And the truth is hard to take **B7** Em7 I felt sure we had enough С G But our love went overboard **B7** Em7 Lifeboat lies lost at sea С G I've been trying to reach your shore Em7 **B7** Waves of doubt keep drowning me Chorus: Am7 Bm7 Cmaj7 Am7 B7 All the dreams that we were building Fm7 We never fulfilled them Cmaj7 Am7 B7+ Could be better, should be better Em7 D For lessons in love Ш (G) **B7** Em7 For restless eyes egos burn С G And the mold is hard to break

B7 Em7 Now we've waded in too deep С G And love is overboard **B7** Em7 Heavy hearts token words С G All the hopes I ever had **B7** Em7 Fade like footprints in the sand [Chorus 2] Am7 Bm7 Cmaj7 Am7 B7 All the homes that we were building Em7 We never lived in Cmai7 Am7 B7+ Could be better, should be better Em7 D Lessons in love Am7 Bm7 Cmaj7 Am7 B7 If we lose the time before us Em7 The future will ignore us Am7 B7+ Cmai7 We should use it, we could use it, yeah Em7 D Lessons in love Em7D Lost without love Bridge: G Lessons in love F C D When will you ever learn

CD F When there's nowhere left to turn G Lessons in love F CD Don't let your spirit burn G Lessons in love CD F I'll wait 'till you return Adlib: |G| |B7| |Em| |C| |G| |B7| |Em Am7 Bm7| Chorus 3: Am7 Bm7 Cmaj7 Am7 B7 (All the) dreams that we were building Em7 We never lived them Cmaj7 Am7 B7+ We could lose it, we should use it Em7 D lessons in love Am7 Bm7 Cmaj7 Am7 B7 All the homes that we were building Em7 We never lived in Cmaj7 Am7 B7+ Could be better, should be better Em7 D Am7 Bm7 Cmaj7 Am7 B7 If we lose the time before us Em7 The future will ignore us Cmaj7 Am7 B7+ We should use it, we could use it, Em7 D Lessons in love

Em7 D Lost without love

BROKEN WINGS

Mister Mister | Table of Contents

Em

DAA

Baby, don't understand why we can't just hold on to each other's hands

Em

DD AA

This time might be the last I fear unless I make it all too clear, I need you so whoa Am G F Take these Broken Wings, and learn to fly again, learn to live so free Am G F

When we hear the voices sing, the book of love will open up and let us in

Am Em Em Take these Broken Wings

Em

ΑΑ

D D

D

Baby, I think tonight we can take what was wrong and make it right Hmmm **Em**

D D

Baby, it's all I know that you're half of the flesh and blood that makes me whole

ΑΑ

Need you so

AmGFSo take these Broken Wings, and learn to fly
again, learn to live so free

Am G F

Dm

When we hear the voices sing, the book of love will open up and let us in, yeah yeah

[Instrumental Break]

Dm Dm Dm Dm

F F C Bb

Let us innnnn

Dm Dm Dm Dm

F F C Bb Let us innnnn

Em

Baby, it's all I know that you're half of the flesh and blood that makes me whole

D A Yeah yeah ye-ah!, Ye-ah yeah!

Am	G	F		
So take these Broken Wings, and learn to fly				
again, learn to live so free				
Am	G	F		
When we hear the voices sing, the book of				
love will open up and let us in				
Am	G			
F				
Take these Broken Wings, you`ve got to				
learn to fly, learn to live to love so free				
Am	G	G		
When we hear the voices sing, the book of				
love will open up for us				
F	-			
and let us in, Yeah yeah				
[Outro]				
Dm Dm	Dm C Bb			
	Dsus4 Dsu	ıs4/C		

HEAD OVER HEELS

Tears for Fears | Table of Contents

[Intro] CDCDCDCD

[Verse 1] Aadd9 A Cmai7 C I wanted to be with you alone Cmaj7 C Aadd9 A and talk about the weather Aadd9 A Cmai7 С But traditions I can trace against the child in your face Aadd9 Α Cmaj7 C Won't escape my attention Aadd9 A Cmaj7 С You keep your distance with a system of touch Aadd9 A Cmaj7 C and gentle persuasion Aadd9 A Cmai7 С I'm lost in admiration could I need you this much? Aadd9 Α Cmaj7 C Oh you're wasting my time, you're just, just, just wasting time [Chorus] G Em Something happens and I'm head over heels Em G I never find out 'til I'm head over heels G Fm Something happens and I'm head over heels Dm7 Ah, don't take my heart, don't break my heart

N.C.

Don't, don't, don't throw it away Aadd9 A Cmaj7 C throw it away, Aadd9 A Cmaj7 C throw it away!

[Verse 2] Aadd9 A Cmai7 С I made a fire, I'm watching it burn Cmaj7 C Aadd9 A Yeah! Thought of your future Aadd9 Α Cmaj7 С With one foot in the past, now just how long will it last Aadd9 A Cmaj7 C No, no, no have you no ambition (What's the matter with my) Aadd9 С Cmaj7 Α My mother and my brothers used to breathing clean air (Nothing ever changes when you're acting your age) Aadd9 A Cmai7 С and dreaming I'm a doctor (Nothing gets done when you feel like a baby) Cmaj7 Aadd9 Α С It's hard to be a man when there's a gun in your hand (Nothing ever changes when you're acting your age) Aadd9 A Cmai7 C Oh, I feel so - oh

(Repeat Chorus)

[Bridge] C D

This is my four leaf clover С I'm on the line, one open mind D This is my four leaf clover [Outro] С D La, la la la, la, La la la la, la, La, la, La, la, La la С D La, la la la, la, La la la la, la, La, la, La, la, La la С D La, la la la, la, La la la la, la, La, la, La, la, La la С D La, la la la, la, La la la la, la, La, la, La, la, La la С D La, la la la, la, La la la la, la, La, la, La, la, La la In my minds's eye С D La, la la la, la, La la la la, la One little boy, one little man, funny how time flies

TAINTED LOVE Soft Cell | Table of Contents [Verse 1] Em GC Asus2 Some-times, I feel, I've got to; Em G C Asus2 Run a-way, I've got to; Em G C Get A-way, Asus2 G С Asus2 Em From the pain you drive in-to the heart of me. Em G C Asus2 The love we share, seems to, Em G C Go no-where. Em G C Asus2 G And I've lost my light, G Em For I toss and turn; I can't sleep at night. [Chorus] Ε G Once I ran to you, now I run from you, С This tainted love you've given, Am I give you all a boy could give you. Asus2 Take my tears and that's not nearly... C Asus2 Em G All, Tainted love, oh, oh, oh, C Asus2 Em G Tainted love.

[Verse 2] Em G C Asus2 Now I know, I've got to; Em G C Asus2 Run a-way, I've got to; Em G C Get A-way. Asus2 Em G You don't really want any more from me.

Em G С To make things right, Asus2 Em G С You need some-one to hold you tight. Asus2 Em G С And you think love is to pray, Asus2 Em G But I'm sorry, I don't pray that way.

(repeat Chorus) [Verse 3] Em G C Don't touch me, please, Asus2 Em G С I can not stand the way you tease. G Em С I love you, though you hurt me so, Asus2 Em G Now I'm going to pack my things and go.

[Coda] Em G C Asus2 Tainted love, oh, oh, oh, (repeat 4x) Em G C Asus2 Touch me, baby, tainted love, (repeat). Em G C Asus2 Tainted love, oh, oh, oh, Em G C Asus2 Tainted love, oh, oh, oh,

(Repeat to Fade)

I JUST DIED IN YOUR ARMS

Cutting Crew | Table of Contents

[Intro] Bm Esus4 Em A F#m x2

Bm Em Α I, I just died in your arms tonight F#m Bm It must've been something you said Em Α I just died in your arms tonight (No drums until this part) Bm [Verse 1] Bm I keep looking for something I can't get Gmaj7 Broken hearts lie all around me and F#sus Α I don't see an easy way to get out of this Bm Her diary, it sits by the bedside table Gmaj7 The curtains are closed, the cat's in the cradle Α F#sus Who would've thought that a boy like me could come to this [Chorus 1] Bm Em Α Ohhh I, I just died in your arms tonight F#m Bm It must've been something you said Em Α F#m I just died in your arms tonight, ohhh Bm Em Α I, I just died in your arms tonight

F#m Bm It must've been some kind of kiss Em Α I should've walked away Gmaj7 Bm F#m I should've walked away [Verse 2] Bm Is there any just cause for feeling like this? Gmaj7 On the surface I'm a name on a list Δ F#sus I try to be discreet, but then blow it again Bm I'm lost and I'm found, it's my final mistake, Gmai7 She's loving by proxy, no give and all take, F#sus Α 'Cause I've been thrilled to fantasy one too many times (repeat Chorus) [Bridge] G It was a long hot night, Em She made it easy, she made it feel right G But now it's over, the moment has gone F# Bm I followed my hands not my head, I know I was wrong [Solo] Bm Em A F#m x2 (repeat Chorus) [Outro] Bm Em A F#m x6 (fade out)

OUR HOUSE

Madness | Table of Contents

[Intro] C Gm Dm Fm (x3)

[Verse]

CGmFather wears his Sunday best,DmFmMother's tired she needs a rest, the kidsare playing up downstairs.CGmSister's sighing in her sleep,DmFmBrother's got a date to keep; he can't hangaround.

[Chorus]

D Am Em Gm D Our house, in the middle of our street, Am Em Gm

Our house, in the middle of our...

[Verse]

C Gm Our house it has a crowd,

Dm Fm There's always something happening, and it's usually quite loud.

C Gm

Our mum she's so house-proud. Dm Fm Nothing ever slows her down, and a mess is not allowed.

(repeat Chorus)

Chorus 2:

BF#mC#mBOur house, in the middle of our street,BF#mC#mEmBF#mC#mEmBSomething tells you that you've got to get away from it.

[Verse]

CGmFather gets up late for work,DmFmMother has to iron his shirt, then she sendsthe kids to school.CGmSees them off with a small kiss.DmFmShe's the one they're going to miss, in lotsof ways.

[Interlude] G F#m A Bm (x2)

[Solo] C Gm Dm Fm (x2)

(Repeat Chorus)

[Bridge] (rap) C I remember way back then, when everything was true, and when, Gm We would have such a very good time; Dm Fm Such a fine time, such a happy time. C

And I remember how we'd play,

[Chorus]

Gm

Simply waste the day away, then we'd say; **Dm Fm** Nothing would come be-tween us; two dreamers.

[Verse] **C Gm** Father wears his Sunday best, **Dm Fm** Mother's tired she needs a rest, the kids are playing up downstairs.

C Gm Sister's sighing in her sleep, Dm Fm Brother's got a date to keep; he can't hang around.

[Chorus] **D** Am Em Gm D Our house, in the middle of our street, Am Em Gm (B) Our house, in the middle of our street.

B F#m C#m Em B
Our house, in the middle of our street,
F#m C#m Em
Our house, in the middle of our...

CGmDmFmCOur house, was our castle and our keep,GmDmFm(C)Our house, in the middle of our street.

DAmEmGmDOur house, that was where we used to

meet, **Am Em Gm (B)** Our house, in the middle of our street.

(Fade out)

RELAX

Frankie goes to Hollywood | Table of Contents

[Intro] Em7 My ,give it to me one time now D5 Em7 D5 Em7 Well, Woah ,Well ,Now

[Verse 1] Em7 Relax don't do it, When you want to go to it **D5** Relax don't do it, When you want to come Em7 Relax don't do it, When you want to suck to it **D5** Em7 Em7 Em6 A7sus4 Relax don't do it, When you want to come **D5** Em7 Em7 Em6 A7sus4 When you want to come [Verse 2] Em7 Relax don't do it, When you want to to go to it **D5** Relax don't do it, When you want to come Em7 Relax don't do it, When you want to suck it to it **D5** Em7 Em7 Em6 A7sus4 Relax don't do it, When you want to come [Link]

Em7 Em6 A7sus4

Em7 Em6 A7sus4 Em7 Em6 A7sus4 Woah..... [Bridge] Em7 But shoot it in the right direction D Make making it your intention (ooh yeah) C Live those dreams,Scheme those schemes A Got to hit me,Hit me,Hit me with those laser beams

[Link] Em7 D5 A7sus4 Aw Aw Aw Em7 D5 A7sus4 Laser Beams Em7 D5 A7sus4 Ah Ah Ah Em7 D5 A7sus4 One Two

Come-oh oh oh

[Verse 3] **Em7 D5** Relaxdon't do it **C Em7** RelaxWhen you want to come, Come

[Link] Em7 Em6 A7sus4 Wooh Em7 Em6 A7sus4 Ah Ah Ah Ah Ah Ah Ah Em7 Em6 A7sus4 A7sus4 Im Coming,Im Coming Hey Hey Hey Hey

Em7 Em6 A7sus4

Hah Hah Hah

[Verse 4]

Em7

Relax don't do it, When you want to to go to it

D5

Relax don't do it, When you want to come **Em7**

Relax don't do it, When you want to suck it to it

D5G5A5E5Relax don't do it,When you want to comeG5A5E5When you want to comeG5A5E5N.C.When you want to comeCome-huh

[Instrumental]

Em7Em7Em6A7sus4Em7Em7Em6A7sus4

[Outro]

Em7

Relax don't do it, When you want to to go to

it

D5

Relax don't do it,

Em7

Relax don't do it, When you want to suck it to it

D5

Relax don't do it

Em7Em7Em6A7sus4Get it up,The scene of love,Oh feel itEm7Now's the time, it's party time,Hey

ABRACADABRA

Steve Miller Band | Table of Contents

[Intro] | **Am** | % | % | % | | **Am** | % | % | % |

[Verse] Am Dm I heat up, I can't cool down E7#9 Am You got me spinnin', round and round Am Dm Round and round and round it goes E7#9 Am Where it stops nobody knows Am Dm Every time you call my name E7#9 Am I heat up like a burnin' flame Am Dm Burnin' flame full of desire F7#9 F7#9 Kiss me baby, let the fire get higher

[Refrain]

AmDmAbra-abra-cadabraE7#9AmI wanna reach out and grab yaAmDmAbra-abra-cadabraE7#9AmAbracadabra

[Verse] Am Dm You make me hot, you make me sigh E7#9 Am

You make me laugh, you make me cry Am Dm Keep me burnin' for your love E7#9 Am With the touch of a velvet glove

(repeat Refrain)

[Verse] Am Dm I feel the magic in your caress E7#9 Am I feel magic when I touch your dress Dm Am Silk and satin, leather and lace E7#9 Am Black panties with an angel's face Am Dm I can see magic in your eyes E7#9 Am I hear the magic in your sighs Am Dm Just when I think I'm gonna get away E7#9 Am I hear those words that you always say

(repeat Refrain)

[Verse] Am Dm Every time you call my name E7#9 Am I heat up like a burnin' flame Am Dm Burnin' flame full of desire E7#9 E7#9 E7#9 E7#9 Kiss me baby, let the fire get higher, yeah, yeah [Solo]

| Am | Dm | E7#9 | Am | | Am | Dm | E7#9 | Am | | Am | Dm | E7#9 | Am | | Am | Dm | | E7#9 | % | % | % |

| **Am** | % | % | % |

[Outro]

Am

I heat up, I can't cool down

Am

My situation goes round and round

Am

I heat up, I can't cool down

Am

My situation goes round and round

Am

I heat up, I can't cool down

Am

My situation goes round and round

(fade out)

CHERRY BOMB

The Runaways	Table of Contents

[Intro] B

[Verse] B D Can't stay at home, can't stay at school В D Old folks say, ya poor little fool Down the street I'm the girl next door B I'm the fox you've been waiting for [Chorus] F# Α Hello Daddy, hello Mom В ΕB Ε I'm your ch ch ch ch ch ch ch cherry bomb F# Α Hello world I'm your wild girl

B E B E I'm your ch ch ch ch ch ch ch ch ch rry bomb

[Verse] **B D** Stone age love and strange sounds too **B D** Come on baby let me get to you **B D** Bad nights cause'n teenage blues **B** Get down ladies you've got nothing to lose

(repeat Chorus)

[Break]

B	B	D
B	B	D
B	B	D
B	B	

(repeat Chorus)

[Change Key] **C**# [Verse] C# Ε Hey street boy whats your style C# F Your dead-end dreams don't make you smile C# Ε I'll give ya something to live for **C**# Have ya and grab ya til your sore (repeat Chorus) [Outro]

[Outro] C# F# Cherry bomb C# F# Cherry bomb C# F# Cherry bomb C# F# Cherry bomb C# F#

SOMEWHERE IN MY HEART

Aztec Camera | Table of Contents

[Intro] A G G F

[Verse]

С

Somewhere in the city where the air is still A baby being born to the overkill **F**

Who cares what people say Walk down loves motorway

С

Ambition and love wearing boxing gloves And singing hearts and flowers

[Chorus] F (but) somewhere in my heart E There is a star that shines for you F Silver splits the blue C Love will see it through F And somewhere in my heart E There is the will to set you free F Fm C All you've got to be is true

[Verse] **C** A star above the city in the northern chill A baby being born to the overkill **F** No say no place to go A TV and a radio C A vision of love wearing boxing gloves And singing hearts and flowers

(repeat Chorus)

[Bridge] G But who could heal Whats never been as one Fm And our hearts have been torn Since the day we were born Ε Just like anyone Ab From westwood to hollywood The one thing thats understood G Is that you can't buy time, But you can sell your soul And the closest thing to heaven is to rock and roll

[Instrumental] F C F E

(repeat Chorus)

BLISTER IN THE SUN

Violent Femmes | Table of Contents

[Intro] G C GC G C G GC G С G C G [Verse 1] G С When I'm out walking С G I strut my stuff G C G And I'm so strung out G С I'm high as a kite CG G С G I just might stop to check you out [Chorus] Em Let me go on like a С Blister in the sun Em Let me go on С D Big hands, I know you're the one

[Verse 2] С G Body and beats, G С I stain my sheets G С G I don't even know why G С My girlfriend, G CG С G She's at the end, She is starting to cry

[Chorus] Em Let me go on like a C Blister in the sun Em Let me go on C D Big hands, I know you're the one

D

[Instrumental] GCGCG(4x)

[Verse 3] (1/2 whisper, use palm muted bass with muted chords) G С When I'm out walking G С I strut my stuff С G G And I'm so strung out G С I'm high as a kite GCG С G I just might stop to check you out [Verse 4] (1/2 whisper, use palm muted bass with)muted chords) G С When I'm out walking G С I strut my stuff С G G

And I'm so strung out **G C** I'm high as a kite **G C G C G** I just might stop to check you out

[Verse 5] (1/2 whisper, use palm muted bass with muted chords) G С Body and beats, G С I stain my sheets С G G I don't even know why G С My girlfriend, CG G С G She's at the end, She is starting to cry [Verse 6] (1/2 whisper, use palm muted bass with muted chords) G С When I'm out walking G С I strut my stuff C G G And I'm so strung out С G I'm high as a kite G CG С G I just might stop to check you out [Chorus]

[Chorus] Em Let me go on like a C Blister in the sun Em Let me go on C D Big hands, I know you're the one

[Outro]

SEX SELLS Lovejoy | Table of Contents

[Intro] C Cmaj7 C Cmaj7 G G G G Dm Dm Dm Dm Dm Dm Dm Dm Cmaj7

[Verse 1] Cmaj7 You think he'd realize G Dm Em Dm But he's infatuated, with ideals Gmaj7 Em Dm Cmaj7 Of possessions and far-flung social policy Cmai7 G His daddy works on the council G Dm And missus loves the silver spoon Dm G Cmai7 Swore she'd never kiss a Tory, but this boy was too good to lose Cmaj7 G And I'll listen carefully G Dm With ears pressed to the floor Dm As you make your way downstairs Cmai7 G You haven't got far to fall Cmaj7 Now it's red, now it's dead Cmaj7 Now it's everything she needed

Cmaj7 G Now it's four, open doors G Pillows pressed under your knees Dm Now it's a sad, sappy sucker G C To ensure her the ending

[Interlude] C C C C G G G G Am Am Am Am F F F** G**

[Chorus] Cmaj7 I've been scared of sleeping with the lights on Em* Ebm* Dm Em Know she's not there, I know she's going to his flat F Dm A Capricorn, oh, fuck that F They say sex sells, we know that Cmaj7 I've been scared of sleeping with the lights on Em Em* Ebm* Dm Know she's not there, I know she's going to his flat Dm F A Capricorn, oh, fuck that F

They say sex sells, we know that

[Verse 2] Cmaj7 G You could buy my silence G Dm If you've got none to lose N.C. Cmai7 Dm If he's still infatuated with the truth Cmai7 G So will you do what's easy? G Dm Or will you do what's right? Dm Please just could you let me know [Hook]

G Cmai7 Where will you sleep tonight? Cmai7 Where you gonna sleep tonight? G Dm Where will you sleep tonight? Dm G Cmai7 Where you gonna sleep tonight? Cmai7 Where will you sleep tonight? Dm Cmaj7 Where will you sleep at night? Dm G Cmaj7 How do you sleep at night?

[Verse 3] Cmaj7 Cultured man G Am Venetian suntan Am F Red wine and club bandsFCmaj7Viagra pills on the nightstandCmaj7GHow's it feel?GAmHow's it feel, to be so loved?AmFF** G**How's it feel, to be so loved yet so alone?

[Chorus] Cmaj7 I've been scared of sleeping with the lights on Em Em* Ebm* Dm Know she's not there, I know she's going to his flat Dm F A Capricorn, oh, fuck that F They say sex sells, we know that

Cmaj7 I've been scared of sleeping with the lights off Em Em* Ebm* Dm Know she's not there, I know she's going to his flat Dm F A Capricorn, oh, fuck that F They say sex sells, we know that

Cmaj7 I've been scared of sleeping with the lights off Em Em* Ebm* Dm Know she's not there, I know she's going to his flat DmFA Capricorn, oh, fuck thatFCThey say sex sells, we know that

[Outro] C Sex sells, we know that C C* Dm Fmaj7 Sex sells, we know that Fmaj7 Cmaj7* Do you sleep at night?

DESIRE

U2 | Table of Contents

Desire - U2

[Intro] | E / / / | Yeah, | D-A E^E | 4x (^=Esus4)

D-A E^E D-A E^E | lover, I'm off the streets, **D-A E^E D-A E^E** Gonna go where the bright lights, And the big city meet D/// | A/// **D-A E^E | D-A E^E** With a red guitar, on fire Desire D-A E^E | D-A E^E She's the candle, Burning in my room D-A E^E | D-A E^E I'm like the needle, Needle and spoon D-A E^E | D-A E^E Over the counter, With a shotgun D-A E^E | D-A E^E Pretty soon, everybody got one A/// D///| And the fever, when I'm beside her D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E - (1st fill) | - - - - | - - - - | Desire, Desire, baby

D / / / | A / / / And the fever, when I'm beside her D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D / A E^E | D / / / | A / / / | D / / / | E / / / Desire, Desire Burning, Burning

(2nd fill BASS and DRUM) E - - - | - - - - | - - - - | She's the dollars, She's my protection She's the promise, In the year of election Ah Sister, I can't let you go I'm like a preacher Stealing hearts at a travelling show For the love or money, money D///| A/// Fever, getting higher D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E Desire, desire, D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E Desire, desire,

D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E (harmonica fill) D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E Desire, desire, D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E^E | D-A E - | - - -- | (harmonica fill end)

175

JOEY Concrete Blonde | Table of Contents [Intro] G Gsus4 G G [Verse 1] G Em C D Joey, baby, don't get crazy G Em С D Detours, fences, I get defensive G I know you've heard it all before Em So I don't say it anymore С D I just stand by and let you fight your secret war G And though I used to wonder why Em I used to cry till I was dry D С Em Still sometimes I get a strange pain inside С D G Oh, Joey if you're hurting so am I [Verse 2] G Em C D Joey, honey, I got the money G Em C D All is forgiven, listen, listen G And if I seem to be confused

Em

С

I didn't mean to be with you

And when you said I scared you **D**

Well I guess you scared me too

But we got lucky once before Em and I don't wanna close the door С And if you're somewhere out there D Em Passed out on the floor С D G Oh..Joey I'm not angry anymore [Solo] G Gsus4 G G G Em C D [Verse 3] G And if I seem to be confused, Em I didn't mean to be with you. С And when you said I scared you n Well I guess you scared me too But if it's love you're lookin for Em Then I can give a little more С And if you're somewhere drunk D Em And passed out on the floor G Gsus4 G С D Oh Joey I'm not angry anymore Gsus4 G Gsus4 G Angry any - more... Gsus4 G

G

Angry any - more...

99 LUFT BALLOONS

Nena | Table of Contents

[1st Verse] D Em You and I in a little toy shop G Buy a bag of balloons with the money we got D Em Set them free at the break of dawn G Δ Till one by one, they were gone D Em Back at base, bugs in the software Α G Flash the message: Something's out there... D Em Floating in the summer sky G A D Em G A 99 Red Balloons go by...

[2nd Verse] D Em 99 Red Balloons G Α Floating in the summer sky Em Panic bells, it's red alert G Α There's something here from somewhere else D Em The war machine springs to life G Α Opens up one eager eye D Em Focusing it on the sky G A D (hold)

Where 99 Red Balloons go by...

(pick back up with [3rd Verse])

D Em 99 Decision street G Α 99 ministers meet D Em To worry, worry; super scurry G Α Call the troops out in a hurry D Em This is what we've waited for Α G This is it, boys, this is war Em D The president is on the line GΑ D Em G A As 99 Red Balloons go by...

[4th Verse] Em D 99 knights of the air G Α Ride super high-tech jet fighters Em D Everyone's a super hero G Α Everyone's a Captain Kirk D Em With orders to identify G Α To clarify and classify D Em Scramble in the summer sky GΑ D Em As 99 Red Balloons go by... D Em G A G A

As 99 Red Balloons go by...

(Strum these last chords once at a time:)

[5th Verse] (last verse:) D Em 99 dreams I have had G Α In every one a red balloon D Em It's all over and I'm standing pretty G Α In the dust that was a city D Em If I could find a souveneir G Α Just to prove the world was here D Em And here is a red balloon G Α I think of you and let it go...

5th, Last Verse:

99 suenos yo habia En cada globo de aire It's all over and I'm standing pretty En el polvo que era una ciudad If I could find a souveneir Al probar el mundo fue aqui And here is a red balloon I think of you, and let it go...

(Now for the 2nd and last verse spanglish translation:)

2nd Verse:

99 Globos De Air Flotando en cielo verano Panico, rojo alerta Algo aqui de algun donde else Guerra maquina vine vida Abre un ojo ansioso Centrado en el cielo Donde 99 Globos pasan

CANDY Iggy Pop & Kate Pierson | Table of Contents [Intro] G G С Em It's a rainy afternoon G G С Em in 1990. The big city, geez it's been G G С Em 20 years. Candy G C Em G You were so fine [Verse 1] С G Em Beautiful beautiful girl from the north

G C D
 You burned my heart with a flickering torch
 Bm C
 I had a dream that no one else could see
 Am D C D C
 You gave me love for free

[Chorus] D C Bm7 Am G Candy Candy Candy, I can't let you go D C Bm7 Am G All my life you're haunting me I, loved you so D C Bm7 Am G Candy Candy Candy, I can't let you go

[Break] Em C Life is crazy Em C Candy baby

[Verse 2]

G G С Em Yeah, well it hurt me real bad when you left G С Em G Hell, I'm glad you got out but, but I miss you С G Em I've had a hole in my heart for so long С D G I've learned to fake it and just smile along Bm С Down on the street those men are all the same D C D C Am I need a love not games, not games (repeat Chorus) [Break] Em С Life is crazy Em С I know baby С DCDC Em Candy baby......whoa whoa whoa

(repeat Chorus except "I can't let you go" Replace with "life is crazy" Coda:

D C Bm7 Am G Candy baby

whoa

[build up]

- D C Bm7 Am G Candy ba - by
- D C Bm7 Am G Candy, Candy

(repeat Chorus til fade)

DOWN UNDER

Men at Work | Table of Contents

[Intro] | **Bm** | **A** | **Bm** | **G A** | (x2)

[Verse 1]

Bm Α Bm GA Travelling in a fried-out Kombi Bm Α Bm **GA** On a hippy trail, head full of zombie Bm A Bm G Δ I met a strange lady, she made me nervous Bm Bm Α G A

She took me in and gave me breakfast, and she said

[Chorus]

Bm GA D Α Do you come from a land down under Bm GA D Α Where women glow, and men plunder? Α Bm GA D Can't you hear, can't you hear the thunder? D Bm GA Δ

You better run, you better take cover

| **Bm** | **A** | **Bm** | **G A** | (x2)

[Verse 2]

Bm A Bm G A Buying bread from a man in Brussels,

he was

BmABmG ASix foot four and full of musclesBmABmG AI said: do you speak-a my language?

BmABmGAHe just smiled and gave me a Vegemite
sandwich,
and he saidSandwichSandwich

[Chorus]

Bm GA D Α I come from a land down under Α Bm GA D Where beer does flow and men chunder Bm GA D Α Can't you hear, can't you hear the thunder? D Bm G A Α

You better run, you better take cover yeeah

| Bm | A | Bm | G A | (x4) | D | A | Bm | G A | (x2)

[Verse 3] Bm Α Bm GA Lying in a den in Bombay GΑ Bm Bm Α With a slack jaw and not much to say Δ Bm G A Bm I said to the man: are you trying to tempt me? Bm G Α Bm Α

Because I come from the land of plenty, and he said

D A Bm G A

Oh! You come from a land down under yee-yah D A Bm G A Where women glow, and men plunder? D A Bm G A Can't you hear, can't you hear the thunder? yee-ah

..fade

D A Bm G A You better run, you better take cover We are

D Bm GA Α Living in a land down under Bm GΑ D Α Where women glow, and men plunder? Bm GA D Α Can't you hear, can't you hear the thunder? D Α Bm GA

You better run, you better take cover

D Bm GA Α Living in a land down under Bm GA D Α Where women glow, and men plunder Α Bm GA D Can't you hear, can't you hear the thunder? Ooh yeah Bm GA D Δ You better run, you better take cover We are

D Δ Bm GA Living in a land down under Bm GA Α D Where women glow, and men plunder? Α Bm GA D Can't you hear, can't you hear the thunder? D Bm GA Α You better run, you better take cover

IN A BIG COUNTRY

Big Country | Table of Contents

E – A – C#m – F#m

E A

Come up screaming...

C#m A Come up screaming... C#m – F#m

Ε...

E

I've never seen you look like this without a reason,

E A F#m A B Another promise fallen through, another

Α

season passes by you.

B – A – F#m

shot!

E A

I never took the smile away from anybody's face,

E A F#m A B And that's a desperate way to look for someone who is still a child.

[Hook]

C#m E A B C#m And in a big country, dreams stay with you,

E F#m E B

Like a lover's voice, fires the mountainside

A F#m Stay alive

E – F#m

E A

I thought that pain and truth were things that really mattered

C#mF#mEBut you can't stay here with every single
hope you had shatteredE

Ε...

E A

I'm not expecting to grow flowers in the desert,

E A F#m A B

But I can live and breathe and see the sun in wintertime

[Hook]

C#m E A B C#m

And in a big country, dreams stay with you,

E F#m E B

Like a lover's voice, fires the mountainside

A F#m Stay alive

C#m E A B C#m

And in a big country, dreams stay with you,

E F#m E B

Α

Like a lover's voice, fires the mountainside

A F#m Stay alive

E – A – C#m – F#m

E

So take that look out of here, it doesn't fit you.

C#m F#m Because it's happened doesn't mean you've been discarded

E A Pull up your head off the floor, come up screaming

C#m F#m Cry out for everything you ever might have wanted

E A I thought that pain and truth were things that really mattered

C#mF#mEBut you can't stay here with every single
hope you had shatteredE

Ε...

E A

I'm not expecting to grow flowers in the desert,

E A F#m A B

But I can live and breathe and see the sun in wintertime

[Hook]

C#m E A B C#m And in a big country, dreams stay with you,

E F#m E B

Like a lover's voice, fires the mountainside

A F#m

you,

Stay alive

C#m E A B C#m And in a big country, dreams stay with

E F#m E B

Like a lover's voice, fires the mountainside

A F#m Stay alive

C#m E A B C#m

And in a big country, dreams stay with you,

E F#m E B

Like a lover's voice, fires the mountainside **A F#m**

Stay alive

HOW SOON IS NOW

The Smiths | <u>Table of Contents</u> [Verse 1] **F#** I am the son and the heir **A B F#** Of a shyness that is criminally vulgar I am the son and heir **AB** Of nothing in particular

[Chorus] D A You shut your mouth, how can you say C#m E F# I go about things the wrong way ? D A I am Human and I need to be loved C#m E F# F# F# A B Just like everybody else does

[Verse 1] F# I am the son and the heir A B F# Of a shyness that is criminally vulgar I am the son and heir A B Oh, of nothing in particular

(repeat Chorus)

[Verse 2] D A There's a club if you'd like to go C#m E F# You could meet somebody who really loves you

D So you go, and you stand on your own Α And you leave on your own C#m Ε And you go home, and you cry F# F# F# A B And you want to die Α D When you say it's gonna happen "now" C#m Ε F# Well, when exactly do you mean? D Α See I've already waited too long C#m E F# And all my hope is gone

(repeat Chorus)

GRACELAND

The Bible | Table of Contents

[Verse 1] N.C. **G D Am7** Would I give you money? I don't ...know! **Cmaj7 G**

The freest things in life are best, and so...

Am7 Cmaj7 ...Put me to the test ...now

G D Am7 And when I die ...will you build the Taj Mahal? Cmai7 G D Am7

Cmaj7 G D Am7 Wear black every day of your life? ...I doubt it!

[Chorus]

Cmaj7GDYou will never see, you will never seeGraceland,

Dsus4 D Am7

You will never see Graceland,

Cmaj7 G

You will never see, you will never see Graceland,

D

Dsus4 D Am7 Cmaj7 You will never see Graceland

[Verse 3] **Em7 Dsus2 Cadd9** Oh, oo - oh, all of my wanting, all my waiting, Bm11 All my working, ...all my wickedness, Em7 Dsus2 Cadd9 For all my yearning, ...inside I'm shutting down, A7sus4 D Dsus4 D Am7 G Cmai7 You will never see Graceland [Verse 4] Cmaj7 G D Am7

Cmaj7GDAm7So what am I doing...without...you?Cmaj7GLove at second sight would see methrough,

D Am7

But not this time

(repeat Chorus)

[Verse 5]

Em7 Dsus2 Cadd9 Oh, oo - oh, all of my wanting, all my waiting,

Bm11

All my working, ...all my wickedness, **Em7 Dsus2** For all my yearning, ...all my yearning,

Cadd9 A7sus4

...All my yearning, you will never see...

(repeat Chorus)
[Coda - Repeat]
 G D Dsus4 D Am7
Cmaj7
||: Oh- oo, oh- oh, woh! Oh- oo, oh -oo,
woh- oh! :||

BEAUTIFUL ONES

Suede | Table of Contents

[Intro]

C D7 Fmaj7 Esus4 E x2

[Verse 1] **C D7** High on diesel and gasoline, **Fmaj7** Psycho for drum machine **Esus4 E** Shaking their bits to the hits

C D7 Drag acts, drugs and suicides Fmaj7 In your dad's suits you hide Esus4 E Staining his name again

C D7 Cracked up, shacked up, 22 Fmaj7 Psycho for sex and glue Esus4 E Lost it Bostick, yeah

C D7 Shaved heads, raves heads, on the pill Fmaj7 Got too much time to kill Esus4 E Get into bands and gangs

[Chorus] C Em Here they come, the beautiful ones **F Dm Bb** The beautiful ones - la la la la

C Em Here they come, the beautiful ones F Dm Bb The beautiful ones - la la la la

Am

[Verse 2] C D7 Loved up, doved up, hung around, Fmaj7 Stoned in a lonely town Esus4 E Shaking their meat to the beat

C D7 High on diesel and gasoline, Fmaj7 Psycho for drum machine Esus4 E Shaking their bits to the hits

[Chorus] **C Em** Here they come, the beautiful ones **F Dm Bb** The beautiful ones - la la la la

CEmHere they come, the beautiful onesFDmBbThe beautiful onesOhhhhh

[Bridge 1] C You don't think about it Em You don't do without it F Dm Bb Because you're beautiful [Bridge 2] C Em And If your baby's going crazy

FDmBbThat's how you made mex3

Am

[Outro] C D7 La la la la la la la Fmaj7 La la la la la la Esus4 E La la la la la la la repeat

GOD PUT A SMILE ON YOUR FACE

Coldplay | Table of Contents

C# E D# D Amaj7 E6 F#add9 E F#

[Verse 1] **C# E D#**

E D# D

Where do we go nobody knows? I've gotta say I'm on my way down God give me style and give me grace God put a smile upon my face

C# E D# D

Where do we go to draw the line? I've gotta say I wasted all your time, honey honey Where do I go to fall from grace?

God put a smile upon your face, yeah

[Hook]

Amaj7E6F#add9And ah, when you work it out I'm worsethan youAmaj7E6F#add9

Yeah, when you work it out I wanted to Amaj7 E6 F#add9 And ah, when you work out where to draw

the line

Amaj7 E F#

Your guess is as good as mine

[Verse 2]

Where do we go nobody knows? Don't ever say you're on your way down when God gave you style and gave you grace God put a smile upon your face [Hook] And ah, when you work it out I'm worse than you Yeah, when you work it out I wanted to And ah, when you work out where to draw the line Your guess is as good as mine

[Bridge]

Amaj7 E F# It's as good as mine It's as good as mine It's as good as mine As good as mine As good as mine As good as mine As good as mine

[Outro]

Where do we go nobody knows? Don't even say you're on your way down when

God gave you style and gave you grace God put a smile upon your face

HEARTBREAK BEAT

Psychedelic Furs | Table of Contents **C D C D** [x2] [VERSE 1] С I'm a heartbreak beat D Yeah, all night long С And nobody don't dance on the edge of the dark D We've got the radio on С And it feels like love D But it don't mean a lot С And it feels like love D And it's all that we've got [CHORUS] G There's a heartbreak beat playin' all night long С Down on my street G And it feels like love got the radio on С And it's all that we need G There's a heartbreak beat С And it feels like love G F There's a heartbreak beat С

And it feels like love [VERSE 2] С Well the beat don't stop D We talk so tough ſ And there's a perfect kiss, somewhere out in the dark D But a kiss ain't enough С And the world don't stop D Every time that you call С And the world don't stop D Every time that you fall (repeat Chorus) [Interlude] C D C D С I'm a heartbreak beat D Yeah, all night long С And nobody don't dance on the edge of the dark D We've got the radio on С And it feels like love D But it don't mean a lot С And it feels like love D And it's all that we've got (repeat Chorus til fade)

REAL GONE KID

Deacon Blue | Table of Contents С G Ohhh x2 [Verse 1] С And I'd tear out the pages G That I've got in these books С Just to find you some words G Just to get some reward С And I'll show you all the photographs G That I ever got took С And I'll play you old 45's G That now mean nothing to me [Chorus] B7 G/B Bm And you`re a real gone kid С **B7** G/C And maybe now baby (maybe now baby) **B7** G/C С Maybe now baby (maybe now baby) **B7** G/C С Maybe now baby (maybe now baby) G I'll do what I should have did С G Ohhh... С G Ohhh...

[Link] CGCG CGCG Bm B7 G/B C B7 G/C C B7 G/C GCG [Verse 2] С Now I've stood on your shadow G And I've watched it grow С And it's shaken and it's driven me G And let me know С Let me know let me know let me know G About all the old 45s С And the paperback rooms G And it's scattered all the photographs С G Of summers and suns (repeat Chorus) [Verse] **B7** `Cause you`re a real Α Gone С Kid С G Ohhh... x2

С I cried and I craved (Hoped and I saved) G And I put away those souvenirs souvenirs souvenirs С Cried and I craved (Hoped and I saved) G And I put away those souvenirs souvenirs souvenirs [Chorus] Bm B7 G/B And you`re a real gone kid **B7** G/C С And maybe now baby (maybe now baby) G/C С **B7** Maybe now baby (maybe now baby) G/C **B7** С Maybe now baby (maybe now baby) G I'll do what I should have did С G Ohhh... С G Ohhh... [Outro] **B7** `Cause you`re a real Fmaj7 Α

Gone kid

DON'T DREAM IT'S OVER

Crowded House | Table of Contents

[Intro]

Csus2 C7(sus2) C7sus4 Csus2 C7(sus2) C7sus4

[Verse]

Csus2 Am There is freedom within, there is freedom without F Ε Asus₂/E Try to catch the deluge in a paper cup Csus2 Am There's a battle ahead, many battles are lost F But you'll never see the end of the road Ε Ε while you're travelling with me [Chorus] G С Am Hey now, hey now don't dream it's over С G Am Hey now, hey now when the world comes in F G С Am They come, they come to build a wall between us F G F We know they won't win

[Verse]

Csus2AmNow I'm towing my car,there's a hole inthe roofEFEAsus2/E

My possessions are causing me suspicion but there's no proof Csus2 Am In the paper today, tales of war and of waste F Ε But you turn right over to the T.V. page (repeat Chorus) [Instrumental] Csus2 Am F E Csus2 Am F E F C F C F C Bb Bb [Verse] Csus2 Am Now I'm walking again, to the beat of a drum F Ε Asus2/E And I'm counting the steps to the door of your heart Csus2 Am Only the shadows ahead, barely clearing the roof F F Get to know the feeling of liberation and release (repeat Chorus) [Outro] F G C Am (repeat) Don't let them win Hey now, hey now

POP GOES THE WORLD

Men without Hats | Table of Contents

[Intro] C G F G C G C G F G C G

[Verse 1]

C G Johnny played guitar, Jenny played bass; name of the band is The Human Race.

FGCGEverybody tell mehave you heard?Popgoes the world.

С

Jenny played keyboard, Johnny played drums.

G

Called little baby and a big bonhomme. **F G C G**

Everybody tell me have you heard? Pop goes the world.

[Instrumental] C G F G C G C G F G C G

[Verse 2]

Johnny and Jenny had a crazy dream: see their pictures in a magazine.

Α

G A D A Every little boy needs a girl. Pop goes the world.

D

Jenny and Johnny getting smart, it seems: A

You make more money on a movie screen.

D

Α

G A

Every little nest needs a bird. Pop goes the world.

[Instrumental] C G Eb F C G C G F G C G

[Verse 3] **D A** One, two, three, and four is five. Everybody here is a friend of mine.

GADA'Ever happened to the Duke of Earl? Pop
goes the world.

D A

Six, seven, eight, and nine is ten. Send Al Gunn to see the doctor, Ben.

G A D A Say what planet are we on? The third! Pop goes the world.

[Bridge] **C D** And every time I wonder where the world went wrong, **Bb F CG**

End up lying on my face going ringy dingy ding ding dong.

C D And every time I wonder if the world is right,

BbFC GI end up in some disco dancin' all night.

G

С

Johnny played guitar, Jenny played bass; name of the band is The Human Race. FGCGEverybody tell me have you heard? Pop
goes the world.Pop
soes the world?CJohnny played guitar, Jenny played bass,
GAin't nobody couldn't take their place.FG

Everybody tell me have you heard? Bb

Pop goes the world.

FG

Pop goes the world.

С

Pop goes the world.

Х

COMMON PEOPLE

Pulp | Table of Contents

[Intro] C Csus4 C

[Verse]

С

She came from Greece she had a thirst for knowledge

She studies sculpture at St. Martins College G That's where I caught her eye C

She told me that her dad was loaded

I said "In that case, I'll have a rum and cocacola"

G

She said "fine" and in a thirty seconds time she said

[Chorus]

F

"I want to live like common people **C**

I want to do whatever common people do

I want to sleep with common people G I want to sleep with common people like you"

C Well, what else could I do? I said "I'll see what I can do"

С

I took her to a supermarket

G

I don't know why but I had to start it somewhere - so it started there

I said "Pretend you've got no money"

She just laughed and said "Oh, you're so funny"

G

I said "Yeah, well I can't see someone else smiling in here

[Chorus]

I

Are you sure you want to live like common people

С

You want to see whatever common people see

You want to sleep with common people G

You want to sleep with common people like me"

С

But she didn't understand, she just smiled and held my hand

[Bridge]

Rent a flat above your shop, cut your hair and get a job

G

Smoke some fags and play some pool, pretend you never went to school

С

[Verse]

But still, you'll never get it right, 'cos when you're laid in bed at night

watching roaches climb the wall, if you called your dad he could stop it all

[Chorus] **F** You'll never live like common people **C** You'll never do whatever common people do

You'll never fail like common people G You'll never watch your life slide out of view C And dance and drink and screw because there's nothing else to do

[Instrumental] C G C G

[Chorus] **F** Sing along with the common people, **C** Sing along and it might just get you thru

Laugh along with the common people **G** Laugh along even though they are laughing at you

And the stupid things that you do C Because you think that poor is cool [Verse]

Like a dog lying in a corner, they will bite you and never warn you

.

G

look out, they'll tear your insides out C

'Cos everybody hates a tourist especially one who thinks that it's all

G

Such a laugh

and the chip stains and grease will come out in the bath

F

you will never understand how it feels to live your life

C With no meaning or control and with nowhere left to go

G You are amazed that they exist and they burn so bright

С

Whilst you can only wonder why

[Bridge]

C Rent a flat above your shop, cut your hair and get a job

G

G

Smoke some fags and play some pool, pretend you never went to school

С

But still, you'll never get it right, 'cos when you're laid in bed at night

watching roaches climb the wall, if you

called your dad he could stop it all

[Chorus] **F** You'll never live like common people **C** You'll never do whatever common people do You'll never fail like common people **G**

You'll never watch your life slide out of view C And dance and drink and screw because there's nothing else to do

I want to live with common people like you I want to live with common people like you

TRUE FAITH

New Order | Table of Contents

[Intro] Dm F C G Dm F C G Dm F C Bb

[Verse 1] Dm Bb С I feel so extraordinary Am С Something's got a hold on me Dm Bb С I get this feeling I'm in motion C/G Am С A sudden sense of liberty Dm С I don't care 'cause I'm not there Bb Am And I don't care if I'm here tomorrow Bb С Again and again I've taken too much Am Α Of all the things that cost you too much

[Chorus] Dm F I used to think that the day would never come С G I'd see delight in the shade of the morning sun Dm F My morning sun is the drug that brings me near С G To the childhood I lost, replaced by fear

Dm F I used to think that the day would never come С Bb That my life would depend on the morning sun [Verse 2] Dm Bb С When I was a very small boy, Am С Very small boys talked to me Bb C Dm Now that we've grown up together C/G С Am They're afraid of what they see Dm С That's the price that we all pay Bb Am And the value of destiny comes to nothing Bb С

I can't tell you where we're going Am A I guess there was just no way of knowing

(repeat Chorus)

[Bridge] Dm G/D Dm G/D Dm G/D Dm A , Dm F C G , Dm F C G , Dm F C Bb

[Verse] Dm Bb C I feel so extraordinary Am C Something's got a hold on me Dm Bb C I get this feeling I'm in motion Am C C/G A sudden sense of liberty Dm C The chances are we've gone too far Bb Am You took my time and you took my money C Bb Now I fear you've left me standing Am A In a world that's so demanding

[Chorus] Dm F I used to think that the day would never come С G I'd see delight in the shade of the morning sun F Dm My morning sun is the drug that brings me near С G To the childhood I lost, replaced by fear Dm E I used to think that the day would never come С Bb That my life would depend on the morning sun Dm F

I used to think that the day would never come C G I'd see delight in the shade of the morning sun Dm F My morning sun is the drug that brings me near

 C
 G

 To the childhood I lost, replaced by fear

 Dm
 F

 I used to think that the day would never

 come

 C
 Bb

 That my life would depend on the morning sun

[Outro] (over G)

CONNECTION

Elastica | Table of Contents

[Intro] (No Distotion) Ab Bb Bb Bb Ab Bb Bb Bb Ab Bb Bb Bb Ab Bb Bb Eb Eb Db Db Bb 2x (With Distortion) Ab Bb Bb Bb Ab Bb Bb Bb Ab Bb Bb Eb Eb Db Db Bb 2x [Verse 1] Bb

Bb Riding on any wave, Bb That is the luck you crave, Bb They don't believe it now, Eb Db They just think it's stupid, Bb So got anything? Bb Anyone could have done, Bb Who would've cared at all, Eb Db

not you.

[Chorus] **Gb** Another heart has made the trade, **Gb** Forget it, forget it, forget it,

Eb I don't understand how a heart is a spade, F But somehow a vital connection is made. [Verse 2] Bb Riding on anything, Bb Anything's good enough, Bb Who would've thought it of Eb Db Someone like you, Bb Just as they brought me round, Bb Now that they brought you down, Bb Roundabout and roundabout Eb Db Who wants a life anyway? [Chorus] Gb Another heart has made the grade, Gb Forget it, forget it, forget it, Fb I don't understand how the last card is played, F But somehow the vital connection is made. [Outro] Ab Bb Bb Bb Ab Bb Bb Bb

Ab Bb Bb Eb

Eb Db Db Bb 3x

PURE

Lightning Seeds | Table of Contents

Capo II Intro: GCGC G С Night time slows, raindrops splash rainbows G Perhaps someone you know, could sparkle and shine G As daydreams slide to colour from shadow G ſ Picture the moonglow, that dazzles my eyes D С And I love you [Chorus]

G С Just lying smiling in the dark Am Shooting stars around your heart Dreams come bouncing in your head G Pure and simple everytime С Now you're crying in your sleep Am I wish you'd never learnt to weep D Don't sell the dreams you should be keeping G Pure and simple everytime

C G C Dreams of sights, of sleigh rides in seasons

G С Where feelings not reasons, can make you decide G С As leaves pour down, splash autumn on gardens G С As colder nights harden, their moonlit delights D С And I love you (repeat Chorus) С Look at me with starry eyes Am Push me up to starry skies D There's stardust in my head G Pure and simple everytime Fresh and deep as oceans new Am Shiver at the sight of you D I'll sing a softer tune G Pure and simple over you C,G,C, If love's the truth then look no lies С And let me swim around your eyes Am I've found a place I'll never leave D

Shut my mouth and just believe G Love is the truth I realize С Not a stream of pretty lies Am D G To use us up and waste our time [Chorus] С Just lying smiling in the dark Am Shooting stars around your heart D Dreams come bouncing in your head G Pure and simple everytime С Now you're crying in your sleep Am I wish you'd never learnt to weep D Don't sell the dreams you should be keeping G Pure and simple everytime С Look at me with starry eyes Am Push me up to starry skies D There's stardust in my head G Pure and simple everytime С Fresh and deep as oceans new Am Shiver at the sight of you D

I'll sing a softer tune C Pure and simple over you D G Pure and simple just for you

FIVE OVER GET EXCITED

The HouseMartins | Table of Contents

Chorus A C#m F#m Fun, fun, fun A C#m F#m Fun, fun, fun D A E Fun, fun, fun D A E Fun, fun, fun

Verse

A C#m F#m

James Dean posters on their wall (Five killed in the car-crash)

A C#m F#m

What a sad little end to it all (Five killed in the car-crash)

A C#m F#m

Last seen having lots of fun (Five dumped in a river)

A C#m F#m

Barefoot and on the run (Five dumped in a river).

A C#m F#m I am mad from Scandinavia

A C#m F#m I want a guy in the London area

A C#m F#m He must be crazy and Sagittarius A C#m F#m

'Cause I am Leo and I'm hilarious, which gives me

(repeat Chorus)

Verse

A C#m F#m

Last seen drinking Daddy's own beer (Five poisoned over dinner)

A C#m F#m Singing Abba's "Mamma Mia," (Five poisoned over dinner) A C#m F#m

A C#m F#m Drop dead watching Thunderbirds fly (Five get over excited)

A C#m F#m Poster on their wall says "Why?" (Five get over excited)

A C#m F#m I am Guy from Camden Town

A C#m F#m My hair is curly but I gel it down A C#m F#m My clothes are black but my bread is brown A C#m F#m I'm really into early Motown

(repeat Chorus)

Bridge

Α C#m F#m C#m Feigning concern, a conservative pastime C#m F#m Ε Α Makes you feel doubtful right from the start Α C#m F#m C#m The expression she pulls is exactly like last time F#m C#m Ε Α You've got to conclude she just hasn't a

heart

(repeat Chorus)

STATE OF THE NATION

Industry | Table of Contents

Intro: F# Ebm Bbm C# I: F# Ebm Bbm I see them marching off to war C# They're looking so heroic F# Ebm Bbm I'm told they won't be gone for long

C#

But that's a lie and they know it **F# Ebm Bbm** Ten thousand gone they won't return **C#** Never to be seen again **F# Ebm Bbm C#** Strategic games is all we learn in the end But they say:

[Refrain]

Bbm Abm В Don't you worry about the situation C# (A message from the telephone) B Bbm Abm They out there fighting for the state of the nation **C**# (I'm waiting a chance to come home) Bbm Abm They always have to fight the alienation **C**# (I realize I'm fighting alone)

II: Same as verse IWhen nightmares memories fades to dust

We'll get back on our feet again This war has nothing to do with us But somehow we're still involved in it

Well... (repeat Refrain)

Coda: F# Abm There's no place like home B There's no place like home C# There's no place I don't want to be anywhere else (repeat 4x)

(repeat Refrain)

Outro: (Intro chords until fade)

There's no place like home There's no place like home There's no place like home